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i STATE OF NEW MEXICO

i ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
a OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

!
IIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
{CONSIDERING ¢

CASE NO., 7318
Order No. R-6767

APPLICATION OF PHILLIPS PETROLEUM
COMPANY FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL,
ROOSEVELT COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

; ORDER OF THE DIVISION

B8Y THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 29, 1981,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets.

NOW, on this pd _day of September, 1981, the Division
Director, having consgdered the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the
iaubject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Phillips Petroleum Company, is
the owner and operator of the Peterson "H" Well No. 1, located
in Unit M of Section 29, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, NMPM,

South Peterson Field, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

{3) That the applicant proposes to utilize said well to

ddiRnnun aof nraoducad salt un# ar into the Walfoamn formation,
S

r into
tu nqu»;un into ths po; SGraveu

u intsTva -ram apprax;mat iy
1332 feat to 7341 feet.

; (4) That the offsst operator to the West, Ensereh Explora-
'tion, Inc., objected to utilization of the proponed disposal
interval and well.

zi (5) That said objectlion was predicated upon the potential
' for hydrocarbon production from suech interval in its Lambirth

‘_Hell No., 7 located in Unit P of Section 30 and itas Lambirth

“Well No. 3 located in Unit G of Section 31, both in Township 5
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i
fSouth, Range 33 East, and its Lambirth Well No. 11 located in

‘Unit M of Section 1, Township 6 Soutk, Range 33 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.

i l“ That while thsa srotestant prosentsd svidsics Lo
‘domonstrate that the proposed dispcsdl zone was productive of
igaa approximately five to six miles to the South, there were
'no drill stem tests nor any other definitive evidence pre-~
i'sented from which a reasgnable determination could be wmads
Vthat any of sald wells could produce hydrocarbons from -the
propoaed dispossl zons.

* (7) That the proposed disposal zone in said Peterson "H"
gwoll No. 1 exhibits greater apparent permeability, porosity,
ijand thickness than other wells in the area, including those
‘listed in Finding Mo. (5) above, it is structurally lower than
said walls, and is productive of water only.

” (8) That while there is no substantial evidence of the
'same, hydrocarbona could conceivably be found up dip from said
‘Peterson HHY Hell No. 1 in the proposed disposal interval.

ﬁ {9) That reasonabls projections of disposal volumes and
jcalculations of the radius of encroachment of the injected
Ifluld in the zone indicate that the injected fluid will not move
{off applicant's leage for three years nor intercept protestant's
231 35t wsll for spproximatsly seven ywars.

1

i (10) That these time periods will permit the protestant to
more fully evaluate the disposal interval under its propertiss
in said field and develop evidence as to tha productive potential
:of the proposed disposal zaone,

1

ﬁ (11) That the protestant should be permitted to return and
iranew its objection to the use of the proposad disposal well at
iiany time within the next seven years, when and if, substantial

iavidence of such hydrocarbon production potaential is available.

i (12) That the injesction should be accompliashed through
' 22 7/8-inch plaatic lined tubing installed in a packer sat at
‘approximately 7300 feety that the casing-~-tubing annulus should !
‘be filled with an inert fluid; and that a presaurs gauge or i
‘approved leak detection device should be attached to the annulus
“in order to determine leakage in the casing, tubing, or packer.

: (13) That the injection well or system should bes equipped
with a pop-off valve or acceptable substitute which will limit
“the wellhead pressure on the injection well to no more than

1466 psi. ?

R e e i ST S AT Gl e
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i (14) That the Director of the Division should be authorized
ﬁto administratively approve an increass in the injection pres-
isure upon a proper showing by ths operator that such highar
presaure will not result in migration of the injected waters
from the Wolfcamp formation.

[

; (15) That the opcrator should notify the superviasor of the
Hobbs district office of the Division of the date and time of
the installation of dispossal equipmont go that the same may be
inspected. ,

(16) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injsction
iiinterval and is not permittsd to escape to other formations or
'onto the surface.

(17) That approval - of the subject application with the
provision for permitting reopening of protestant's objection,
iiwtll prevant the drilling of unnecessary wells and otherwise
prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

i -, 1I_IS TMEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Phillipe Petrolsum Company. is
hereby authorized to utilize its Peterson "H" Well No. 1, located
in Unit M of Section 29, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, NMPM,
ijSouth Peterson Field, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, to dispose
rot produced salt watsr into the Wolfcamp formatian, injsction to

be accomplished through 2 7/8-inch tubing installed in a packer
Qaet at spproximately 7300 feet, with injection into the per-
forated interval from approximately 7332 feet to 7341 feet;

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the tubing shall be plastic-lined;
tthat the ceaingotubing annulus shall be fillaed with an inert
ﬁfluid; and that a pressure gauge shall be attached to the annulus -
ror the annulus shall be aquipped with an - -approved leak detection

‘dovice in ordsr to determine lesakage in the caaing, tubing, or
épackor.

il

iy
i
(

- (2) That the injaction well or system shall be equipped
~with a pop-off valve or acceptable substitute which will limit
" the wellhead pressure on the injection well to ne more than
1446 psi.

: (3) That tha Directoyr of the Division may authorize an
jtncrease in injection pressure upon a proper showing by the
- operator of said well that such higher pressure will not result
"in migration of the injectad fluid from the Wolfcamp formatian.
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(4) That-the operator shall notify the supervisor of the
Hobbs digtrict office of the Division of the date and time of
the installation of disposal equipment so that the same may ba
;inspected.
¥ (5) That the operator shall immediately notify the super-~
‘bisor of the Division's Hobbs district office of the failure of
the tubing, casing, or packer, in said well or the leakage of
water from or around said well and shall teke such steps as may

ba timely and neceasary to corract such failure or lesksge.

i
. (6) That the applicant shall submit monthly reports of
its disposal operations in acenrdance with Rules 7086 and 1120

of the Division Rules and Ragulations.

- {7) That the Division may reopen this case at any tines
‘within the next ssven ysars upon dpplication and demonstration
by the protestant of substantial evidence that there is hydro-

carbon production potential in its wells from the Wolfcamp
Hispoaal zons which may be affected by ths continued diqpoaal
of water into said Peterson "H" Well No. l.

§§ (8) That juriadiction of this cause is rstained for the

DONE at Santa fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated.

.sxﬁm: OF NEW MEXICO
oI

Director

i“

) -‘if‘d/

entry of such further orders as the Division may deem nacesaary.




J

o
o
s

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

Page 1

STATLE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, MEW MEXICO
29 July 1981

EXAMINER HEARING
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Phillips Petroleum ~
Company for salt water disposal, CASE
Roogevelt County, NMew Mexico. 7318

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.

Division: ’ Legal Counsel to the Division

State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esqg.
KELLAHIN & KELLAHIN
500 Don Gagpar
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For Enserch Exploration: william F. Carr, Esq.
CAMPBELL, BYRP, & BLACK P.A.

Jefferson Place
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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- 2 MR. STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7318.
3 MR. PADILLA: Application of Phillips
4 Petroleum Company for salt water disposal, Roosevelt County,
5 New Mexico.
6 | MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances.

7 MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa
8 Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicanﬁ, and I

9 have one witness.

10 | MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
11 my name is William F. Carr, with the law fixm Campbell, Byrd,

12 and Black, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of

™ 13 Enserch Exploration, Inc.. I have two witnesses.

14 MR, STAMETS: 1I'd like to have all the
15 witnesses stand and be sworn at this time, please.
16
17 (Witnesses sworn.)

: 18

b19 : JERRY L, BLEVINS

20 being called as a witness and beiné duly sworn upon his oath,

21 testified as follows, to-wit:

22

23 DIRECT EXAMINATION

24 BY MR. XELLAHIN:

25 0. Mr. Blevins, would you please state

e gt P e e e m D Pt R e R 1 B e 1 LT S S 9 A R iy A e nd N i Nt B ens @ e miers ok p At v e o



[ 1

10
1

12

4
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

your name and occupation?

A. ' My name is Jerry Lynn Blevins. I'm a
petroleum engineer for Phillips Petroleum in Odessa, Texas.

0. Mr. Blevinsg, have you previously testi-
fied before.the Division as a petroleum engineer and had your
qualifications accepted and made a matter of record?

A Yes, sir, I hﬁve.

Q Would you describe generally what you're
seeking to accomplish by this application?

A We're seeking to inject water in our

Peterson "H" No. 1l Well in Section 29, Roosevelt County, New

' Mexico, Peterson South Field.

Q This is the South Peterson Field?
A Yes, sir. ’
0} All right. And what formations are

productive in the South Peterson Field?

A The Fusselman and the Penn.

Q Have you made a general study of the
area with regards to the production out of the Pennsylvanian
and Fusselman formations and the disposal of that produced
water?

A Yes, sir, I have,

MR, KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Blevins as

an expert petroleum engineer.
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7
MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered
qualified.

0. Let me direct vour attention to what
we've marked as Applicant Exhibit Number One and have you
identify for us the proposed disposal well,

A ~ This is a plat showing our proposed dis-
posal well marked by the green arrow with a half mile radius
circle, the inner circle, and a two mile radius of the area
on the outer circle, the blue indication of a Penn completion,
the pink indication of a Fusselman completion well in South
Peterson and part of the Peterson Field to the north of here.

0 / What's the current status of the proposed
disposal well, the Peterson “Hﬁ Well No. 1?

A It's shut in pending approval of the
application to dispose of watexr.

0 Was that well originally drilled as an
atfempted completion of a producing well?

A Yes, sir, we drilled that well as a
Fusgelman completion. After testing several zones in the
Fusselman we had to plug back. Ve tried to complete in the
hese atlempis also proved futile and we plugged back
to perforate and try to complete a Wolfcamp formation well.
Logs indicated that we had possible production --

0. In the Wolfcamp?

D N T T
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A ~= in the Wolfcamp.

QO What happened when you perforated the
Wolfcamp?

A Test results after we perforated showed

. it produced 100 percent water.

Q This was formation water out of the

Wolfcamp?
A Yes, sir.
Qo And it was void of any hydrocarbons?
A Yes, sir. |
Q All right. Now it's the Wolfcamp forma-

tion in that proposed well that you intend -- request to be
used as a disposal formation.

A Yes, sir, it is.

0 All right. Tell me how many wells there
are in this South Peterson Field, Mr., Blevins.

A Well, currently there's ten Fusselman
completions and five Penn completions. There's also one well
that's in Section 1 of Township 5 South, Range 33 East, the
Enserch Lambirth No. 11, and it's uncompleted. We don't know
where that's at right now,

Q How 1s the operation of those ten wells

divided among Phillips and Enserch?

A Five Fusselman wells each for us, and
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9
two Penn wells each for us, and one Penn well belonging to
Energy Reserves Group.

0 Would you identify for us the location
in Section 32 that was the subject of a previous Commission
hearing with regards to Enserch's application for a disposal
well in this area?

A Their well was their Rader No. 2. I
think it's about, oh, 500 to 600 foot from the west line and
probably, oh, 1506 ~ 1600 foot from ﬁhe north line of Section
32,

0 It is that dry hole symbol in the south

side of the half mile radius circie?

A Yes, sir, sure is.

Q And it says No. 2?

A Yes, sir, that's the well.

0 And that is the ZEnserch well that was

the subject of that Division Case 72262

A Yes, sir,

0 All right. And what did they propose
to do with the water to be disposed of in that well?

A Thelr
of in the Montoya formation, which is below the Fusselman
in the well.

0 And while we're looking at Exhibit
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Number One, Mr., Blevins, would you ildentify for us any other

wells within the area that you have examined as possible

~disposal wells for water produced from the South Peterson

Field?

A We've examined all wells in Section 31,
Section 36, the wells that are the Phillips Goldston "A" No. 2
and Goldston"A" No. 1 generally in the south side. We have
attempted to get logs on the north side of the well in the
Peterson Field but we didn't have the logs and weren't able
to get them.

Q All right, iet's look at Section 36 and
you've identified the two Phillips Goldston "A" Wells in the
scutheast quarter'of Section 36,

A Yes, sir.

0 Describe for me why, in your opinion,
those are not suitable disposal wells.

A Well, Goldston "A" No. 1 was plugged

and abandoned several years ago and the casing was pulled so

it was not adequate.

The Goldston "A" No. 2 was completéd
as a Penn well, I believe, and also subsequently had been
plugged. They had attempted to completa in several different

intervals over there and ended up plugging the well. So we

felt that we had a hole over here in Section 29 that we had
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‘ 2 drilled, we attempted to complete, and since we had it cased
3 we knew it was good casing, good cement job, that we ought to
4 try to make a disposal wwell while we had the chance.
5 0. All right. What are you currently doing
6 with the vmter produced from your Fgsgelman and Penn;ylvanian
7 wells in the South Peterson Field?
8 A Currently we have -- again, we own some
9 acreage in Peterson Field with Amoco, and part of our water,
10 when Amoco's able to handle it, goes to the Peterson Field
11 itself to be disposed of.
12 0. Peterson Field lies north —.

™ 13 A, North of us, yes, sir.
14 0 ~- of this plat?
15 A Yes., Well, the northern part of these
16 Penn wells that you see colored in as Peterson Field.
17 .0 Those wells up in Section 20 and 19
18 wvould be in another -- in the Peterson Field?
19 A | Yes, sir.
20 ; 0. All right,
21 A. They are.
22 0 And when Mmece iz not ablc to take that

| B ' 23 produced water what do you do with it?
‘ 24 A, We truck it several miles to the south
’ 25 of us and have it disposed of thataway.
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0. Iet's turn to Exhibit Number %wo.
Would you identify for me what Exhibit Number Two is?

A Exhibit Number Two is Form C-108., 1It's
an application to dispose of water by injection into a porous
formation, that's turned into the State. 1It's the general
form accepted up until the July l1lst of this year. And we
filed in the application, it just gives the miﬁimum and raxi-
mum that we expect to injec;, the closed system, and the
anticipated pressure,

| 0. All right, let's talk about those for

a moment. What do you estimate to be the anticipated daily

-injection volume for the proposed disposal well?

A Currently we produce about 300 barrels
of water a day and that's what we anticipate the minimum,
Within a 10-year period we expect that to go to 1000 barrels
a day, which is what we're applying for.

Q All right, sir. And explain to me the
request for the pressure injection? What is meant by that?

A Basically, that's thepwuwp pressure that
we've got to pump into the formation to inject the water.

It will have to be pumped in under pressure, It wouldn't
take it on gravity flow, and so we'll have to'install a

punmp system to inject the water.

0. Are you familiar with the Division memo-

Lo R R B e e e I
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randum with regards to injection pressures in disposal wells?

A Yes, sir, I am.

Q And the criteria of 0.2 psi per foot of
depth?

A Yes, sir, I am.

) In terms of that memorandum, Mr. Blevins

how would you relate this pressure?
2 The maximum pressure we could inject in

is 1466.4 psi.

0. Under the memorandum?
A Under the memorandum, yes, sir.
Q All right, so you'd be injecting a lot

less than the maximum allowed under that Division mcmerandum?

A Yes, sir, I would.

Q All right. Let's go to Exhibit Number
Three and have you tell me what that is,

A, Numbexr Three is a revised Form C-108.
This basic difference between this form and the previous |
exhibit has a contact party in who to getc in touch in case

something was to go wrong with the system or for any informa-

Q buring the course of having this appli-~
cation filed and processed the Division changed or modified

its rules on disposal wells? And this is an amended applica-

o 2 i G TN S S g i S P RO VR Ut S e Lt
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tion?
A Yes, sir, it is,.
Q | In conformance with those rules?
A Yes, sir, it is.
0 Now if you'll continue to look at Exhibit

Number One for me, and in relation to some of the information
on Exhibit Number Three that you're required to furnish, X
want to direct your attention down to paragraph number twelve
of the Exﬁibit Three, where it requests a statement from you
with regards to your examination of information concerning
open faults or any other hydrologic connection between the
disposal zone and any underground source of drinking water.

Where do you generally find the sources
of drinking water in this area, Mr. Blevins?

A. there's remnants of the Cgallalah at
approximaﬁely 300 to 350 feet. We set surfoce pipe below
that zone and cement it to the surface to protect the fresh
waters in the area.

0. At generally what depth do you encounter

the fresh water sand?

I8 308 to 350 feet, somewnere in that
neighborhcod.
Q And you're injection depth will be ap-

proximately what depth?

(i B o AT R SR A, ik SRS POl e A T e P WA
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A 7332 feet.

0 All right. In your opinion is the method
of completion in the disposal well such that the injection
formation is going to be adequately cemented and protected
between that formation and any fresh water sand?

A Yes, cir, it will,

0 Let's go on then to Exhibit Number Four
and have you tell me about that.

A Exhibit Number Four is the wells that
are shown on Exhibit Number One within that half mile radius
of our Peterson"H" No. 1. We give the location of the Amoco
Peterson "B" No. l; it's the dry hole to the north of our
well; the Enerch Lambirth No. 7, the direct western offset
to our No. 1 Well; Enserch Rader No. 2, the dry hole in
Section 32, which is south of our well; the Phillips Lambirth
"A" No. 4 to the southwest of our Mo. 1 Well; and our well
itself.

We give the distances from our well to
the other wells within a half mile radins. We show you the
casing strings and setting depths; the sacks of cement used
to ~-= hehind the pire on eac
were located; the total depth of the well; the current pro-
ducing interval; the current producing formation; and the

RKB elevation.
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“from our Peterson "H" No. 1l; and their current producing

Q Would you identify for me the source of
the information used to prepared this exhibit?

A ' This information comes from the State
records.,

Q From the information you've examined, Mr,
Blevins, is -- in your opinion are all of the wells found
within the half ﬁile radius sufficiently completed or cased
or plugged and abandoned in such a way that fluids injected
into the Wolfc;mp will remain confined to the Wolfcamp?

A Yes, sir. .

1} Let's look at Exhibit Number Five and
have you tell me what that is.

A Exhibit Number Five is a listing of all
the wells within the two mile radius of our well; the unit

location; their section, township, and range; the distance

formation,
0. You indicate down here in the last entxy
on the second page the Phillips Peterson "H" No. 1. That is

the disposal well, is it not?

A, Yag, sir.
Q And you've got down current producing
formation. It has not produced from the Wolfcamp, has it?

A, Just water.

e e
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0. Are there any wells witﬁin the two mile
radius that have ever produced any hydrocarbons from the
Wolfcamp formation?

A Not that I could find.

0. To the best of your knowledge is the
Wolfcamp productive in this area?

A No, sir.

Q Apart from the attempt to complete and
produce out of the Wolfcamp in the proposed disposal well,
has Phillips ever attempted to complete the Wolfcamp in.any
of its other wells in the érea?

A No, sir. We =-- the Fusselman and the
Penn production was the basis of all the wells drilled out
there and they're all producing right now.

The Goldston "A" No, 1 was drilled as a
Fusselman completion. They had problems, they plugged that
well. They drilled the No. 2 and attempted to comﬁlete it.
It produced for a little while ;n the Penn and then plugged
back. And then the rest of the wells were drilled subsequent
to that.

O. All right, let's turn to Exnibit Number
S8ix and have you identify that.

A Exhibit Number Six is a plat with the

structure based on the top of the Wolfcamp. The green arrow
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indicates our Peterson "I" Well and where we set, This just
shows what the formation would look like, based on the subsea
depths.
Again, the pink color is Fusselman com-

pletion. The blue color is Penn completions.
Q What is -- what is the significance of
Exhibit Number Six, Mr. Blevinsg? (

A It would show where we are structurally.a
You wouldn't want to inject water on ﬁhe peak of a strucﬁure
without risking a éhance of watering out other wells thét
could have been productive. We're on the lower side. One
well that is lower than ours is our No., 4-A Well. That's
the only well structurally lower on this side of the field
than ours, and our water, we would believe, would drain,
gravity drainage or pumped in, and it would drain to the
south and to the east, based on what we see on the structure,

0 So the only well that is structurally

lower to the disposal formation is the Phillips 4-A Well?

A Yes, siy, it is.
Q All right, let's go to Exhibit Number
Saven. Mr,  Rlewvine, lct me ask you to identily Exhibit

Number Seven and tell us what it is.
A Exhibit Seven is a southwesi/northeast

cross section »f the Peterson South Field. In the far right-
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hand corner you will see the plat showing the wells connected
by the line that are on the cross section. The yellow arrow
indicating again ocur Peterson "H" No., 1 Well.

The coloring as far as the pink and the
blue are still Fusselman and Penn, as in our previous exhibitqu

0. Why have you drawn this cross section or
used the cross section for these wells across this field?

A Basically it shows the zone that we're
planning on iﬁjecting into continuous across the field and
that's the basis of the cross section. |

0 The purpose is to demonstrate that there
is some indication of the Wolfcamp formation across the field
as identified in the cross section?

A Yes, sir.

0. Now would you identify for us the proposdd
disposal well?

A, All right, the proposed disposal well,

Peterson "H" No. 1, is the log you se= closest to the lease

plat.
0. It would be on the far right?
A On tha far vight, nevt to AT,
Q. All right.
A This is indication -~ the yellow band

going across there is part of the Wolfcamp where we have per-
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forated and would propose to inject water,

0 That yellow band demonstrates youxr

opinion with regards to the top and the bottom of the Wolfcamp?

A No, sir.

0 As indicated on that log?

a . No, sir.-

Q All right, what is it?

A This is the -- the yelléw band is just

used to highlight the particular part of the Wolfcamp, the
tight zone, throughout the »~- continuation throughout Séuth
Peterson Field.

Q All right,

A The top of the Wolfcamp is noted by the

line just directly above it and it runs to the Penn, which is

" the next to the bottom line designated by the OCD.

Q With regards to the log indication

identified in yellow for the disposal well, that represents

the zone in the Wolfcamp that you tested for production?
A Yes, sir. The log, you'll notice the

high porosity over on the far righthand side, the kick to the

“left opposite to where we perforated, says we have 9/10 poro-

sity throughout this zone, and that's the reason we perforate
there to try to produce it.

0 e spite the fact that you found 9 or 10

=0
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percent porosity, in fact all you recovered was formation wate
wasn't it?

A Yes, slrx, it was.

Q All right, let's follow that yellow line
across the cross section now, Mr. Blevins, and would you
locate for me any of the wells on the cross section that show
an indication of possible production greater than that tested
in your disposal well?

A Well, just on this one log you cén't say
that, but on the study I made of both logs run on each df
these wells, there's none that has a greater potential than
our Peterson "H" did,

Q And despite that potential you couldn't
get any hydrocarbons out of it?

A True.

o All right. Now, Mr, Blevins, what sepa-
rates the Wolfcamp formation from the producing formations
in the Pennsylvanian wells?

A Separates them as far as the cement ke-
hind their pipe or --

0 No, sir. What would prevent water being
disposed of in the Wolfcarp formation from going into --

A From migrating?

Q -~ migrating into the Pennsylvanian?

UL S S SRS | e S (e e
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A h, the Wolfcamp {itself has several tight]
zonas in which the shale barriers would not permit the water
to transmit across themselves. The extremely messed up part
of the log where it's difficult to read anything, would be
one such instancé. The tightness in some of the zones have a
tendency to -- the shales will affect your log. - It will look
good 4s far as porositywise but extremely bad for production--
wise. They'rexvery impermeable, and so the water won't migratle
across there,

0. In your opinion is that impermeablé bar-
rier between the Wolfcamp and the Pennsylvanian correlative
across the pool?

A Oh, ves, sir,

0 All right.

MR, STAMETS: Mr, Blevins, for the xecordg
could you cite such an example by footage on one of these
logs?

A If you'll look approximately at 7400
foot on the Peteraon "H", vou'll notice the righthaﬁd sile of
the logs are very scattered and stuff, There are sand or I
mean lime oy delomite type barriers intermixed with sh
type zones in between, and the shales would not let the water
transmit through them.,

MR, STAMETS: And your testimony is that

4
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these are -- these zones are essentially continuous across
this area.

A Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: And would provide an ef-
fective seal ffom ~~ against downward migration of the injecte
fluid,

A Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

1) Are you aware of any information that
would tend to support a different conclusion, Mr. Bleviné?

A No, sir.

Q No doubt in your mind that these ~- the
Wolfcamp disposal water would be remaining confined in the
Wolfcamp?

A Yéé, sir, it would,

Q. Let's go to Exhibit Number Eight. De-
scribe that for us, will you, Mr. Blevins?

A _ Exhibit Number Eight is a wellbore
schematic of the Peterson "H" ﬁéll proposed‘to inject water.
It shows the casing strings, the hole sizes, the cement,’the
sacks of cement we used to cement off tha casinag. Givee an
indication of the top of cement at 5210, Our perforations

are at 7332 to 7341.

We squeezed off the three lower sets of
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poerforations. Therxe's a retainer above the Penn squeeze job
at 7499 that would not permit fluid migration up through the
wallbore. The cement job would not permit f£luid migration
outside of the wellbore and the shale zones themselves would
not pernit fluild outside of the radius of the wellbore.

On the lefthand side you'll seé the tops
of prospective formations as they occur in our wellbore and
our tubing and pvacker set approximately 7300 foot for the
packer, with one joint of tubing below it for the injection.
It will be Salta-linedtubing (sic). |

MR. STAMETS: What is Salta line?

A It's a type of plastic. Our production

people,. though, tell me it's not ¢
Salta and that's what they wanted me to put on there.

MR; STAMETS: If an order authorized you
to have plastic-lined tubing I assume you would consider Saltﬁ
as a plastic linihg.

A - Yés, sir.
MR. STAMETS: Very good.
] My. Blevins, you've shéwn on this Exhibit

Number Eight the disposal formation to be at 7332 to 73412

A Yes, sir.
0 And you've identified it as a Todd?
A Yes, sir. Basically correlated across
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the fields, there's a field about ten miles away, it's the
Todd Wolfcamp Field, and we called this, for a lack of any-
thing else, the Todd zone of the Wolfcamp,

0. All right. So this is a portion of the
Wolfcamp. |

A Yes, sir. On the lefthand side you'll
notice that we're in the Wolfcamp section over here.

Q - What are you going to do at the surface?

A There's two gauges that will be placed
on the 5 -- in between the annulus of the 2-7/8ths and Ehe
5-1/2 inch casing and also another pressure gauge on the --
between the annulus of the 5-1/2 inch casing and the 8-5/8ths
inch casing, to monitor for tubing leaks or casing leaks that
could be caused by the disposal of the water.

Q Let's go to Exhibit Number Nine. What

is this exhihit, Mr, Blevins?

A Exhibit Number Nine is our water injectién

calculations. Basically we -~ the proposed injection zone

where the perforations are, the net interval is 9-foot; cor-
rected porosity is 15.6 percent; the fcormation voluﬁe factor
of the water ig 1.01. With our statico fluld level we atts
to estimate the bottom hole pressure. You'll see a calcula-

tion number one to be about 2775 psi.

Our maximum allowable pressure with .2 p

mn(—J:
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per foot gradient and times the top perforation at 7332 would
be 1466 psi.

0 This is the number using the standard
established by the Division?

A Yes, sir. We don't plan to inject at
1466, Ve only plan to inject at 1400.

Q All right, sir.

A Number threa is our reservoir volume tha
we calculate the encroachment of the water. Based on the
constant injection of 300 barrels of water per day, aftér 10
years we would covered 101.5 acres, or a radius of 1186 feet.
This is about .22 miles.

Based on what we anticipate, though, the
13 percent increase a year, we would run from 300 to 1000
barrels after 10 years, we will get out 1610 feet, or about
.3 of a mile,

Q What's the purpose of the exhibit, Mr.
Blevins?

A This was to show how far our water that
we injected would move away from the wellbore itself.

o whare it goes,
is not going to water out Wolfcamp production in the area,.
is it?

A, No, sir, that water won't.
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1} It's not a hazard to any production, so
far as you know, is it?

A Since there's no production, no, sir.

[0} All right. Al)l right, let's go to Exhibil
Number Ten and have you tell me about that.

A Exhibit Number Ten 18 our injectivity
test that we ran on the Peterson "H" No., 1. Basically this
is to decide if the formation will, one, také water, and two,-
what size pump we will need to pump it in.

We see no breakover in our instant#neous
wellhaead shutdown pressures; therefor, we feel that we have
not reached the parting pressure of the formation and it will
st:ay confined in there and we will always have to inject at
a particular pressure.

4] | All right, let me see if I understand
the exhibit. The second dotted line or dashed line from the
bottom up is labeled instantaneous wellhead shutdown pressure?

A Yes, sir.

0 All right, and if I look at the pressure

which is the vertical column, =-

A Ves, six.

Q -~ and if I look at 1600 psig --

A Uh-huh,

Q -~ have I reached a point if I inject at

t
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that pressure in which I am fracturing or parting the forma-
tion?

A No, sir, you haven't.

Q What would happen to the graph if at thatf
point you were fracturing the formation?

A Okay. If you were fracturing or parting
at 1600, you would see this line just break over and essential
youfd see at no matter what rate you injected at, that would

be the constant pressure,

Q It would become a horizontal line étraigr
along the 1600-foot pressure line?

A, Essentially, ves, sir.

o} All right. So if you should inject abovs

and beyond the anticipated injection préssure, you still would
not part the formation?

A Yes, sir, that's true,

Q. ' All right, sif, so let's look back now
at the pressure you propose to inject in, the 1400 psig --

A Yes, sir.

0. -- at that point your calculation demon-
strates that vou would not fracture the formation?

A, That’s true.

0. All right. 1Is there anything else about

this exhibit that you want to direct our attention to?

ly

t
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A No, sir.
Q All right. Let's go on to Exhibit Number
Eléven.
A Exhibit Eleven is a gamma ray injector

profile temperature log. We ran this to be sure that the
water that we were injecting was not communicated behind the
pipe or in the formation as far as we could see. There's
different runs on here, The indication from the man that ranv
it, said that there is no sign of communications on there,
It's down in the interpretation at the bottom of the loé it~
self, Ve have ==

0 Your study of that log also confirms
that opinion 7

A Yes, sir, it does.

4] All right, and again, what is the purposq
of Exhibit Eleven?

A This is to show that there is no commun-
ication behind the pilpe of the water that wa are injecting.

0 And this test shows that there is none?

A Yes, sir. That's true,
143 Bxhibit Nunber Twelve.

A Exhibit Number Twelve is a temperature
survey ran on oux well, Peterson "H" No. l, by John West En--

gineering out of Hobbs.
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Q. This is a temperature survey on the
disposal well?

A Yes, sir, it is.

Q All right.

A This is to show the top of cement behin&

the 5-1/2 inch casing. Based on his calculation the top of

cement is épproximately,SZlO feet, which is what we previously

entered on a previous exhibit.

0 And why is this important?

A To show that where we are perforatéd in
at 7332 feet is covered with cement, with sufficient cement
above us that we would not break out and go into unprotected
pipe or formations. |

Q Exhibit Number Thirteen, Mr. Blevins,

A Exhibit Number Thirteen is a water éna-
lysis. The first’one of the three is on the Toad zone of the
Wolfcamp. It shows that general measurements of the water,

The second one is the Fusselman; the
third is the Penn.

This is to show the compatibilities of

ferences between them.
0 You can't drink any of this water from

any of the three of these formations, can you?

Sy e T IR e PRSI AR
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A, No, sir,
o All right. You're not damaging or en-
dangering any drinking water sources, are you?

A No, sir, I'm not,

Q Exhibit Number Fourteen,
A - Exhibit Number Fourteen is in compliance

with the rules set up by the 0OCD to show»that all plugged and:
abandoned'wells'within a half mile radius are sufficiently
cemented off so as not to contaminate any formation.

0 This is the P&A well to the north of the
half mile radius circle. on Exhibit Number One?

A V Yes, sir, this is the Amoco Peterson "B"
No. 1.

0. 0kay, and in your opinion is it properly
cemented and plugged so there wouldn't be fluids migrating
out of the Wolfcamp?

A : Yes, sir, it is.

Q I notice that you've not included a

schematic of Enserch's P&A Well, the No. 2, in Section 32.

A At the time we were preparing they had
not P&A'd. They proposcd for a Montoya completion ﬁﬁjtctiﬁ

disposal well, and we did not consider that plugged and
abandoned at the time,

o All right. So apart from the Enserch
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the Commission in our application to show what type of re-

well in the south of the circle and the Amoco well in the
north of the circle, thare are no other plugged and abandoned
wells except the disposal well?

A | True,

0 All right. Exhibit Number Fifteen, Mr.
Blevins, tell us about.that.

A, "Fifteen is a history of the Peterson "H"
No. 1 Well, It was to show the tests and procedures of the
different zones that Qe trigd, and that they were unsuccessful
It's just for Commission information.

Q All right. Exhibit Number Sixteen.

A Exhibit Sixteen is the Easy Drill Squeez¢q
packer, which is set below the Wolfcamp at 7499 on the well-

bore schematic of the Peterson "H"., This was reguested by

tainer that we had above our Penn perforations to insure that
it is adequate to squeeze off all the possible communication
in the wellbore,

0. In your opinion is this an adequate

squeeze packer to use for this purpose?

A oh, vea,6 gir it g,
43 Exhibit Number Seventeen.
8 Seventeen is just a compensated neutron

formation density log of the Peterson "H#", Again, this is
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just for the Examiner's convenience.

Q. Okay. Tell me something about the econ-
omics of this project, Mr. Blevins, What does it currently
cost you in terms of barrels of water per day to truck this
stuff away? |

A Oh, it's about $1.14 on the average for
1980 is what it cost us to truck the water away, and that in-
cludes the water that we disposed of in the Amoco well, which
is cheaper than the trucking tofthe south of us. But on the
average it's $1.)4 a barrel. |

Q If the Division approves the -- this well
for disposal in the Wolfcamp of the water produced from the
Pennsylvanian and Fusselman wells, in yvour opinion would it

lengthen the economic life of this proilect?

A Yes, sir, it would.
Q and why?
A Basically it would reduce maintenance

costs. You can produce the well at a lower rate economically
and therefor it would recover more reserves.

Q How long have you been working in this
area, Mr. Blevins?

A Approximately fourteen months.

Q In your cpinion is the prcposed disposal

formation in the proposed well the optimum well and formation
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to uge of disposal of water produced in the South Peterson
Field?

A Yes, sir, it would be,

Q ' Based upon your studies are you able to
find or l¢cate any other well or formation that could serve
as a disposal formation or well for this disposed water?

. We haven't been able to yet.

0 In your opinion will approval of thig
applicati;n be in the best interest of conservation, the
prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative iights?

A 'Yes, sir, it will,

0 Were Exhibits One through Seventeen pre-
pared by you directly or tabulated and ccmpilgd undexr your
direction and supervision?

A Yes, sir, they were,

MR. KELLAHIN: Let me fake just a moment
here. That concludes ny examinaﬁion of Mr. Blevins. We move
the introduction of Phillips' Exhibits One through Seventeen.

MR. STAMETS: Without objection -- I

believe there are eighteen, Tom.

ALY
IV AN ] P3N

A ' oh, the other log.
MR. STAMETS: There are two logs.
MR, KELLAHIN: I'm sorry, there are two
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logs. REighteen.
MR. STAMETS: Without objection these

exhibits will be admitted.

Are there questions of this witness, Mr.

Carx?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
Q- Mr. Blevins, ;’would like to direct your
attention to what I think is your Exhibit Number Two, it's

a copy of Form C-108 which was filed with the Commission.

A Yes, sir,

Q Was this form previéusly submitted to
Enserch?

A Yes, sir.

Q Have you amendéd it since the original

time that -~ I'm not trying to lead you into anything, but
the figure that we had on the form that we saw was a minimum
injection -~ minimum injecti;n volune of 400. -Has that re-
cently been changed? Is 300 correct?

A 38¢ is correci, yes, six, and we -—- thac
was the anendment that we made on the form --

0. Okay.

A, -- when we resent it in.
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0. Did you testify that 300 barrels a day
was the water that you'wre currently producing from your oper-
ations in this area?
A Yes, sir, that's basically what we'Qe
seen out there, |
Q Is the Amoco well actually taking any
w&ter or are you planning to dispose of all of your water into
this disposal well?
M This one, if we're granted the Peterson
"H" No. 1, we would dispose of all the water that we coﬁld.
It ﬁould have to be tested first. We're not for sure how far
out this would go before pressure might exceed what we could
inject at.
After the testing we would dispose of
all our water into.the well itself,
Q And a maximum of 1000 barrels a dav would
meet your foreseeable needs.
A Yes, projected on what I have now.
Q I'd like you to now look .at your structuxy
map. I don't know what number it is,
Evhibhit NMumber Sixu, I ko
and correct me if I'm wrong, that this is offered to show
that you are -- would be injecting at a structural position

whereby you would not be watering out any gas wells, if there
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ara such in the Wolfcamp formation.

A No, siy, I didn't say anything about gas
wells,

Q What was the purpose of this exhibit?

A, This is to show that our well is struc-

turally lower'than the wells in the field on that side except
for our No. 4-A Well, the only well whicﬁ is lower than our
well structurally.

0 If there was gas in the Wolfcamp, it
would be above any water zone, is that correct? |

A : It should be above it, yes, sir.

Q and so this injection zone is structurall
low in'the Wolfcamp, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

0 I believe you stated that you anticipated
that the injection -~ injection of fluids, the waters would
generally drain to the south and east.

A Based on what we can see here that's
what we would anticipate.

0. And what are you basing that conclusion
on?

A Well, the well being injected, there's
no pressure drainage in the Wolfcamp;since there's no pressure

drainage it would drain due to gravity. We're structurally
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low. We anticipate the structure goes south is lower than us
and we anticipate to the east is lower than what we are, and
so that's why it would not drain toward No. 7, your No. 7 Well
because you're structurally higher than what we are.

Q Do you have any control to the east of
the proposed injecéion well that would confirm your interpre-
tation?

A No, sir.

0 | Now>I‘d like to have you look at Exhibit
Number Seven, which is £he long crossksection. Does this
exhibit show that the Wolfcamp injecting interval is contin-
uous across this entire area?

| A Yes, sir.

Q And as such, do you still believe that
the injection waters would drain off to the east and not
écross the interval which you've shown?

A No, sir, it would be hard for them to
run uphill and when you're injecting under pressure it will
move =-- migrate downward. |

0. But -- and you do not think that it Qould
be running to the west across the structure which you have
siiown on this cross section?

A No, sir, not without a pressure drainage}

0. Does this show -~ this does show, does

Pl g s 0 T Sl e S T S S T SR S o B S S S e




10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

-~
£

24

25

it not, that the 2zone corvrelates over a wide area?

A Yes, sir, it does.

0. And the characteristics appear to be
relatively the same in the e2ll Peterson "H" No. 1 at A' and
also all the way in the Goldston Well, thch is at "A" on the
cross section?

A | Yes, sir, for the gamma ray it would,

0 Sb you -~ so the real purpose here is to
show & high degree of correlation.

A Yes, sir.

Q0 ‘Now, 1f we look at your water injection
calculations, which is your Exhibit Number Nine, I believe
you indicated that if vou inject water at.300 barrels per
day at a constant rate, you would anticipate at the end of

10 years that you woﬁld drain an area with a radius of 1186

feet.
A Not drain, I would inject.
0 I mean you would inject and you would --
A, Have a radius of 1186 feet for my in-

)

And von'd have nrodnced water within
that radius in a circle.
A I'sy not following that.

0 The injected water would reach 1186 feet
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from the wellbore.
A Yes, sir,
Q All right. How close is the Lambirth

No. 3 Well to the proposed injection well?

A Which No. 3, yours or ours?
Q : Ours,
A Okay, you're 7700 feet from it, Your No.

7 Well is the closest well and it's 1400 feet from it.
ﬁ Q If you -- do you anticipate an increase

in the volumes of water you will have to inject? |

A Yes, sir, I do. That's why we asked for
1000 barrels maximum,

e And if you go to 1000 barrel maximum,
‘what is the radius that you feel there would be water encroach
ment?

A 1610 feet.

[0} So it would reach the Lambirth No. 7 Well

which is 1400 feet away.

A Yes, sir.

Q. : If there were hydrocarbong --

A, Tf there wag hydrocarhonsg present

) Now, let me direct your attention to the

well history, and I'm trying to read this and having trouble

doing so.

MW&%WWW%&@MMMJ
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I'm interested in the testing done in the Wolfcamp zone, which
I believe is the last paragraph on page two of this exhilbit,

And X note in there it says no oil produced.

A Yes, sir.

0 Did you make any gas in the well?

A No, sir.

Q © 'Now, it looks to me like you acidized

this, 1s that correct?

A Yes, sir, .

0 Do you know when this well was acidiz;%?

A ‘Just prior to the time we ran our in- \R
jectivity test. Let me think, i %

Qo Well ~-

A Sometime last August,

0. It says at the topl August 1, 1980. Wmﬁd |

it have been before that date or after that date?
A, No, this is after. This s chronologica)

gso we're after -~ after we had tested this ~- at August lst

we were testing the Penn an& then after the Penn didn't prové

productive we squeezed that off and we tested the Wolfcamp

to try to find hvdrocarbons and all we recovered was water,

and then we acidized it and ran an injectivity test in it.

0 Would that have been in close proximity

with it? Do you think it would have been in August or would
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N
’ 2 it have been later?
3 A Probably in August that -- that year.
4 0 All right. So your water analysis is
5 actually a sample that you tock after you acidized, is that
6 correct?
7 / That's Exhibit Thirteen,
8 A Yes, sir, much after we acidized.
9 | 0. Now, Mr. Blevins, this question may soun%
10 familiar to you, but suppose there were hydrocarbons in the
11 Wolfcamp underneath the Enserch lease that might be watered
12 out in the No. 7 Well by injection.
fﬁ 13 Do you know of any way to monitor this
14 situation'and be certain that your injection water would not |
15 affect the hydrocarbons under the Enerch lease prior to any
16 damage being done?
17 A If by some remote possibility there were
18 hydrocarbons there, no, it would be too expensive to monitor.
19 You're talking $40,000 to set up a system fo oL tor.
20 ’ MR, CARR: I have no furiher questions
21 | of Mr. Blevins,
22
23 CROSS EXAMINATION
24 | BY MR. STAMETS:
25 Q Mr. Bleving, do you know what zone the
f p
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‘this witness.

Amoco disposal well is utilizing?

A Yes, sgir.

Q Is it the Wolfcamp zone?

A No, sir, it's --

0. Well, I think that's ~- that's basically

what I was frying to determine, Mr. Blevins,
A I believe it is a Fusselman completion.
The last testimony would have it in there, It just slips my
rmind now.
Q Is that the only other disposal well
which has been appqued in this area?
A As far as I know, si?.
MR. STAME&S& Ara there any other ques-—
tions of this witness? He may be excused,
MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct
case, Mr. Stamets.
MR. STAMETS: I believe we need to swear
He was out of the room when we were swearing
witnesses. |

If you'd like to stand and be sworn,

nlaasa. .

(Mr. Renoult sworn.)
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as a petroleum engineer accepted and made a matter of record?

DANIEYL C. RENOULTY

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

Q Will vou stats your name and place of
residence?

A | My name is Daniel C. Renoult. I ah

employed by Enserch Exploration, Inc., in Midland, Texas.

Q And, Mr. Renoult, in what capacity are
you employed?

A ' As a District Petroleum Engineer,

0 Have you previously testified before thiL

Commission or one of its examiners and had your credentials

A Yes, sir.
Q Are you familiar with the application

flled by Phillips in this case?

A Yes, sir.
0. Are you familiar with the subject area?
A Yes, six, I am.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-

B R g S Wi pE R ),
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South Peterson Field.

tiong acceptable?

MR. STAMETS: They are.

/
0 Mr. Renoult, have you prepared certain

exhibits for introduction in this case?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q. Will you please refer to what has been
marked Enserch Exhibit Number One and explain what it is and
what it shows?

A Exhibit Number One is a map showing En-
serch Exploration's acreage in part of Roosevelt County; New
Mexico. Ensexrch Exploration aéreage is shaded in gray on
this map.  Enserch Exploration has six wells currently pro-

ducing in the subject area. These wells are located in the

This field was discovered by Enserch
Exploration with the drilling of the Lambirth Well No. 1.

These six wells are evidenced by the réd
dot on this map. All these wells are currently producing fro+
the Fusgselman and/or Pennsylvanian formations. These two
geologicul formations which are currently producing in the

field are located halow the Wolfeamp formation.

Phillips Petroleum éroposed salt water
disposal well, the Peterson "H" Well No. 1 1s evidenced by

the black arrow on this exhibit. The Phillips Petroleum




10
11

12

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

46

Peterson "H" Well No. 1 is located only 510 fect from Enserch
acreage to the west, The Phillips Petroleum proposed salt
water dilsposal well is located only 1170 feet from the Enserch
Lambirth Well No. 7 to the west. The Enserch Exploration Well
No. 7 is currently completed through and producing from the
Fusselman formation. The Enserch Lambirth Well No. 7 exhibitJ
up~hole recompletion possibilities through the Pennsylvanian
formation and Wolfcamp formation. The Phillips Petroleum "H"
Well Nb. 1l is located approximately 3600 feet from the Enserch
Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3, located to the southweét.
This well, the Ensexch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3 was
tested through the Fusselman formation and is currently pro--
ducing from the Pennsylvanian formation. The Lambirith Well
No. 3 exhibits additional up-hole recompletion possibilities
through the Three Brothers formation and the Wolfcamp formatidﬁ;

Also indicated on this exhibit in Section
11 == I'm scorry, in Section 1 of Range 33 East, Township 6
South, is the Enserch Explo;ation Lambirth Well No. 11. This
well was drilled as a Fusselman test in early 1981, The Fus¥
selman and the Pennsylvanian formation didﬁ't prove to be
productive in this Lambirth Well No. 1ll. Enserch Exploration]
Inc., and its partners are planning to test in the near

future the Wolfcamp and San Andres formations for hydrocarbon

production in this well,
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MR, KELLAHIN: In which well?

A Lambirth Well NO, 11,

This map also shows that directly to the
south and east of the proposed Phillips Petroleum salt water
disposal well Enserch Exploration, Inc., owns a substantial
acreage which has not yet been tested as far as Wolfcamp
hydrocarbon production is concerned.

Also evidenced on this exhibit by a yéllq
dot. is the H. L. Brown, Junior, Mary Martin Well No. 1.

This well is producing from the Wolfcamp formation wheré
Phillips Petroleum is planning to dispose of salt water, As
of December 31lst, 1980, the cumulative production from this
well was egual to 1,613,901 standard cubic feet of gas and
10,500 barrels of condensate.

MR. STAMETS: ZExcuse me, that's the
well colored in yellow in Section 29,

MR. CARR: That's right,

MR. STAMETS: And that 1s a Wolfcamp gas
well. | |

MR, CARR: That's correct.

n 8~ ~ —~
i 1ES, S1L.

aAdditional hydrocarbon YWolfcamp pro-

duction is present in the Todd Field located southeast of

W

the Peterson "H" Well No. 1, where Phillips Petroleun is

LY e T SR e
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- you test a well, do you generally start and test the deepest

AR

considering disposing of salt water. This ficld is off the
map, located to the right, 1In 1980 7 oil wells were producing
from the Wolfcamp formation in the Todd Field,

0. All right, Mr, Renoult, now if I -- I'd
like to direct your attention to the No. 11 Well in Sgctidn
1, Township 6 South, Range 32 East, There's a dry hole synbol]

there. Does that symbol apply only to the Fusselman and the

Penn?
I Yes, sir, it does.

0. Now, in the normal course of events when

formations first?

A Yes, sir, we start at the bottom and work

our way up.

0. ‘ Have you contacted your partners con-
cering testing the Wolfcamp in this well?

A. | Yes, sir, we have.

Q And I bélieve your testimony is tha
there are three wells that you considexr to have possible

Wolfcamp production in them, is that right?

A Yes, sir.
0. And which wells are those?
2 There is the Ensexch Lamblrth well No. 7,

Enserch Lambirth Well 1o. 3, and Enserch Lambhirth ¥Well No., 1l.

T Ty s e T 3 P R R e w3 RAR D s v el 1 gt o




10

11

12

16
17
18

19

25

49
0. Will you row refer to Inserch Exhibit
Number Two and review this for My, Stanets?
A Exhibit Number Two gives a gas. and con-

densate production history of the il. L. Brown, Junlor, Mary
Martin Well WO. 1.

| This well was indicated by a yellow dot
in the previous exhibit, Exhibit Number One.

This well was initially drilled by Mag-
nolia Petroleum in November, 1°55. The well was abandoned
and re-entered by H. L. Brown, Junior, in May, 1969,

This well is perforated through the
Wolfcamp formation from 7381 feet to 7401 feet. The well
was eventually connected to a gas line in early 1970. As of
December 3lst, 1980, this well produced approximately 1.6 Bef
of gas and 10,500 barrels of condensate from the Wolfcamp
formation where Phillips Petroleum is considering disposing
of salt water.

0. Now this is the nearest Wolfcamp pro -
duction to the injection well, is that correct?

R. Yes, sir.

0 T+t'a e+i1) armme Aistance from the Lam-
birth No. 2 -- No. 3 and No. 7 Wells.

A Yes, sir. This well is located appro-

ximately 29,000 feet south from the Fhillips Petroleum Peter-

s T LT i M el b tme e e
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gon "H" Well No. 1.

0 Will yon now refer to Fnserch Exhibit
Threo and review this for the Examiner?

A Exhibit Number Three glves the production
history and forecast for the Enserch Exploration Lambirth
Well No. 7. This well is located only 1170 feet from the
proposed Phillips Petroleum salt water disposal well,

Extrapolating the previously established
decline rate down to an economic limit of 30 barrels of oil
per month indicated the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No.
7 will produce until December, 1983,

The remaining producing life of the

No. 7 is approximately equal to 2-1/2 years.

o And then at the time the Fusselman
reaches its economic limit what plans would you have for the
well?

A This well will be recompleted up-hole
through the Pennsylvanian formation and Wolfcamp formation.

0 Will you refer to Exhibit Number Four

and raview that for the Fyaminar?

.- (99 54 SL I O S & SIS

A Yes, sir. Exhibit Number Four is com-
posed of the open hole logs from the Enserch Exploration Lam~

birth Well No. 7. The first page is a compensated formation
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to 75,069 barrels of oil.

‘hole logs through the Wolfcamp formation in the Enserch Ex-

51

density compensated neutron povosity log. The second page
is a dual laterolog sperically forecast log.

The Engarch Lambirth Well No. 7 is cur-
rently producing from a 3-foot interval in the Fusselman form-
ation. This well is perforated from 7824 feet to 7827 feet.

It's cumulative production as December 31st, 1980, was equal

The remaining producing life of the
Fugselman formation is estimated at 2-1/2 years.

Up-hole recompletion possibilities‘are
present in the subject well. The Pennsylvanian formation

offers 16 feet of pay from 7704 feet to 7720 feet. Based on

the producing life of the Penn formation in the Enserch Lam-
birth Well No. 7 was estimated at approximately five years.
o Will you now review Exhibit Number Five?

A Exhibit Namber Five is a suite of open

ploration Lambirth Well MNo. 7.

The Enserch Exploration Lambirth Weli
No. 7 12 loecated only 1170 faeot west of the Poterascon “H" Well
No. 1, where Phillips Petroleum is planning of disposing
salt water. |

The Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well
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“ties through the Pennsylvanian formation, FEnserch Exploration

Mo. 7 has 14 feet of potential hydrocarbon pay in the Wolfcamy

formation from 7332 feet to 7346 feet. This potential hydro-
carbon pay through the Wolfcamp formation in the Enserch Ex-
ploration Lambirth Well Mo. 7 runs 7 feet high to the Phillipq
Petroleum Peterson "H" Well No. 1.

Since the Lambirth Well No. 7 is cur-
rently completed through the Fusselman formation and since

this well has some excellent up~hole recompletionrpossibili-

has not yet had a chance and the opportunity to test and de-
plete the Wolfcamp formation in this well.

0. Mr. Renoult, is it your testimony then
that the potential Wolfcamp zone in the No. 7 Well is struc-
tﬁrally higher than the zone that was perforated in the
Phillips Well?

A Yes, sir, it's 7 feet high to the Phillig
Petroleum Peterson "H" Well NO, 1,

0 How soon do you anticipate bheing able
to test the Wolfcamp?

A Going +o +alke zt lcogst 7-1/2 years,
the time to deplete the Fusselman formatieon, recomplete the
well in the Pennsylvanian formation, and deplete the Pennsyl-
vanian formation,

0. ¥3il) vou now refer to Enserch Fxhibit

s
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Number Six and review this for the Examiner?

A Exhibit Numbey Six gives the production
history and forecast of the offset Enserch Exploration Lam-
birth Well NO. 3.

This well was initlally tested and com-
pleted through the Fusgelman formation where it produced from
in August and September; 1978. Because of a limited deliver-
ability from the Fusselman the Yambirth Well No. 3 was recom-
pleted up-hole through the Peterson pPennsylvanian formation.

Extrapolating a previously established
decline rate down to 1000 Mcf per month indicated that the
Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No., 3 will produce until
December, 1988. The remaining producing life of the Pennsyl-
vanian formation in the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No.
3 is approximately equal to 7-1/2 years,

0. ’ Will you now refer to Enserch Exhibit
Numbexr Eight, or Number Seven.

A Exhibit NMumber Seven is composed of the
open hole logs in the Enéérch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3

The Enserch Explor&tion Lambirth ¥Well No|{
3 was initially tested and completed through the Fusselman
formation from 7840 feet to 7849 feet. After less than two
morithg of production in August and September, 1978, the Fus-

selman formation was temporarily abandoned because of its low

S ST By
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rata,
The Enserch Exploration’Lambirth 7ell No.
3 then was recompleted up-hole through the most prolific
Pennsylvanian formation. The remaining life of the Pennsyl-
vanian formation is estimated at approximately 7-1/2 years

in this well,

After depletion of the Pennsylvanian forqr

ation Ensexch will recomplete the Lambirth Well No. 3 down to
the Fussélman horizon from 7840 to 784%., After complete de-
pletion of the Fusselman zone, the Lambirth Well No. 3 ﬁill
be recompleted up-hole through the Three Brothers interval

from 7653 to 7660.

interval the well will be recompleted up-hole through the
Wolfcamp potential pay.

0. Will you now refer to Enserch Exhibit
Number Eight?

A Exhibit Nurmber Eight is composed of the
open hole logs from the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No.
3 through tﬁe Wolfcamp horizon.

The Enserch Exoloration Well Mo, 2 has
10 feet of potential hydrocarbon pay in the Wolfcanp forma-
tion from 7334 feet to 7344 feet. 7This potential hydrocarbon

pay .~ in the Wolfcamp formation in the Ensexch Ixploration

A
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Lambirth Well NO, 3, runs 21 feet high to the Phillips Petro-—
leum Peterson "H" Well No. 1.

Since the Lambirth Well No. 3 currently is
producing from the Pennsylvanian formation and since this well
has some recompletion possibilities in the Fusselmsn and Three
Brothars formations, Ensexch Exploration has not yet had the
opportunity to test and deplete the Wolfcamp formation in the
Lambirth Well No. 3.

Q Mr., Renoult, will you now review the
data contained on Exhibit Number Nine?

A » Exhibit Number Nine is composed of a
suite of logs from the Peterson "H" Well No. 1, where PhillipJ -
Petfoleum is consi&ering disposing of saig water. Thig exhibgt
is composed of three pages.

The first page is a Schlumberger Computex
Processed Coriband Log used to analyze the Wolfcamp formation.
Indicated on this exhibit are the perforations through the
Wolfcamp zone in the Phillips Petroleum Peterson "E" Well No.
1., This well is perforated through a 9~foot section from
7332 feet to 7341 feet. This corresponds to a subsea depth
of -2948 feet to -2957 feet.

The Wolfcamp perforations in the Phillipg

Petroieum Peterson "H" Well No. 1 are running 7 feet low to

the offset Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 7 and 21 fgij

e e e
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The second page of this exhibit is a
Compensated Formation Density Compensated Neutron Log for the
Wolfcamp.

The third page of the exhibit is a Dual
Laterol&g Spherically Forecast Log through the Wolfcamp form-
ation in the Peterson "H" Well No. 1l.

0 Will you now review your Exhibit Number
Ten for the Examiner?

A Exhibit Number Ten is a Schlumbergér
Coriband Computer listing pertaining to the Phillips Petroleun
Peterson "H" Well No. 1.

The Pets "I" Noc.
through the Wolfcamp formation from 7332 feet to 7341 feet.
This 9-foot injection zone has an average water saturation
of 36.8 percent, ar average porosity of 13.4 percent, and
an average permeability of 4.1 millidarcies, as indicated by

the Schlumberger Computer Processed Coriband Log.

Q Will you now go to your Exhibit Number
Eleven?
.3 BExhibit Number Elavan provides water

encroachment calculations based on average daily injection
rate of 700 barrels per day proposed for Phillips Petroleum

Peterson "H" No. 1. This volume was derived from a minimum
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roleum well will reach the wellbore of the Enserch Explora-

tion Lambirth Well No. 7 in approximately 3-1/2 years. This

volume of 400 barrels per day and a maximum volume of 1000
barrels per day, as indicated by Phillips Petroleum in April,
1981.

9 feet with an average porosity of 13.4
percent were perforated in the Phillips Petroleum Peterson
"H" Well No. l. Water encroachment calculations were conductedd
based on radial front propogation.

The Phillips Petroleum Peterson "H" No. )
is located only 510 feet from Enserch Lambirth lease. This
exhibit indicates that based on an average daily injection
volume of 700 barrelé per day water will encroach on Enserch
Exploration acreage in less than 12 months.

The Enserch Exploration Lambirth wWeil
No. 7 is located only ;170 feet west of the Phillips Petroleum

Peterson "H" tlell No., 1. Water injectéd in the Phillips Pet-

will be before Enserch Exploration had time to test and deplete
the Wolfcamp formation in its Lambirth Well No. 7.

Q Will you now go 4o Enserch Exhibit Num-
ber Twelve? | |

A Exhibit Number Twelve is a stratigraphic

cross section between the Phillips Petroleum Peterson "H"

Well NO. 1 on the right and the Enserch‘Exploration Lambirtﬁj
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Well No, 7. The Enserch Lambirth Well No. 7 is located 1170
feet west of the proposed salt water dispbsal well.

The interval where Phillips Petroleum
is considering disposing of salt water 1s’indicated in blue
on this stratigraphic cross sectioﬁ. The Wolfcamp hydrocarbon
potential pay in the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 7
is indicated in red on this exhibit.

The Lambirth Well No. 7 is running 7 feet
higﬂ to the Phillips Petrocleum Peterson "H" Well No. 1. This
stratigraphic cross section shows a correlation between.the
Enserch Lambirth Well No. 7 and the Phillips Petroleum Peter-
son "H" Well No. 1 is outstanding through the Wolfcamp forﬁa—
tion where Phillips ie considering dispezing ofrsalt water,

Based on an average injection volume of
700 barrels per day water will encroach on the Enserch Lam-
birth lease in less than 12 months and will reach the wellborj
of the Lambirth Well No. 7 in approximately 3-1/2 years.

0 Now, Mr. Renoult, this is a stratigraphig
cross section, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

n And +heaas wallec avae nok -~ +hags walls
0,

STeeaht il T ST T am A e wr  sew

are not hung at their true subsea depth, is that right?
A That's correct.

) If they were at tnelr true depth would
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that affect what thié exhibit depicts?
A No, sir.
1) Will you now go to Enserch Exhibit Numbey
Thirteen?
A Exhibit Number Thirteen is a strati-

graphic cross section running from the Phillips Petroleum
Peterson "H" Well No. 1, located on the right, to Enserch
Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3, located on the left.

The interval where Phillips Petroleum is
considering disposing of salt water is indicated in Slué on
this exhibit, The Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3
is ruhning 21 feet high to the proposed salt water disposal
well.

Again the stratigraphlie cross section
shows that correlation between Enserch-Explofation Lambirth
Well No. 3 and the Peterson "H" Well NO. 1 is outstanding
through the Wolfcamp formation where Phillips Petroicum is
consldering disposing of salt water,

" a Mr. Renoult, what conclusions can you

posed disposal proiject?
A Enserch Exploration's study has shown
that hydrocarbon production in the Woifcamp formation does

exist in the subject area. This study has shown that Ensexch
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2 Exploration is going to test the Wolfcamp formation in the

3 Lambirth Well No. 1l in the very near future.

4 This study has shown thatthe offset Lam-
5 birth Wells No} 7 and No. 3 are currently producing from the
6 Fusselman and Pennsylvanian formations. After depletion of
7 these prbducing horizons up-hole recompletion threough the/

8 Wolfcamp formation will eventually be performed by Enserch
9 Exploration.,
10 Ensexrch Exploration's study has shown

11 that outstanding well-to-well correlation does exist thrbugh

12 the Wolfcamp formation in the subject area.

™ 13 Q In your opinion would granting the ap-
14 plication of Phillips iwnpair the correlative rights of Enserchy
15 A Yes, sir, it would,
16 | o Why is that?
17 A Disposing of salt water in the Phillips

18 Petroleum Peterson "H" Well No. 1 is a real threat considering
19 all the potential of the Enserch wells and offsetting Enserch
20 acreage, Premature water breake through and water encroach-

21 ment will result in the loss of hydrocarbon production and

| 23 0 In your opinion will gran+ing the appli-
24 cation of Phillips result in waste?

25 A Yes, sir, it would.

2

R e
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61
Q. And why is that?
A Disposing of salt water in the Phillips
Petroleum Peterson "H" Well No. 1 would increase the risk in ¢
Enserch wells and would decrease the recoverable reserves.

Q In your opinion would reserves be left

A Yes, sir,.

Q Do you have a recommendation to make to
the Examiner concerning the application of Phillips?

A I recommend that Phillips Petroleuﬁ's
application be denied.

o Mr. Renoult, were Enserch Exhibits One
through Thirteen prepared by you or under your direction aﬁd
supervision?

A Yes, sir, they were.

MR. CARR: At thie time, Mr. Stamets,
we would offer Enserch Exhibits One through Thirteen.

MR. STAMETS: Without objection they will
be admitted.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further{on

MR, STAMETS: Any questions of this

witness?

MR. XKELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
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CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
1} Mr, Renoult, let me see if I understand

vhy &ou're here.

- You don't have any oroblem with the
disposal of water into the Wolfcamp formaticn insofar as your
Pennsylvanian and Fusselman production is concerned, do you?
In other words, you don't consider the disposal into the
Wolfcamp as a potential risk to the Pennsylvanian and Fussel-
man production, do you?

A No, sir.

0 Your concern is with regards to what you
identify as a potential that the Wolfcamp might at some point
in the future be productive in some of your wells in the
South Peterson Field, is that not true?

A That's correct,

0. aAnd you've made a study of all the logs,

I assume, for all the wells that Enserch operates in this

A I looked at the nearby wells which would
be directly concerned by -~ and primarily concerned by the

application of Phillips Petroleum.
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1) All right, and in that examination you
have identified a concern for the potential for Wolfcamp pro-
duction in the No. 7 Well in Section 30; the No. 3 Well in
Section 31; and if I understood you correctly, this No. 1l1
Well in Section 1, which is tﬁis short section to the south,

A Yes, sir, and alsc our untested acreage
to the south and southeast of the proposed Phillips Petroleum

Peterson "E” Well No. 1.

1) Well now you've already tested the acrea#e
to the south in Section 32, have you not, for the Wolfcamp?

A ‘No, sir.

113 The Enserch Rader No. 2 Well, the proposdd

disposal wsll that you wanted to use several months ago, you

don't have a log of the Wolfcamp in that well?

A I do have a log.
0 All right, do you have that log with
you?
A No, sir.
0 You're not concerned about this well som¢

A Thig well doaan't halan
I'm not directly concerned by this well.

0 All right. The only reason to bring that

up is that it is some six miles away from the disposal well
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2 before you encounter any Wolfcamp produvtion, is that not
3 true?
4 A No. The reason for bringing this was

5 to show that there is some Wolfcamp production in this area.
6 ﬁ That's right, and the nearest Wolfcamp
7 production is some six miles away.

8 A For :the time being, ves, sir.

9 1} All right. You don't have a log for the

10 Rader Enserch No., 2 Well?

11 A No, sir, I don't have it here.

12 Q I guess we'd better get it. May I have
- 13 a minute 40 go get it?

14 ‘ MR, STAMETS : Sure,

15 MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir, thank you.

16 I'm ready.

17 MR. STAMETS: All right, we'll go back
18 | on the record then. Resume the hearing.

19 Q Now, Mr. Renoult, I direct your attentior
20 to your Exhibit Number Ten which is an analyeis on the Phillips
21 proposed disposal well and direct your attention to the second

22 | page and it shows an average porosity of 13.4 percent?

i 22 A Yes, sir.
i 24 0. And that's the porosity for the W‘lfc‘”p{
25 A Yes, sir.

o

o
5
=
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Q In the disposal well?
A Yes, s.ir,
Q All right. And despite that average

porosity of 13.4 percent, Mr. Renoult, when Phillips did test
that zone they encountered nothing but formation Qater, is
that not true?

A, That's -~ that's correct.

Q0 All right, sir. Now let's go to your
log on the Enserch No. 7 Well, which I th;hk is Number Five.
Do you have that exhibit, Mr. Renoult? /

A Yes, sir.

Q Now this log is a compensated formation
density log, is it not, that will show an indication of poro—
sity, will it not?

A Yes, sir, it does,

0 All right, sir. Would you look at what
you've identified as this Wolfcamp potential pay at -- I be-
lieve you've indicated it in yellow, and would you tell me
what in your opinion ié the porosity for that zone?

A The maximum porosity is around 7 percent

and the average porosity woulf he arcund 4

guess,

0 All right, sir. Would you look for the

—

information on the No, 3 Well, which I think is Exhibit Numbej
-
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Eight. lLet mé make sure, Yes, sir, Exhibit Numbex Eight.
A Yes, sir,
Q Now, this is the density log for the Lam-
birth No. 3 Well, This was one of the other wells you were
concerned about having potential Wolfcamp production.

A Yes, sir,

o Would you identify for us what you believe

‘to be the porosity for the Wolfcamp potential pay indicated
in the yellow?

A The maximum porosity is around 9 percent
in& the middle parﬁwéffthe Wolfecamp pay, and around 14 percenﬂ
in the top part of the Wolfcamp pay, and the average porosity
for the entire zone’sﬁould be around 10 percent, more or less|

0 All right, sir. Ilet's go to the inform-
ation »~~ did you supply us any information on thié No. 11 Welﬂ
in Section 1? There's a log on that ope, isn't there, some~
where?

A No, sir.

Q- No? You didn't supply any infofmation
with regards to your opinion that there was potential Wolfcamy
production in that No. 11 Well?

A No, I didn't submit any log from the

Lambirth Well No. 11.

Q. Okay. So with regards to the No, 3 Well

S e e s
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and the No. 7 Well your entire opinion about the potential
Wolfcamp production is based upon the analysis of the logs
we've just talked about?

A It's based on the log illustration and
also based on the structural pay, structural position of the
pay.

Q The structural position insofar as that |-
you anticipate water disposed of in the disposal well would
migrate in that general direction.

A Structural position depicts that we're
higher to the well which made water, which definitely leaves
the possibility of producing oil or gas from the Wolféamp
formation in the Lambirth Well No. 7 and Lambirth Well No. 3.

Q And that in turn is based upon your esti~
mates of what this porosity is for each of these wells?

A No, sir, the structural position has
nothing to do with the magnitude of the porosity.

Q. No, I understand, but in order to evalu-~-
ate and reach the opinion that there is potential Wolfcamp

production in the No. 7 and No. 3 Well you've relied, have

A Yes, sir.

Q All right. Now the Rader Enserch No. 2

Well in Section 32, that was your disposal well?
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A The proposed Enserch salt water disposal
well,
0 Yes, sir, and you had proposed to disposé

of produced watexr from the Pennsylvanian and Fusselman into
the Montoya formation?

A Yes, sir.

0 All right, You never tested the Wolfcamp

in that Enserch Rader No. 2 Well, did you, Mr. --

A No.
0 ' -~ Renoult?
A No, the Wolfcamp was not tested in the

Rader Well No. 2.

Q All right, and it wasn't tested and you
were going to use that wellbore for disposal purposes because
the Wolfcamp permeability and porosity figures were just too

low, weren't they?

A No, sir.
0. They weren't?
A I don't say that we are going to dispose

of water in the Montoya because the Wolfcamp had lower pdi@sit

0 No, sir, you misunderstood my question.
Maybe I didn't make myself clear,

You did not attempt to test for hydro-
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carbon production in the Wolfcamp in that disposal:well, did
you?

A No, sir, we don't attempt to ;est the
Wolfcamp.

0 All xight. You had attempted to test
production out of the Pennsylvanian and Fusselman, I think, in
that well.

A Yes, sir.

Q. - And you found that you couldn't get pro-
duction out of either of those formations, and that you were
going to go ahead and use this as a dispbsal well in the‘Mon-
toya. That's right?

A Yes, sir.

0 And-you'were going to go ahead and do
that without ever testing ghe potential for Wolfcamp pro-
duction in that well. |

A Enserch Exploration needed to have a salﬁ

water diéposal well in the South Peterson Field. 1It's an

0 All right, sir.
A we are spending over $35,000 a aonth to
dispose of water. Dased on a l0~year life, this would repre-

sent after tax savings of $4.3~-million if we could dispose

of water in the Rader Well No. 2.
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Q My point is that you thought so little
of the log indications in the Wolfcamp for that disposal well

that vou've never hothered toc test it, that you were going to

use the well for disposal purposes and never test that Wblfcan,

weren't you?

A, It has not been tested.

0. No, sir, and the reason you haven't is
because it represents too high a risk.

f A No, sir.

Q | All right, but as a matter of fact, you
haven't done it yet, have you?

A Not yet.

0 And that is not any of the wells you've
indicated as ones of concern for you in your direct testimony,
was it?

A That's correct, because we are going to
dispose water in the ﬂontoya formation.

0 All right. Mr. Renoult, let me show you
what was introduced in Commission Case 7226 as Phillips Pet-
roleum Company's Exhibit Number Two, and direct your attenﬁion
to Enserch Expleration (lomnanv's Gladva Radey Neo_ 2, whish
is the disposal well.

I'd like to direct your attention to that

log and to the Wolfcamp as picked in the log and have you

T T
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identify for me vhat, in your opinion, is the porosity of the
Wolfcamp in the disposal well?

A It's kind of hard to measure the porosity]
in a log where the vertical lines are not all present, but I
guess «-- the maximum porosity seems to be around 2, 2.5 per-
cent. I would like to underline that I'm dealing with a re-
duced 8scale log with no vertical lines and not too many hori-~
zontal lines. My evaluation is approximate. ,

1} What would you characterize the possible
success of a Wolfcamp completién in the No., 7 Well for ﬁs?

In terms of a percentage? Is this 100 percent sure thing for
the Wolfcamp if you test that formation_or'is it 10 percent,
how would you characterize the risk of éetting a commercial
Wolfcamp production at that location?

A Approximately 50 percent.

o | Does that take into consideration the
fact that the offsetting location of Phillips to the eas£ haél
porogity of 13,4 percent and produced nothing but water?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. Is your management going to make
the decision on perforating the Wolfcamp based upon your deci-
gsion, Mr. Renoult, or is that decision to be made by others?

A In which well, sir?

Q Well, your testimony has been that at
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gome point in the future, prior to abandonment, Enserch is
going to test the Wolfcamp in the No. 7 and the No. 3 Well,
Is that a correct restatement of what you have sald?

A Yes, sir,

o All right, upon whose recommendation are
they going’to do that?

A Management will review the engineering
recommendation submitted by the district and will decide or
not to go along with the recommendation from the district,

Q _ I'm trying to understand where youf re-
commendation lies in terms of the final decision by your com-
pany to test the Wolfcamp.

| | Are you simply giving us your recommend-
ation on whether the Wolfcamp ought to be tested or is this
in fact something that Enserch has already committed itself
to do?

A As incdicated in my testimony, before we
test the Wolfcamp we need to deplete the lowermost horizon.
We need to deplete the Fusselman formation. We need to deplef

the Pennsylvanian formation. We need to deplete the Three

Brothers formation. So we are looking at a substantial amount

of time before the Wolfcamp is tested and I cannot commit
Enserch top management for a decision they might take ten

vears from now.

o
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73

Q So what you're telling us, that you may
have some potential Wolfecamp production that you're going to
test 7, 8., 10 years from now,

A Yes, sir.

0 And that this application 6ught to be
dénied based upon that,

‘ A - Yes, sir,

1} Isn't the real purpose in your cbjection
here today, Mr. Renoult, because Phillips objected to your .
disposal well in the Montoya in Section 322 ’

A No, sir,

Q Let's look at some of the other wells in

31, to Well No. 6 up in the northwest corner. Do I understand
correctly that Weil No. 10 is a replacement well for Well No.
6?

A That's correct.

0. And Well No. 6 was originally drilled and
penetrated through the Wolfcamp and attempted a completion
in the Pennsylvanian?

A That's correct.

Q And that the No. 6 Well is now plugged

and abandoned?

A I think that's correct, a;so.
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Q And that you subsequently drilled No. 10
as a replacenent well for the No, 6 Well?
A That's corract.
0 All right. You didn't bother to test

the Wolfcamp formation in the Né. 6 Well, did you, Mr. Renoult
A I don't believe the Wolfcamp was tested
in the Enserch Lambirth No. -- Well No. 6 because when Enserch
was running pipe in this well, Enserch dropped the casing.
The casing is broken, corkscrewed, and we don't have any good
cement bond between the casing and the formation.
‘That's the reason why this well was
abandoned through ths Fusselmain.
Q Let me direct your attention to the No.-
5 Well in the little, short section, No. 1, to the south of -~
in the Peterson Field.
That's a dry hole symbol, is it?
A, Yes, sir.
0. All right, has that well been plugged
and abandoned?
a. Yes, sir.
0. And that wall was dArilled to test the
Pennsylvanian and the Fusselman?
A, Yes, sir.

0 All right. You didn't test the Wolfcamp

I
1
i




2 in that well, d4id you?

3 A. The Wolfcamp was not tested in this 'well.
4 [} It was tested?

5 A Was not tested.

6 0 Was not tested?

7 A To the best of my knowledge.

8 : 0. All right, and that well's been plugged

9 and abandoned now.
10 A Yes, sir --
1 0. : Excuse me, and that's the immediate east

12 offset to this No. 11 Well that you think is going to have

™ : 13 some Wolfcamp that you're going to test?
14 A Yes, sir.
15 0 Why in the world didn't you test it in

16 | the No. 5 Well?
17 A Because in the Lambirth Well No. 11 we
18 had some indication of hydrocarbons and I don't know if we

19 | had indication of hydrocarbons in the Lambirth Well No. 5.

20 Q. There's the Enserch Rader No. 1 Well?
21 A Yes, sir.
22 Q That well's been plugged and abandoned,

23 has it not?

24 A Yes, sir.

25 0. And that well was drilled through the

s B e R e S e
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fcamp and tested the Pennsylvanian and the Fusselman?
A I think so.
Q All right, sir, and you plugged and -
abandoned that well without testing the Wolfcamp, didn't you?

A We just renewed the lease to test the

remaining up-hole formations in the Rader Well No. 1l.

o And when are you going to do that?

A The lease wculd expire in May llth or 13$h
of 1982.

(1) 1982, and you haven't plugged and aban~

doned this well? I thought you told me you had.

A Yes, we are going to re-enter this well,

Q You're going to re-enter the well?

A Yes.

1} All right.

A : And Qe renewed the lease for this purposé.
e " All right. Do you have the logs of that

well available with you today?

A No, sir.

0 Do you have the log of No. 5 in Section
1 available with you today?

A No, sir.

& How about the logs on the No. 11 Well

in Section 1?
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A I don't have the open hole logs from
Lambirth Well No, 11.
Q Let me ask you ono more serics of ques=

tions, Mr. Renoult,

For the Enserch Well No. 7 and the No. 3
you've given us some calculations of -~ or an opinion that
you thouéht thexe was hydrocarbons present in the Wolfcamp
in those wells. |

~Now in your Exhibit Number Ten, which is
the calculations on the porosity in the disposal well, you've
used a water saturation of 35.8 percent, and yet we know that
well produced wi.ter. What have you used for a water satura-
tion in your calcu;ations for the No. 3 and the No. 7 Well?

Or have you made a similar calculatién
as you'ye done here?

A No, sir. On Exhibit Number Ten the cal-

culations were performed by Schlumberger. I don't'believe’x

have the same type of data for the Enserch Lambirth Well No.

7 and Well No. 3.

0 : Oh, I'm sorry. I thought you had had
that information. You haven’t done a similar thing for your
two wells as you've done for the -~ this.well?

A I don't believe we have this type of

computation from Schlumberger.
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Q okay.

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you. I have nothing

further.

MR, STAMETS: Do you hgve something on
redirect, Mr, Carr?
| MR. CARR: Yes, I do, just a couplé of
short quéstions.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0. Mr. Renoult, I believe you testified that

yoﬁ -~ that Enserch did not test the Wolfcamp in the Raderv
No. 2, is that correct? |

A ) Yes, sir, to the best of my knowledge..

0 Looking at the overall effort of Enserch
to develop this area, would a disposal well be of greater
value to you than the Wolfcamp production in the Rader No. 2?

A, Yes, sir. As indicated in the two previgq
hearings we had regarding the Rader Well No. 2, Enserch is
spending approximataly $36,000 per month to dispose of salt

water from the field.
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We don't expect that the after tax net

of incoms which could bc genorated from the Wolfcamp would be

o0 I believe you stated that you've just

renewed the lease on the Rader No. 1, is that correct?

A ’ Yes, sir.
Q And when did you do that?
A This was done around April, 1981, I

don't recall the exact dats.

1] Was this a one year extension at the

end of the --

A Yes, sir.
Q -~ former lease?
A . Yes.
MR, CARR: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

Q Mr. Renoult, Enserch would like to have

and’ Phillips would like to have a salt water disposal well
out here and Enserch opposes it.

Is there any zone out there that you
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fesl that could bhe used as a disposal zone by Phillips that
you wouldn't be opposed to and which wbuld be available to
Enserch for disposal purposes?
A Enserch is willing to dispose the water'~-
Q I want -- I want your recommendation if
there is a zone out there that you think both of you could
dgree to and would accept water.

A I know one zone where we could dispose

it.

Q No, that's not the question I asked.
I'm asking you if you recognize any zone which could be used
in this area to dispose of this water safely, without the
potential for damaging hydrocarﬁon resourc2s?

A I don't know of any zone where Enserch

and Phillips would --

0 So in other words ~-
A ~- agree at this point.
0 -~ you feel that -~ that you're going

to have to spend this $4-1/2 million over the next few years
to dispose of water,

A If our application is denied by the Com-

mission, Enserch would have no choice but to have this expensg.
Q It certainly seems like there is an awfu

i e A i e g ot TSR SR L T S P S T R L)
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lot of vertical section exposed out there to -~ for there not
to be some zone somewhere which would accept salt water.

porosity

fa

ta Yemora —iees
S’ C nave any

A Well, many zcnce
or permeability to inject the volumes of water we are consi-
dering and some zones were not tested, either,

Qo Would it be your recommendation that ~-
that if this zone is not an acceptable zone for disposal pur-
poses and your zone is not an acceptable zone for disposal
purposes, that the Division authorize no salt water disposal
wells in this area?

A I would not commit the -- the Division
of New Mexico.

Q I'm asking you your professional recom~
mendation. Is that what you're indicating to me, that if we
can't use the Montoya, if we can't use the Wolfcamp, there =~
are you saying that there are no other zones out there which
we could use for salt water disposal, and we shouldn't approvd
any other wella for salt water disposal?

A No, that's not what I said, no. I -- we
committed to have the water disposed of in the Montoya forma-

T Aidn'e -~ T have not made

Hit=e

in the Wolfoamp

tion and not .
any extensive study of the remaining intervals above the
Wolfcamp formation.

Q Suppose your management requested you to

SRR B A S L R T S N S R Y G e 8
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work with Phillips to try and find a disposal zone which would
be satisfactory with both companies, do you think that could
be done?

A I hope so.

0 Okay. We've hit on the nub of the problem
here.

A On Exhibit Number Nine opposite the
Wolfcamp zone in the column marked porosity and fluids analylﬂs
by volunme, in the central part of that column opposite the
blue perforated interval, there is what appears to be a/dark
shaded area. What is that supposed to represent?

A This is supposed to represent a moved
hydrocarbon volume, a volume of hydrocarbon just pushed by
the drilling fluids when the well was being drilled, which
indicates that the Wolfcamp has permeability, since the
drilling fluids were able to push these hydrocarbons away
from the wellkore.

1) Why didn't Phillips ses any of these
hydrocarbons when they tested this zone?

MR. KELLAHIN: I've got a copy you can
read. Here’s the original.
MR, STAMETS: Good, I'd like to see that,
Maybe that will help resolve some of this,

Anyhow, the question remains the same,

S il Rty R T B By B S R B L e
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here are moved hydrocarbons that have moved through the
action of drilling fluid, why didn't they move back into the
wellbore when it was perforated?

A Different reasons are possible. One coul&
be that we don't have the hydrocarbons represented by the log.
Or the other reason is they were pushed too far from the well-
bore and were not produced during the testing operations per-
formed by Phillips Petroleum.

If you look at the water analysis from
Phillips Petroleum, the Ph of the water is only 4.7, which
might indicate that all the acid injected in the formation
was not recovered and consequently, the testing performed by
Phillips Petroleum was not long enough to produce the hydro-~
carbons which are within the Wolfcamp.

MR. STAMETS: Are there cther questions
of this witness? He may be excused.

MR, CARR: At this time 1'd call Tom

Brown.

THOMAS E. BROWN
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:
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BY MR, CARR:

Q Will you state your name and place of
residence?

A Thomas E. Brown, Midland, Texas.

Q By whom are you employed and in what
capaciﬁy?

A I'm employed as an Area Staff Geologist

by Enserch Exploration, Incorporated.

Q Have you previously testified before thig

Commission or one of its Examiners and had your credentials
accepted and made a matter of recoxd?
| A Ye;, I have.

Q Are you familiar with the application
that Phillips filed in this case?

A Yes.

0 Are you familiar with the area which
immediately surruvads the well which is the subject of the
application?

A Yes.

MR_. CARR: 3Are the witénace! qna‘li{-‘in:#(n*

acceptable?

MR. STAMETS: They are.

43=

o Will vou please refer to what has been
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marked for identification as Enserch Exhibit Number Fourteen
and explain what it is and what it shows?

A Exhibit Fourteen is a stratigraphic cross
section that goes from New Hope Dest Field in Section 29,
Township 6 South, Range 34 East, it goes northward through
Peterson South Penn, Fusselman, continues on through Peterson
Field, and goes up north to a recently completed Mississippiaﬂ
well, Enserch No. 1 Finley, yet undesignated field.

This cross section is hung on a datum of
the Three Brothers regional marker, which is this line right
here.

The purpose of this oross section is to
show that in the shallow part of the section the correlations
are fairly easy. All the units can be correlated through;
only the deeper portion is ~~ are the correlations real dif-
ficult.

So a pay that's identified here in the
Sonny Brown No. 1 Martin, which w&s completed in the Wolfcamp

formation, can be correlated across northward from some 12

This pay, which is marked in red here,
corresponds roughly with -~ which is hard to do here with
this one inch to 100 foot scale -- but this roughly corres-

ponds to what was marked on the Phillips exhibit as the Todd
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interval and it was colored yellow on that exhibit.

Partof this cross section shows that the
interval that had the Wolfcamp pay in the Sonny Brown-Martin
Well can be correlated across into the South Peterson Field
and is present, in fact, in the three Enserch Wells that are
up here, the Enéerch No. 4 Lambirth, the discovery well, En-
serch No. 1 Lambirth, and Enserch No. 3 Lambirth,

And from a geologic point of view there's
very little difference in the sedimentation across there, as
can be determined by both samples and logs.

Q Do you have anything further to add to

your testimony?

A No.
0 Was Exhibit Fourteen prepared by you?
A Yes, it was.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,
we would offer Enserch Exﬁibit Fourtean.,
MR. STAMETS: Without cbjection this

exhibit will be admitted.

MR. CARR: "I have nothing further of

Mr. Brown on direct.

MR. STAMETS: Any questions of this

Witness?

~

MR. KELLAHIN: Just a minute, let me loo
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at something.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN}

Q Mr. Brown, apart from the Magnolia No. 1
ﬁartin Well in Sectioh‘29, some six miles to the southeast of
the proposed disﬁosal well, do any of the other wells on your
cross section produce from the Wolfcamp?

A None of the other wells produce from
the Wolfcamp, that's correct.‘

MR, KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.
Thank you.

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Carr?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, CARR:
0. Mr. Brown, to your knowledge do any wellf
other than that -- the Brown Mary Martin No. 1, have any of
those other wells, are they perforated and completed in the

Wolfcamp?

5 : Aaide fyrom the Phi

know of any other one that's been perforated and completed

in that.

MR. STAMETS: The witness may be excusiﬂ.




10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
23
22

23

25

88

Mr. Kellahin, do you intend to offer any

rebuttal tesatimony?

MR. KELLAHIN: Let me £ind out, I've

got one witness, Mr, Luck.

Mr. Luck has not been sworn.

(Mr. Luck sworn.)

B. J. LUCK

being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN: )

Q “Mr. Inck, would you please state your

occupation foxr us?

A : Yes., My name is B, J. Luck. I'm the

Geological Development Director for Phillips Petroleum for

the Permian Basin Region, which includes, among others, 11

counties in southeast New Mexico.

1} Mr. Philip Drisko has testified on severpl

occasions for Phillips here before the Division. What is

his working relationship with you, Mr. XLuck?

A He wozks for me.

He is my Field Super-




visor.

Q Have you previously testified before the

4 New Mexino Division?

S A No, I have not.
6 Q Would you tell the Examiner when and
7

where you obtained your degree in geology?

8 A A I have a degree, a BA degree in geology
9 from Texas Christian University in 1950. I subsequently
10 worked as a mud logger. I started to work for Phillips Petro-
n leum in Midland, Texas, 1953. Spent approximately 12 to
12 13 yéars in West Texas-Southeast New Mexico; approximately 10

™ 13 years working the Four Corners area in northwest New Mexico.

I have worked as a qualified log analyst

15 after a great many intensive courses in log analysis. I have

16 worked a number of places around the world.
1 Q Have you had anyopportunity to study
18 some of the logs in the South Peterson Field with regards to
19 the Wolfcamp formation?
20 A | I have.
21 MR. KELLAIIN: We tender Mr. Luck as an
22 sxpert geologist and log analyst.
ﬁ 23 MR, STAMETS: He 1s considered qualified}
24 0 Mr. Luck, I'd like to 8irect your atten-
25 tion to Enserch's last exhibit, it's a cross section that was
3




1
o 2 placed on the wall.
3 Mr. Brown has correlated the Wolfcamp
4 across a rather extensive area and shown that the Magnolia
S Well in A' on the oross section is a producing Wélfcamp well.
6 Based upon your experience and study of
7 this area, Mr. Luck, do you have an opinion as tobwhether or
8 not the Wolfcamp as encountered in the South Peterson Field
9 would be potentially productive from the Wolfcamp as found
10 in the Magnolia well? (
11 A I would like to go on record as saying
12 that the South Peterson Field is a separate geclogical feature,
o 3 to the best of my knowledge and examinatién, a separate feat
14 /from the Todd Field, and a separate feature from the well on
15 thie extreme right unde: A',
16 I do not feel that simply because a
17_ formation or a correlation as good as the red zone there, or
18 the yellow zone on our own exhibit, can easily be followed
19 and agreed on, doesn't necessarily make it a pay across 300
20 miles of New Mexico.
21 You must have a geological feature.
22 0 All right, sir. Have yoﬁ fOund a --
} L 23 what you called a geological feature for the Wolfcamp in
( 24 the South Peterson Field area?
J 25 A I personally have not mapped this on a

T e P S o
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structural basis, It would appear that the Fusselman and
Pennsylvanian are of a sufficient geological feature substance
that the Wolfcamp probably does reflect thgm. I personally
have not mapped it but I feel that it would reflect and be a
part of the feature called South Peterson.

Q All right, would you -- let me agsk you
this, then. You've heard the testimony this afternoon by all
the witnesses with regards to the opinions of the various
individuals as to the potential porosity to be encountered in
particularly the Enserch No. 7 Well and the No, 3 Weli.

Based upon your opinion as a geologiét
and log analyst, would you recommend that the Wolfcamp be
perforated and tested in those two wells?

A No, sir, I would not. I have found in
my experience that a carbonate zone, dolomite or lime, of
this thin nature usually requires fracturing to be commercially
productive and I have also found ~- I'm speaking in general-
ities here ~- that a 4 percent porosity without fracturing
is seldom ever a commercial reservoir.

There are exceptions, of course, but
I'm speaking of the general nature and one particularly ot
this type. And I have seen this type of reservoir in many

places.

fpond-

) In your opinion, Mr., Luck, would approval

SR e B ity T B
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of Phillips' application to use the Wolfcamp as a disposal
formation in the Peterson "H" 1 Well constltute a risk to
Enserch in thelr offsetting wells or leases?

A I do not feel it would,

Q - In your opinion is the Wolfcamp encounterhd

in the Enserch acreage capable of production in paying guan-
tities, based upon your Analysis? |

A I have not examined every well but the
majority of the wells, and I~beliéve we have a list of pro-
bably all the wells done by a previous witness for Phillips,
would indicate that‘most of these wells by Enserch hzve less
than 5 percent porosity, and I do not think that the criteria
here are indicative of a commerclal reservoir.

I do not personally know, also, I may
further state, I do not know of any shows of hydroocarbon in
our well. We tested primarily on a log analysis.

Q In what ways would that log analysis
differ from the testimony Enserch has given us based upon
their logs?

only insofar as the analysis that was

[

Jdone by Schluiberger is concerned. I think perhaps nost
everyone is aware of the disclaimer that are given by the
various wireline log companies when ¢hey do a log analysis,

saying this interpretation is based on the best physical
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measurement parameters, et cetera, that could be written in
the record, if necessary. But my point is this: Schlumberger]
who did the analysis in their Coriband system, couputer ana-
lysis, used a formation water resistivityxof their own choice,
showing the well to be lass than 50 percent water saturation,
or that zone to be calculated less than the water saturation.

By virtue of our perforating and testing
of that well, which we have read in the record, being con-
clusive evidence of the formation fluid therein, this Schlum-
berger analysis of 30-some odd percent, as read into the
record by Mr. Renbult, is probably in gross error, because
Schlumberger used an RW, meaning formation resistivity, that
was less than correct.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes.my exam-
ination of Mr. Luck. |

MR. STAMETS: Are there questionz of

Mr. Luck?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
2 My, Luck, jus
testimony, even if there is a high degree of correlation
across a large area like this, was it your testimony that

for there to be commercial production you need to have a
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geologic structure. Is that what you sald?

A Yes, of some type, a feature, a trap.
MR. CARR: I have no further questions
of Mr. Luck.
MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of Mr.
Luck? He may be excused.
MR. CARR: I would like to recall ﬁr.
Brown.

MR, STAMETS: Mr. Brown may be recalled:

THOMAS E. BROWN RECALLED
and being previously sworn upon his ocath, testified as follows,

to~-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, CARR:
13 Mr. Brown, have you mapped the Wolfcamp

in this area?

A Yes, I have.

) The area governing =- or covered by
xhikit Numbsr Pourtssn?

A Yes.

Q what conclusions can you reach about

the geologlc structure across this area?
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A That it is a structure at Wolfcamp level
and by Wolfcamp level I'm referring to the Wolfcamp B line
that's used up there as the Wolfcamp.

In fact, seismically,the reason I had
to make it is to get the tops for seismic. Seismically our
exploration in the area, we are mapping at the Wolfcamp ‘
seismically, and it is structure at that level in South Peter-
sonzField.'

While it's a different structure than
the structure down at New Hope East Fleld, it is a very
similar structure seismicaily and geologically.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further of
Mr, Brown.

MR. STAMETS: Any questions for Mr. Brown?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir,

MR. STAMETS: He may be excused,

Any further testimony in this case?

Mr. Carr, do you have a closing statemend?

MR. CAKR: VYes, I do.

I think the central issue in this case
is the question of correlative rights, the protection of cor-
relative rights in the area.

I think if you look at the evidence cer-

tain things are clear.
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One, if water is injected as Phillips
is proposing, that water will migrate and will in a relatively
short period of time reach the offsetting Enserch wells, I
believe the evidence presented here today shows that there
is a high possibility for commercial production from the
Wolfcamp.
| There is structure, Theré is a high
correlation geologically with these other known producing
wells in the area.

Engserch, in the wells that offset the
proposed injection well, is encountering the Wolfcamp at a
shallower horizon.

They also have plans to test the No. 11
Well in the immediate future and thereby be able to -- could
establish that there is the real potential for Wolfcamp
production.

So I think as you look at this case, it
is important for you, when you look at the evidence, to re-
cognize that the burden must be on the applicant. The appli-

cant has to show that they're not going to impair someone's

..... adtrnAA dm A~ bll
UL LT W U LD

They have failed to show that they are

not going to be watering out offset Ensexrch property in the

Wolfcamp.
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I7 you grant Phillips' application in
this case you will be permitting watering out certain Enserch
property, and the testimony here today is there is no possi-
ble way to monitor the effect of this until the damage has
already been done, no economically feasible way to do this.

You will by granting the application,
therefor deny Enserch t{he opportunity to produce its just
and falr share of the reserves underlying its property, and
I submit by granting the application you will have failed
to carry out your statutory duty to protect the correlative
rights of the owner ~-- of each property owner in a cormon
soufce of supply.

We also submit that when this watering
out occurs, that hydrocarbons will be lost that cannot be
recovered and you therefor would be condoning waste,

We submit that when you review the
evidence, there is only one possible conclusion that you can
reach and that is that Phillips has failed to meet their
burden of proof and the application, therefor, must be denied

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Stamets, we'd waive
our right for a closing statement. I don't think there is
any reason to make a closing statement when the record here
today is replsis with evidence that warrant this application

being granted.
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We're going to walve our closing state-

ment becausae the evidence here presented today is substantiall

different from that made by Enserch in their case. You'll
note that in Phillips' application we're talking about Wolf-
camp that does not produce in this area; that has never pro-
duced in this area; that only produces some six miles to the
southeast,

We feel that a closing statement is not
necessary ihsofar as Enserch has failed to establish any
reason why this application ought not to be granted.

You can see by their own course of action
that they drilled wells thorugh the Wolfcamp, subsequently
plugged and abandoned those wells without ever testing the
Wolfcamp. We've attempted to elicit from Mr. Renoult testi-
mony with regards to his opinion as to why he thinks there
is Wolfcamp. We find from Mr. Luck's testimony thaﬁ Mr.
Renoult's basises for porosity are based upon an erroneous
calculation as to the degree of water saturation.

We can see that in this area the Wolf-
camp, :as tested by the Phillips well, had a log analysis of
porosity of 13.4 pereent; and vet when thev teat that wall
they get nothing but water.

There is not a well in the area with

porosity that axceeds that or approaches that. That reason
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alone is sufficlent reason to grant Phillips' application.

They're asking us to sit idly by for some
seven to ten years while Enserch waits. We maintain that the
only reason that they've introduced an objeciion to this
application is because they're upset with our opposition to
their application for salt water disposal.

» But the facts are clearly different, 1In
that case, or Enserch's request, it was water to be disposed
of in an area whére there was not isolation between the dis-
posal formation and formations being produced by some twelve
other wells, actively being produced.

That is not the situation here,

Mr. Renoult tells us that their objection
is not to the question of whether the water will remain con-
fined to:the Wolfcamp, but it's speculated‘tesfimony that
they'll somehow encroach upon the Wolfcamp in the No. 7 and
the No. 3 Well,

For those reasons we believe that a
closing statment is not necessary and therefor we waive ours. |

MR. STAMETS: 1If there is nothing

further, the hearing is adjourned.

{Hearing concluded.)
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MR, STAMETS: We'll call next Case 7318.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Phillips
Petroleum Company for salt water disposal, Roosevelt County,
New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call fdr aprearances.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm Tom Kellahin of Santa

Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of the applicant, and I

have one witness.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
nmy name is William F. Carr, with the law firm Campbell, Byrd,
and Black, Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on behalf of
Enserch Exploration, Inc.. I have two witnesses.

MR. STAMETS: I'd like to have all the

witnesses stand and be sworn at this time, please.

(Witnesses sworn.)

JERRY L. BLEVINS
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Mr. Blevins, would you please state
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your name and occupation?

A, My name is Jerry Lynn Blevins. I'm a
petroleum engineer for Phillips Petroleum in Odessa, Texas.

0. Mr. Blevins, have you previously testi-
fied before:the Division as a petroleum engineer and had your
qualifications accepted and made a matter of record?

A Yes, sir, I have.

0 Would you describe generally what you're
seeking to accomplish by this application?

A We're seeking to inject water in our
Peterson "H" No. 1 Well in Section 29, Roosevelt County, New

Mexico, Peterson South Field.

0. This is the South Peterson Field?
A . Yes, sir.
0. All right. And what formations are

productive in the South Peterson Field?
A The Fusselman and the Penn.

0 Have you made a general study of the
area with regards to the production out of the Pennsylvanian
and Fusselman formations and the disposal of that produced
water?

A. Yes, sir, I have.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Blevins as

an expert petroleur engineer.




1 7
2 MR. STAMETS: The witness is considered
3 gralified.
4 0. Let me direct your attention to what
5 we've marked as Applicant Exhibit Number One and have you
6 identify for us the proposed disposal well.
7 A This is a plat showing our proposed dis-
8 posal weii marked by the green arrow with a half mile radius
9 | circle, the inher circle, and a two mile radius of the area
10 on the outer circle, the blue indication of a Penn completion,
n the pink indication of :a Fisselman completion well in South
12 Peterson and part of the Peterson Field to the north of here.
13 0. What's the current status of the proposeqd
14 disposal well, the Peterson "H" Well No. 1?
15 A It's shut in pending approval of the
16 application to dispose of water.
17 | 0 Was that well originally drilled as an
18 attempted completion of a producing well?
19 A Yes, sir, we drilled that well as a
20 Fusselman coméletion. After testing several zones in the
21 Fusselman we had to plug back. We tried to complete in' the
22 renn. These attempts alsc proved futilé and we plugged back
23 to perforate and try to complzste a Wolfcamp formation well.
24 Logs indicated that we had possible production --
25 0 In the Wolfcamp?
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A ~—- in the Wolfcamp.

0. What happened when you perforated the
Wolfcamp?

A Test results after we perforated showed

it produced 100 percent water.

0. This was formation water out of the
Wolfcamp? |

A Yes, sir.

0. And it was void of any hydrocarbons?

A, Yes, sir.

0 All right. ©Now it's the Wolfcamp forma-

tion in that proposed well that you intend -- request to be
used as a disposal formation.

A Yes, sir, it is.

0 All right. Tell me how many wells there
are in this South Peterson Field, Mr. Blevins.

A Well, currently there's ten Fusselman
completions and five Penn completions. There’s also one well
that's in Section 1 of Township 5 South, Range 33 East, the
Enserch Lambirth No. 11, and it's uncompleted. We don't know
where that's at right now.

0 How is the operation of those ten wells
divided among Phi;lips and Enserch?

A Five Fusselman wells each for us, and
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two Penn wells ecach for us, and one Penn well belonging to
Enerqgy Reserves Group.

0. Would you identify for us the location
in Section 32 that was the subject of a previous Comhission
hearing with regards to EFnserch's application for a disposal
well in this area?

A Their well was their Rader No. 2. I
think it's about, oh, 500 to 600 foot from the west line and
probably, oh, 1500 - 1600 foot from the north line of Section
32.

Q It is that dry hole symbol in the south

side of the half mile radius circle?

A Yes, sir, sure is,

0 And it says No. 2?

A Yes, sir, that's the well.

0 And that is the Enserch well that was

the subject of that Division Case 72267?

A Yes, sir.

0. All right. And what did they propose
to do with the water to be disposed of in that well?

A Their well, they proposeé‘to dispose
of in the Montoya formation, which is below the Fusselman
in the well.

0. And while we're looking at Exhibit
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Numher One, Mr. Blevins, would you identify for us any other

~wells within the area that you have examined as possible

disposal wells for water produced from the South Peterson
Field?

A We've examined all wells in Section 31,
Section 36, the wells that are the Phil}ips Goldston "A" No. 2
and Goldston"A" No. 1 generally in the south side, We have
attempted to get logs on the north side of the well in the
Peterson Field but we didn't-have the logs and weren't able
to get them.

Q All right, let's look at Section 36 and
you've identified the two Phillips Goldston "A" Wells in the
southeast quarter of Section 36.

A Yes, sir.

0 ‘ Describe for me why, in your opinion,
those are not suitable disposal wells.

A Well, Goldston "A" No. 1 was plugged
and abandoned several years ago and the casing was pulled so
it was not adequate.

The Goldston "A" No. 2 was completed
as a Penn well, I believe, and also subsequently had been
plugged. They had attempted to complete in several different
intervals over there and ended up plugging the well. 5o we

felt that we had a hole over here in Section 29 that we had
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drilled, we attempted to complete, and since we had it cased
we knew it was good casing, good cement job, that we ought to
try to make a disposal swell while we had the chance.

0. All right. What are you currently doing
with the water procduced froﬁ your Fusselman and Pennsylvanian
wells in the South Peterscon Field?

A -Currently we have -- again, we own some
acreage in Peterson Field with Amoco, and part of our water,
when Amoco's able to hand;e it, goes to the Peterson field

itself to be disposed of.

0. Peterson Field lies north -.

A North of us, yes, sir.

0. -- of this plat?

A, Yes. Well, the northern part of these

Penn wells that you see colored in as Peterson Field.

0 Those wells up in Section 20 and 19
would be in another -- in the Peterson Field?

A Yes, sir.

0. All right,

A They are.

e And when Amoco is noit able tu take that

produced water what do you do with it?
A. We truck it several miles to the south

of us and have it disposed of thataway.
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2 0. Let's turn to Exhibit Number Two.
3 Would you identify for me what Exhibit Number Two is?
4 A, Exhibit Number Two is Form C-108., 1It's
S an application to dispose of water by injection into a porous
6 formation, that's turned into the State. It's the general
7 form accepted up until the July 1lst of this year. And we
8 filed in the application, it just gives the minimum and maxi-
9 mum that we expect to inject, the closed system, and the
10 anticipated pressure.
n 0 All right, let's talk about those for
12 a moment. What do you estimate to be the anticipated daily
13 injection volume for the proposed disposal well?
14 A, Currently we produce about 300 barrels
15 of watef a day and that's what we anticipate the minimum.
16 Within a 10-year period we expect that to go to 1000 barrels
17 a day, which is what we're applying for.
18 Q All right, sir. And explain to me the
19 reguest for the pressﬁre injection? What is meant by that?
20 A Basically, that's thepuwp pressure that
21 we've got to pump into the formation to injectkthe watet.
22 T+ will have to ke pumped in undey pressurc It wouldn't
23 take it on gravity flow, and so we'll have to install a
24 pump system to inject the water.
25 0. - Are you familiar with the Division memo-
N
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randum with regards to injection pressures in disposal wells?

A Yes, sir, I am.

0 And the criteria of 0.2 psi per foot of
depth? ”

A Yes, sir, I am.

0 In te%ms of that memorandum, Mr. Blevins,

A~ The maximum pressure we could inject in

is 1466.4 psi.

0. Under the memorandum?
A Undexr the memorandum, yes, sir.
0. All right, so you'd be injecting a lot

less than the maximum allowed under that Division memorandum?

A ~ Yes, sir, I would.

0. All right. Let's go to Exhibit Number
Three and have you tell me what that is.

A Number Three is a revised Form'C—108.
This basic difference between this form and the previous
exhibit hasba contact party in who to get in touch in case
something was to go wrong with the system or for any informa-
tion needed.

0. During the course of having this appli-
cation filed and processed the Division changed or modified

its rules on disposal wells? And this is an amended applica-




10

11
12
13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A Yes, sir, it is.

0. In conformance with those rules?

A Yes, sir, it is.

0 Now if you'll continue to look at Exhibit

Number One for me, and in relation to some of the information
on Exhibit Number Three that you're réQuired to furnish, I
want to direct your attention down to paragraph number twelve
of the Exhibit Three, where it requests a statement from you
with regards to your examination of information concerning
open faults or any other hydrologic connection between the
disposal zone and any underground source of drinking water.
Where do you generally find the sources

of drinking water in this area, Mr. Blevins?

A, There's remnants of the Ogallalah at
approximately 300 to 350 feet. We set surface pipe below
that zone and cement it to the surface to protect the fresh
waters in the area.

0. At generally what depth do you encounter
the fresh water sand?

A 300 to 350 feet, somewhere

in that
neighborhood.
0 And you're injection depth will be ap-

proximately what depth?
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A 7332 feet.

0 All right. In your opinion is the method
of completion in the disposal well such that the injection
formation is going to be adequately cemented and protected
between that formation and any fresh water sand?

A Yes, sir, it will,.

Q. Let's go on then to Exhibit Number Four
and have you tell me about that.

A Exhibit Number Four is the wells that
are shown on Exhibit Number One within that half mile radius
of our Peterson"H" No. 1. We give the location of the Amoco
Peterson "B" No. 1l; it's the dry hole to the north of our
well; the Enerch Lambirth No. 7, the direct western offset
to our No. 1 Well; Enserch Rader No. 2, the dry hole in
Section 32, which is south of our well; the Phillips Lambirth
"A" No. 4 to the southwest of our No. 1 Well; and our well
itself.

We give the distances from our well to
the other wells within é half mile radius. We show you the
casing strings and setting depths; the sacks of cement used
to -- behind the pipe on each string; where the cement tops
were located; the total depth of the well; the current pro-
ducing interval; the current producing formation; and the

RKB elevation.




TN

10
11
12
13
14
15

16

18
19
20
21
22

23

25

formation.

16
0. Would you identify for me the source of
the information used to prepared this exhibit?
A, This information comes from the State
records,
0. From the information vou've examined, Mr.
Blevins, is -- in your opinion are all of the wells found

withir the half mile radius sufficiently completed or cased
cr plugged and abaﬁdoned in such a way that fluids injected
into the Wolfcamprwill remain confined to the Wolfcamp?

A Yes, sir.

0. Let's look at Exhibit Number Five and
have you tell me what that is.

A Exhibit Number Five is a listing of all
the wells within the two mile radius of our well; the unit
location; their section, township, and range; the distance

-

from our Peterson "H" No. 1l; and their current producing

0. You indicate down here in the last entry
on the second page the Phillips Peterson "H" No. 1. That is
the disposal well, is it not?

A Yes, sir.

0. And you've got down current producing
formation. It has not produced from the Wolfcamp, has 1it?

A Just water.

s Lt
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0. Are there any wells within the two mile
radius that have ever produced any hydrocarbons from the
Wolfcamp formation?

A Not that I could find.

0. To the best of your knowledge is the
Wolfcamp productive in this area?

A, No, sir.

0. Apart from the attempt to complete and
produce out of the Wolfcamp in the proposed disposal well,
has Phillips ever attempted to complete the Wolfcamp in.any
of its other wells in the area?

A No, sir. We -- the Fusselman and the
Penn production was the basis of all the wells drilled out
there and they're all producing right now.

The Goldston "A"™ No. 1 was drilled as a
Fusselman completion. They had problems, they plugged that
well. They drilled the No. 2 and attempted to complete it.
It produced for a little while in the Penn and then plugged
back. And then the rest of the weils were drilled subsequent
to that.

0. All right, let's turn to Exhibit Number
Six and have you identify that.

A Exhibit Number Six is a plat with the

structure based on the top of the Wolfcamp. The green arrow
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indicates our Peterson "H" Well and where we set. This just
shows what the formation would lock like, based on the subsea
depths.
Again, the pink color is Fusselman com-

pletion. The blue color is Penn completions.

0 What is -- what is the significance of
Exhibit Number Six, Mr. Blevins?

A It would show where we are structurally.
You wouldn't want to inject water on the peak of a structure
without risking a chance of watering out other wells thét
could have been productive. We're on the lower side. One
well that is lower than ours is our No. 4-A Well. That's
the only wel; structurally lower on this side of the field
than ours, aﬁd our water, we would believe, would drain,
gravity drainage or pumped in, and it would drain to the
south and to the east, based on what we see cn the structure.

0 So the only well that is structurally

lower to the disposal formation is the Phillips 4-A Well?

A Yes, sir, it is.
0. All right, let's go to Exhibit Number
Seven. Mr. Blevins, let me ask you to identify Exhibit

Number Seven and tell us what it is.
A Exhibit Seven is a southwest/northeast

cross section of the Peterson South Field. 1In the far right-
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hand corner you will see the plat showing the wells connected
by the line that are on the cross section. The yellow arrow

indicating again our Peterson "H" No. 1 Well.

The coloring as far as the pink and the

blue are still Fusselman and Penn, as in our previous exhibitﬁ

0. f Why have you drawn this cross section oxr
used the cross section for these wells across this field?

A, Basically it shows the zone that we're
planning on injecting into continuous across the field and
that's the basis of the cross section.

0. The purpose is to demonstrate that there
is some indication of the Wolfcamp formation across the field
as identified in the cross section?

A, Yes, sir.

0 Now woqu,You identify for us the proposdd

disposal well?
A All right, the proposed disposal well,

Peterson "H" No. 1, is the log you see closest to the lease

plat.
0. It would be on the far right?
A On the far right, next to A'.
0 All‘right.
A This is indication -- the yeliow band

going across there is part of the Wolfcamp where we have per-

.
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forated and would propose to inject water.
0 That yellow band demonstrates your

opinion with regards to the top and the bottom of the Wolfcamp?

A No, sir.

0. As indicated on that log?

A No, sir.

0 A1l right, what is it?

A This is the -- the yellow band is just

used to highlight the particular part of the Wolfcamp, the
tight zone, throughout the - continuation throughout Séuth
Peterson Field.

0. All right.

A The top of the Wolfcamp is noted by the
line just directly above it and it runs to the Penn, which is
the next to the bottom line designated by the OCD.

0 With regards to the log indication
identified in yellow for the ¢ sposal well, that represents
the zone in the Wolfcamp that you tested for production?

A Yes, sir. The log, you'll notice the
high porosity over on the far righthand side, the kick to the

raaoitoe +a wvhare e
e where ue

pprosite perforated . )

sity throughout this zone, and that's the reason we perforatefi
there to try to produce it.

0. Despite the fact that you found 9 or 10
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percent porosity, in fact all you recovered was formation wate
wasn't it?

A, Yes, sir, it‘was.

0 All right, let's follow that yellow line
across the cross section now, Mr. Blevins, and would you
locate for me any of the wells on the cross section that show
an indication of possible production greater than that tested
in your disposal well?

A, , Well, just on this one log you can't say
that, but on the study I made of both logs run on each 6f
these wells, there's none that has a greater potential than
our Peterson "H" did.

0 And despite that potential you couldn't
get any hydrocarbons out of it?

A True.

0. All right. ©Now, Mr. Blevins, what sepa-
rates the Wolfcamp formation from the producing formations
in the Pennsylvanian wells?

A Separates them as far as the cement be-
hind their pipe or --

0 No, sir. What wonld prevent water being
disposed of in the Wolfcamp formation from going into --

A From migrating?

(03 -- migrating into the Pennsylvanian?

X,
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A Ch, the Wolfcamp itself has several tighd
zones in which the shale barriers would not permit the water
to transmit across themselves. The extremely messed up part
of the log where it's difficult to read anything, would be
one such instance. The ﬁightness in some of the zones have a
tendency to -- the shales wili affect your log. It will look
good as far as porositywise but extremely bad for production-
wise. They're very impermeable, and so the water won't migrat
across fhere.

0 In your opinion is that imperméablé bar;
rier between the Wolfcamp and the Pennsylvanian correlative
across the pool?

A, Oh, yes, sir.

0. All right,

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Blevins, for the record
could you cite such an example by footage on one of these
logs?

A. if you'll look approximately at 7400
foot on the Peterson "H", you'll notice the righthand side of
the logs are very scattered and stuff. There are sand or I
mean lime or dolomite type barriers intermixed with shale
type zones in between, and the shales would not let the water
transmit through them.

MR. STAMETS: And your testimony is that

(]
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these are -- these zones are essentially continuous across
this area.
A Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: And would provide an ef-
fective seal from -- against downward migration of the injecte
fluid.

A Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

0 Are you aware of any information that
would tend to support a different conclusion, Mr. Blevins?

A No, sir.

0 No doubt in your mind that these -~ the
Wolfcamp disposal water would be remaining confined in the
Wolfcamp?

A Yes, sir, it would.

0 Let's go to Exhibit Number Eight. De-
scribe that for us, will you, Mr. Blevins? |

A, Exhibit Number Eight is a wellbore
schematic of the Peterson "H" Well proposed to inject water.
It shows the casing strings, the hole sizes, the cement, the
csacks of cement we used to cemen
indication of the top of cement at 5210. Our perforations
are at 7332 to 7341.

We squeezed off the three lower sets of
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perforations. There's a retainer above the Penn squeeze job
at 7499 that would not permit fluid migration up through the
wellbore. The cement job would not permit fluid migration
outside of the wellbore and the shale zones themselves would
not permit fluid outside of the radius of the wellbore.

On the lefthand side you'll see the tops
of prospective formations as they occur in our wellbore and
our tubing and packer set approximately 7300 foot for the
packer, with one joint of tubing below it for the injection.
It will be Salta- linel tubing (sic).

MR. STAMETS: What is Salta line?

A. It's a type of plasfic. Our production
people, though, tell me it's not called plastic. It's called
Salta and that's what they wanted me to put on there.

MR. STAMETS: If an order authorized you
to have plastic¢-lined tubing I assume you would consider Saltg
as a plastic lining.

A, Yes, sir.

MR. STAMETS: Very good.

0. Mr. Blevins, you've shown on this Exhibit
Nnmber Right the disposal formation to he at 7232 to 73412

a, Yes, sir.

0. And you've identified it as a Todd?

A Yes, sir. Basically correlated across
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Todd Wolfcamp Field, and we called this, for a lack of any-
thing else, the Todd zone of the Wolfcamp.

0. All right. So this is a porti6n of the

Wolfcamp.
A, Yes, sir. On the lefthand side you'll

notice that we're in the Wolfcamp section over here.

0 What are you going to do at the surface?
A There's two gauges that will be placed
on the 5 ~~ in between the annulus of the 2-7/8ths and fhe

5-1/2 inch casing and also another pressure gauge on the =--
between the annulus of the 5-1/2 inch casing and the 8-5/8ths
inch casing, to monitor for tubing leaks or casing leaks that
could be caused by tﬁe disposal of the water.

0. 4 ‘Let's go to Exhibit Number Nine. What

is this exhibit, Mr. Blevins?

A Exhibit Number Nine is ovur water injecti&n

calculations. Basically we -~ the proposed injection zone
where the perforations are, the net interval is 9-foot; cor-

rected porosity is 15.6 percent; the formation volume factor

of the water is 1.01. With our static fluid level we attemptéd

to estimate the bottom hole pressure. You'll see a calcula-
tion number one to be about 2775 psi.

Our maximumm allowable pressure with .2 p
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per foot gradiept and times the top perforation at 7332 would
be 1466 psi. |

0. This is the number using the standard
ectablished by the Division?

A Yes, sir. We don't plan to inject at
1466. We only plan to inject at 1400.

0 ) All right, sir.

A Number three is our reservoir volume that
we calculate the encroachment of the water. Based on the
constant injection of 300 barrels of water per day, after 10
years we would covered 101.5 acres, or a radius of 1186 feet,
This is about .22 miles.

Based on what we anticipate, though, the
13 percent increase a year, we would run from 306 to 1000
barrels after 10 years, we will get out 1610 feet, or about
.3 of a mile.

0. What's the purpose of the exhibit, Mr.
Blevins?

A, This was to show how far our water that-
we injected would move away from the wellbére itself.

0. That water, regardless of where it goes,
is not going to water out Wolfcamp production in the area,
is it?

A, No, sir, that water won't.
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0. It's not a hazard to any production, so
far as you know, is it?
A Since there's no production, no, sir.
G All right. All right, let's go to Exhibi
Number Ten and have you tell me about that.
A, Exhibit Number Ten is our injectivity

test that we ran on the Peterson "H" No. 1. Basically this
is to decide if the formation will, one, take water, and two,
what size pump we will need to pump it in.

We see no breakover in our instanténeous
wellhead shutdown pressures; therefor, we feel that we have
not reached the parting pressure of the formation and it will
stay confined in there and we will always have to inject at
a particular pressure.

0 All right, let me see if I understand
the exhibit. The second dotted line or dashed line from the
bottom up is labeled instantaneous wellhead shutdown pressures

A Yes, sir.

4 All right, and if I look at the pressure

which is the vertical column, --

a. Yes, sir.
0. -- and if I look at 1600 psig --
A Uh-huh.

0. -—- have I reached a point if I inject at
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that pressure in which I am fracturing or parting the forma-
tion?

A. No, sir, you haven't.

0 What would happen to the graph if at thaq
point you were fracturing the formation?

A Okay. If you were fracturing or parting
at 1600, you would see this 1line just break cver and essential
you'd see at no matter what rate you injected at, that would
be the constant pressure.

0 It would become a.horizontél line étraiq?
along the 1600-foot pressure line?

a Essentially, yes, sir.

Q All right. ©o if you should inject above

and beyond the anticipated injection pressure, you still would

not part the formation?
A Yes, sir, that's true.
0. All right, sir, so let's look back now

at the pressure you propose to inject in, the 1400 psig --

A Yes, sir.
. -- at that point ycur calculation demon-
ctrates that von wonld not fracture the formaticon?

That's true,

-

) All right. Is there anything else about

this exhibit that you want to direct our attention to?

ly

t
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A ‘ No, sir.
0. All right., Let's go on to Exhibit Number
Eleven.
A Exhibit Eleven is a gamma ray injector

profile temperature log. We ran this to be sure that the
water that we were injecting was not communicated behind the
pipe or in the formation as far as we could see. There's
different runs on here. The indication from the man that ran
it, said that there is no sign of communications on there.
It's down in the interpretation at the bottom of the lo§ it-
self. We have —-

) Your study of that log also confirms
that opinion ?

N Yes, sir, it does.

0. All right, and again, what is/the purpose
of Exhibit Eleven?

A, This is to show that there is no commun-

ication behind the pipe of the water that we are injecting.

0 And this test shows that there is none?
A Yes, sir, That's true.
Q Exhihit Mumber Twelve.
A Exhibit Number Twelve is a temperature

survey ran on our well, Peterson "H" No. 1, by John West En-

gineering out of Hobbs.
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0. This is a temperature survey on the-
disposal well?
A, Yes, sir, it is.
0 All right.
A, This is to show the top of cement behind

the 5-1/2 inch casing. Based on his calculation the top of
cement is approximately 5210 feet, which is what we previously
entered on a previous exhibit.

Q. And why is this important?

A To show that where we are perforatéd iﬁ
at 7332 feet is covered with cement, with sufficient cement
above us that we would not break out and go into unprotected
pipe or formations.
| 0. Exhibit Number Thirteen, Mr. Blevins,

A Exhibit Number Thirteen is a water ana-
lysis. The first one of the three is on the Todd zone of the
Wolfcamp. It shows that general measurements of the water.

The second one is the Fusselman; the
third is the Penn.

This is to show the compatibilities of
the waters with each other and that there is no major dif-
ferences between them.

0. You can't drink any of this water from

any of the three of these formations, can you?
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A No, sir.
0. All right. You're not damaging or en-
dangering any drinking water sources, are you?
A ‘No, sir, I'm not.
Q Exhibit Number Fourteen.
A Exhibit Number Fourteen is in compliance

with the rules set up by the OCD to show that all plugged and
abandoned wells within a half mile radius are sufficiently
cemented off so as not to contaminate any formation.

0. This is the P&A well to the north of the
half mile radius circle on Exhibit Number One?

A Yes, sir, this is the Amoco Peterson "B"
No. 1J.

0 Okay, and in your opinion is it properly
cemented and plugged so there wouldn't be fluids migrating
out of the Wolfcamp?

A Yes, sir, it is.

0. I notice that you've not included a
schematic of Enserch's P& Well, the No. 2, in Section 32.

A. At the time we were preparing they had
not PsA'd. Thevy pronosed for a Montova completion -- injecti
disposal well, and we did not consider that plugged énd
abandoned at the time.

0 All right. So apart from the Enserch

5n
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well in the south of the circle and the Amoco well in the
north of the cirxcle, there are no other plugged and abandoned
wells except the disposal well?

A True.

0. All right. Exhibit Number Fifteen, Mr.
Blevins, tell us about that. |

A Fifteen is a history of the Pgterson "H"
No. 1 Well. It was to show the tests and procedures of the
different zones that we tried, and that they were unsuccessful
It's just for Commission information,

0 All right. Exhibit Number Sixteen.

A, Exhibit Sixteen is the Easy Drill Squeezg
packer, which is set below the Wolfcamp at 7499 on the well-
bore schematic of the Peterson "H". fhis was reqguested by
the Commission in our application to show what type of re-
tainer that we had above our Penn perforations to insure that
it is adequate to squeeze off all the possible communication
in the wellbore.

0. In your opinion is this an adequate

squeeze packer to use for this purpose?

A. Oh, ves,; sir, it ig.
0 Exhibit Number Seventeen. .
A Seventeen is just a compensated neutron

formation density log of the Peterson "H". Again, this is
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just for the Examiner's convenience.

0. Okay. Tell me something about the econ-
omics of this project, Mr. Blevins. What does it currently
cost you in terms of barrels of water per day to truck this
stuff away?

A Oh, it's about $1.14 on the average for
1980 is what it cost us to truck the water away, and that in-~
cludes the water that we disposed ¢f in the Amoco well, which
is cheaper than the trucking to the south of us. But on the
average ‘t's $1.14 a barrel,.

0 If the Division approves the ~-- this well
for disposal in the Wolfcamp of the water produced from the

Pennsylvanian and Fusselman wells, in your opinion would it

lengthen the economic life of this project?

A Yes, sir, it would.
0 aAnd why?
A, Basically it would reduce maintenance

costs. You can produce the well at a lower rate economically
and therefor it would recover more reserves,

0. How long have you been working in this

A Approximately fourteen months.
0 In your opinion is the proposed disposal

formation in the proposed well the optimum well and formation
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to use of disposal of water produced in the South Peterson

Field?

A Yes, sir, it would be.

0. Based upon your studies are you able to
find or locate any other well or formation that could serve
as a disposal formation or well for this disposed water?

A We haven't been able to yet.

0. In your opinion will approval of this
application be in the best interest of conservation, the
prevention of waste, and the protection of correlative fights?

A Yes, sir, it will.

0. Were Exhibits One through Seventeen pre-
pared by you directly or tabulated and compiled under your
direction and supervision?

A. Yes, sir, they were.

MR. KELLAHIN: ©Let me take just a moment
here. That concludes my examination of Mr. Blevins. . We move
the introduction of Phillips' Exhibits One through Seventeen;

MR. STAMETS: Without objection -~ I

believe there are eigateen, Tom.

MD VET T ALTTAY TirhdAnnnd
LAaNn e ANA I L4 MAL LA uJ-E’AA\,\;\aLl-
A oh, the other log.

MR. STAMETS: There are two logs.

MR. KELLAHIN: I'm sorry, there are two
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logs. Eighteen.
MR. STAMETS: Without objection these

exhibits will be admitted.

Are there questions of this witness, Mr.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARK:
0. _ Mr. Blevins, I would like to direct your
attention to what I think is your Exhibit Number Two. TIt's

a copy of Form C-108 which was filed with the Commission.

A, Yes, sir.

0 Was this form previously submitted to
Enserch?

A Yes, sir.

0. Have you amended it since the original
time that -- I'm not trying to lead you into anytﬁing, but

thg figure that we had on the form that we saw was a minimum-
injection -~ minimum injection volume of 400. Has that re-
cently been changed? Is 300 correct?

A 300 is correct, ves, siv, and we -- that
was the amendment that we made on the form --

0. Okay.

A, -- when we resent it in.
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0. Did you testify that 300 barrels a day
was the water that you're currently producing from your oper-
ations in this area? |

A, Yes, sir, that's basically what we've
seen out there.

Q Is the Amoco well actually taking -any
water or are you planning to dispose of all of your water intdg
this disposal well?

- This one, if we're granted the Peterson
"H" No. 1, we would dispose of all the water that we coﬁld.
Tt would have to be tested first. We're not for sure how far
out this would go before pressure might exceed what we could
inject at.

After the testing we would dispose of

all our water into the well itself.

Q And a maximum of 1000 barrels a day would

meet your foreseeable needs.

A Yes, projected on what I have now.

Q I'd like you to now look at your structure

map. I don't know what number it is,.

Exhibit Numher Six. T helieve von stated

and correct me if I'm wrong, that this is offered to show
that you are -- would be injecting at a structural pesition

whereby you would not be watering out any gas wells, if there
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are such in the Wolfcamp formation.

A, No, sir, I didn't say anything about gas
wells.
Q0 What was the purpose of this exhibit?

A This is to show that our well is struc-
turally lower than the wells in the field on that side except
for our No. 4-A Well, the only well which is lower than our
well structurally.

0 If there was gas in the Wolfcamp, it
would be above any water zone, is that cecrrect?

A It should be above it, yes, sir.

0 And so this injection zone is structurally

low in the Wolfcamp, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.
0 I believe you stated that you anticipated
that the injection -- injection of fluids, the waters would

generally drain to the south and east.
a. Based on what we can see here that's
what we would anticipate.

0. And what are you basing that conclusion

A, Well, the well being injected, there's
no pressure drainage in the Wolfcamp;since there's no pressur

drainage it would drain due to gravity. We're structurally

|02
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38
low. We anticipate the structure goes south is lower than us
and we anticipate to the east is lower than what we are, and
so that's why it would not drain toward No. 7, your No. 7 Well
because you're structurally higher than what we are.

0 Do you have any control to the east of
the proposed injection well thét would confirm your interpre-
tation?

A No, sir.

Q. Now I'd like to have you look at Exhibit
Number Seven, which is the long cross section. Does this
exhibit show that the Wolfcamp injecting interval is contin-
uous across this entire area?

A Yes, sir.

Q. And as such, do you still believe that

across the interval which you've shown?
A No, sir, it would be hard for them to
run uphill and when you're injecting under pressure it will

move -- migrate downward.

0 But -- and you do not think that it woul@

be running to the west across the structure which you have

shown on this cross section?

A No, sir, not without a pressure drainagel

0. poes this show -- this does show, does

e e
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it not, that the zone correlates over a wide
Yes, sir, it does.
0. And the characteristics appear to be

relatively the same in the Well Peterson "H" No. 1 at A' and

also all the way in the Goldston Well, which is at "A" on the

" cross section?

A Yes, sir, for the gamma ray it would.

0. So you ~-- so the real purpose here is to
show a high degree of correlation.

A Yes, sir.

0. ‘Now, if we look at your water injection
calculations, which is your Exhibit Number Nine, I believe
you indicated that if you inject water at 300 barrels per
day at a constant rate, you would anticipate at the end of

10 years that you would drain an area with a radius of 1186

feet.
A Not drain, I would inject.
0. I mean you would inject and you would --
A Have a radius of 1186 feet for my in-

jected water.

0 And you'd have produced water within
that radius in a circle.

A I'm not following that.

0. The injected water would reach 1186 feet
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from the wellbore.

A Yes, sir.

0 All right. How close is the Lambirth
No. 3 Well to the proposed injection well?

A Which No. 3, yours or ours?

0. Ours.

A Okay, you're 7700 feet from it. Your No.
7 Well is the closest well and it's 1400 feet from it.

o If you ~-- do you anticipaﬁe an increase
in the volumes of water you will have to inject?

A 'Yes, sir, I do. That's why we asked for
1000 barrels maximum.

0 And if you go to 1000 barrel maximum,

what is the radius that you feel there would be water encroach
nent?
A, 1610 feet.
0. So it wouid reaéh the Lambirth No. 7 Well

which is 1400 feet away.

A Yes, sir.

0. If there were hydrocarbons --

A If there was hydrocarbons present.

0. Now, let me direct your attention to the

well history, and I'm trying to read this and having trouble

doing so.
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I'm interested in the testing done in the Wolfcamp zone, which
I believe is the last paragraph on page two of this exhibit.

And I note in there it says no oil produced.

A Yes, sir.

0 Did you make any gas in the well?

A No, sir.

0. Now, it looks to me like you acidized

this, is that correct?

A, Yes, sir. -
0. Do you know when this well was acidized?
A Just prior to the time we ran our in-

jectivity test. Let me think.

Q. Well --

A Sometime last August.

0 It says at the top August 1, 1980. Wculd
it have been before that date or after that datle?

A No, this is after. This is chronological
so we're after -- after we had tested this -- at August lst
we were testing the Penn and then after the Penn didn't prove
productive we squeezed that off and we tested the Wolfcamp I
to try to find hydrocarbons and all we recovered was water, |
and then we acidized it and ran an injectivity test in it.

C Would that have been in close proximity 1

with it? Do you think it would have been in August or would
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it have been later?
A Probably in August that -- that year.
Q All right. So your water analysis is

actually a sample that you took after you acidized, is that
correct?

That's Exhibit Thirteen.

A Yes, sir, much after we acidized.

0. Now, Mr. Blevins, this question may sound
familiar to you, but suppose there were hydrocarbons in the
Wolfcamp underneath the Enserch lease that might be watered
out in the No. 7 Well by injection.

Do you know of any way to monitor this
situation and be certain that your injection water would not
affect the’hydrocarbons under the Enerch lease prior to any
damage being done?

A If by some remote possibility there were
hydrocarbons there, no, it would be too expensive to monitor.
You're talking $40,000 to set up a system to monitor.

MR. CARR: I have no further questions

of Mr. Blevins.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:

0 Mr. Blevins, do you know what zcone the
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A Yes, sir.

Q Is it the Wolfcamp zone?

A No, sir, it's --

0. ) Well, I think that's -- that's basically

what I was trying to determine, Mr. Blevins;
L I believe it is a Fusselman completion.
The last testimony would have it in there. It just slips my
mind now.
0. Is that the only other disposal well
which has been approved in this area?
A ’ As far as I know, sir.
MR, STAMETS: Are there any other ques-
tions of this witness? He may be excused.
MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our direct
case, Mr. Stamets.
MR. STAMETS: I believe we need to swear

this witness. He was out of the room when we were swearing

witnesses.

If you'd like tc stand and be sworn,

{(44r . Renoult sworn.)
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DANIEL C. RENOULT
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

G Will you state your name and place of
residence?

A My name is Daniel C. Renoult. I am
employed by Enserch Exploration, Inc., in Midland, Texas.

0 And, Mr. Renoult, in what capacity are
you employed?

a As a District Petroleum Engineer,

0. Have you previously testified before thi
Commission or one of its examiners and had your credentials
as a petroleum engineer accepted and made a matter of record?

A Yes, sir. ,

0. Are you familiar with the application

filed by Phillips in this case?

A Yes, sir.
0 Are you familiar with the subject area?
A Yes, sir, I an.

MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifica-

Ui
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- this map. Enserch Exploration has six wells currently pro-

‘ducing in the subject area. These wells are located in the

tions acceptable?

MR, STAMETS: They are.

0. Mr. Renoult, have you prepared certain
exhibits for introdﬁéﬁion iﬁ this case?

a Yes, sir, I have.

0. Will you please refer to what has been
marked Enserch Exhibit Number One and explain what it is and
what it shows?

A Exhibit Number One is a map showing En-
serch Exploration's acreage in part of Roosevelt County, New

Mexico. Enserch Exploration acreage is shaded in gray on

South Peterson Field.

This field was discovered by Enserch
Exploration with the drilling of the Lambirth Well No. 1.

These six wells are evidenced byv the red
dot on this map. All these wells are currently producing fromn
the Fusselman and/or Pennsylvanian formations. These two
geological formations which are currently producing in the
field are lccated kel

Phillips Petroleum proposed salt water
disposal well, the Peterson “"H" Well No. 1 is evidenced by

the black arrow on this exhibit. The Phillips Petroleum
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Peterson "H" Well No. 1 is located only 510 feet from Enserch
acreage to the west. The Phillips Petroleum proposed salt
water disposal well is located only 1170 feet from the Enserch
Lambirth Well No. 7 to the west. The Enserch Exploration Well
No. 7 is currently completed through and producing from the
Fusselman formation. The Enserch Lambirth Well No. 7 exhibitg
up~hole recompletion possibilities through the Pennsylvanian/
formation and Wolfcamp formation. The Phillips Petroleum "H“
Well No. 1 is located approximately 3600 feet from the-Ensercb
Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3, located to the southweét.
This well, the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3 was
tested through the Fusselman formation and is currently pro-
ducing from the Pennsylvanian formation. +The Lambirth Wel}

No. 3 exhibits additional up-hole recompletion possibilities

through the Three Brothers formation and the Wolfcamp formatign.

Also indicated on this exhibit in Section
11 -~ I'm sorry, in Section 1 of Range 33 East, Township 6
South, is the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 11l. This
well was drilled as a Fusselman test in early 1981. The Fus-
selman and the Pennsylvanian formation didn't prove to be

nroductive in th

“ v a4l aan

ie Lambirth Well Mo, 11
Inc., and its partners are planning to test in the near

future the Wolfcamp and San Andres formations for hydrocarbon

production in this well,
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MR. KELLAHIN: In which well?

A Lambirth Well NO. 11.

This map also shows that directly to the
south and east of the proposed Phillips Petroleum salt water
disposal well Enserch Exploration, Inc., owns a substantial
acreage which has not yet been tested as far as Wolfcamp
hydrocarbon production is concerned.

Also evidenced on this exhibit by a yellqg
dot is the H. L. Brown, Juniocr, Mary Martin Well No. 1.

This well is producing from the Wolfcamp formation wheré
Phillips Petroleum is planning to dispose of salt water. As
of December 31st, 1980, the cumulative production from this
well was equal to 1,613,901 sfandard cubic feet of gas and
10,500 barrels of condensate.

MR. STAMETS: Excuse me, that's the
well colored in yellow in Section 29.

MR. CARR: That's righé.

MR. STAMETS: And that is a Wolfcamp gas
well.

MR. CARR: That's correct.

A Yes,. sir.

Additional hydrocarbon Wolfcamp pro-

duction is present in the Todd Field located southeast of

the Peterson "H" Well No. 1, where Phillips Petroleum is

W
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considering disposing of salt water. This field is off the
map, located to the right. 1In 1980 7 oil wells were producing
from the Wolfcamp formation in the Todd Field.

0. All right, Mr. Renoult, now if I -~ 1'd
like to direct your attention to the No. 11 Well in Section
1, Township 6 South, Range 32 East. There's a dry hole symbol
there. Does that symbol apply only to the Fusselman and the
Penn?

A. Yes, sir, it does.

0 Now, in the normal course of events when
you test a well, do you generally start and test the deepest
formations first?

A Yes, sir, we start at the bottom and worﬁ
our way up.

0. ' Have you contacted your partners con-
cering testing the Wolfcamp in this well?

A Yes, sir, we have.

0. And}I believe your testimony is that
there are three wells that you consider to have possible

Wolfcamp production in them, is that right?

A Ves, gir,
0. And which wells are those?
A There is the Enserch Lambirth Well No. 7}

Enserch Lambirth Well No. 3, and Enserch Lambirth Well No. 11
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0 Will you now refer to Enserch Exhibit
Number Two and review this for Mr. Stamets?
A Exhibit Number Two gives a gas and con-

densate production history of the H. L. Brown, Junior, Mary
Martin Well NO. 1.

This well was indicated by a yellow dot
in the previous exhibit, Exhibit Number One.

This well was initially drilleq by Mag-
nolia Petroleum in November, 1955. The well was abandoned
and re-entered by H. L. Brown, Junior, in May, 1969.

"This well is perforated through the
Wolfcamp formation from 7381 feet to 7401 feet. The well
was eventually connected to a gas line in early 1970. As of
December 31st, 1980, this well produced approximately 1.6 BcE
vf gas and 10,500 barrels of condensate from the Wolfcamp

formation where Phillips Petroleum is considering disposing

of salt water.

0 Now this is the nearest Wolfcamp pro -

duction to the injection well, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

0. It's still some distance from the Lam-
birth No. 2 -- No. 3 and No. 7 Wells.

A. Yes, sir. This well is located appro-

ximately 29,000 feet south from the Phillips Petroleur. Peter-
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well?

son "H" Well No. 1.

Q. Will you now refer to Enserch Exhibit
Three and review this for the Examiner?

A Exhibit Number Three gives the production
history and forecast for the Enserch Exploration Lambiith
Well No. 7. This well is iocated only 1170 feet from the
proposed Phillips Petroleum salt water disposal well.

Extrapolating the previously established
decline rate down to an economic limit of 30 barrels of oil
per month indicated tﬁe Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No.
7 will produce until December, 1983.

The remaining producing life of the
Fusselman formation in the Enserch Exploration Lémbirth Well
No. 7 is approximately equal to 2-1/2 years.

) And then at the time the Fusselman

reaches its economic limit what plans would you have for the

A This well will be recompleted up-hole
through the Pennsylvanian formation and Wolfcamp formation.

0. Will you refer to Exhibit Number Four
and review that for the Examiner?

a Yes, sir. Exhibit Number Four is com-
posed of the open hole logs from the Enserch Exploration Lam-

birth Well No. 7. The first page is a compensated formation
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density compensated neutron porosity log. The second page

The Enserch Lambirth Well No. 7 is cur-
rently producing from a 3-foot interval in the Fusselman form-J
ation. This well is perforated from 7824 feet to 7827 feet.
It's cumulative production as December 31st, 1980, was equal
to 75,069 barrels of oil.

The ‘remaining producing life of the
Fusselman formation is estimated at 2-1/2 years.

Up-hole recompletion possibilities are
present in the subject well. The Pennsylvanian formation
offers 16 feet of pay from 7704 feet to 7720 feet. Based on
the production history in the subject South Peterson Field,
the producing life of the Penn formation in the Enserch Lam-
birth Well No. 7 was estimated at approximately five years.

0. Will you now review Exhibit Number Five?
A Exhibit Number Five is a suite of open
hole logs thrcugh the Wolfcamp formation in the Enserch Ex-
ploration Lambirth Well No. 7.
The Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well

.
No. 7 ig located cnly 1

70 F
2 Fv L

£ the Pelerson "H" Well

1 west ©
No. 1, where Phillips Petroleum is planning of disposing
salt water.

The Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well
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No. 7 has 14 feet of potential hydrocarbon pay in the Wolfcamf
formation from 7332 feet to 7346 feet. This potential hydro-
carbon pay through the Wolfcamp formation in the Enserch Ex-
ploration Lambirth Well No. 7 runs 7 feet high to the Phillips
Petroleum Peterson "H" Well No. 1.

Since the Lambirth Well No. 7 is cur-
rently completed through the Fusselman f§¥mation and since
this well has some excellent up-hole recompletionrpossibili—
ties through the Pennsylvanian formation, Enserch Exploratior
has not yet had a chance and the opportunity to test and de-
plete the Wolfcamp formation in this well.

0 Mr. Renoult, is it your testimony then
that the potential Wolfcamp zone in the No. 7 Well is struc-
turally higher than the zone that was perforated in the
Phillips Well?

A Yes, sir, it's 7 feet high to the Phillips
Petroleum Peterson "H" Well NO. 1.

0. How soon do you anticipate being able
to test the Wolfcamp?

A, Going to take at least 7-1/2 years,
the time to deplete the Fusselman formation, recomplete the
w2ll in the Pennsylvanian formation, and deplete the Pennsyl-
vanian formation.

Q. Will you now refer to Enserch Exhibit
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Number Six and review this for the Examiner?

A Exhibit Number Six gives the production
history and forecast of the offset Enserch Exploration Lam-
birth Well NO. 3.

This well was initially tested and com-
pleted through the Fusselman formation where it produced from
in August and September, 1978. Because of a limited deliver-
ability from the Fusselman the Lambirth Well No. 3 was recom-
pleted up-hole through the Peterson Pennsylvanian formation.

Extrapolating a previously established
decline rate down to 1000 Mcf per month indicated that the
Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3 will produce until
December, 1988. The remaining producing life of the Pennsyl-
vanian formation in the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No.
3 is approximately equal to 7-1/2 years.

0 Will you now refer to Enserch Exhibit
Number Eight, or Number Seven.

A Exhibit Number Seven is composed of the
open hole logs in the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3.

The Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No.
3 was initially tested and completed thronch the Fusselman
formation from 7840 feet to 7849 feet. After less than two
months of production in August and September, 1978, the Fus-

selman formation was temporarily abandoned because of its low
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rate.

The Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No.
3 then was recompleted up-hole through the most prolific
Pennsylvanian formation. The remaining life of the Pennsyl-
vanian formation is estimated at approximately 7-1/2 years
in this well.

After depletion of the Pennsylvanian férﬂ
ation Enserch will recomplete the Lambirth Well No. 3 down to
the Fusselman horizon from 7840 to 7849. After complete de-
pletion of the Fusselman zone, the Lambirth Well No. 3 will
be recompleted up-hole through the Three onthers interval
from 7653 to 7660.

After depletion of the Three Brothexs
interval the well will be recompleted up-hole through the
Wolfcamp potential pay.

0. Will you now refer to Enserch Exhibit
Number Eight?

A Exhibit Number Eight is composed of the
open hole logs from the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No.
3 through the Wolfcamp horizon.

The Encerch Ex
10 feet of potential hydrocarbon pay in the Wolfcamp forma-

tion from 7334 feet to 7344 feet. This potential hydrocarbon

pay -~ in the Wolfcamp formation in the Enserch Exploration

A}
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Lambirth Well NO. 3, runs 21 feet high to the Phillips Petro--

levn Peterson "H" Well No. 1.

Since the Lambirth Well No. 3 currently i

L*2)

producing from the Pennsylvanian formation and since this wellr
has some recompletibn possibilities in the Fusselman and Three
Brothers formations, Enserch Exploration has not yet had the
opportunity to test and deplete the Wolfcamp formation in the
Lambirth Well No. 3.

0 Mr. Renoult, will you now review the
data contained on Exhibit Number Nine?

A, Exhibit Number Nine is composed of a
suite of logs from the Peterson "H" Well No. 1, where Phillips|
Petroleum is considering disposiﬁg of salt water. This exhibilt
is composed of three pages.

The first page is a Schlumberger Computer]
Processed Coriband Log used to analyze the Wolfcamp formation.
Indicated on this exhibit are the perforations through the
Wnlfoamn zone in the Phillips Petroleum Peterson "H" Well No;
1. This well is perforated through a 9-foot section from
7332 feet to 7341 feet. This corresponds to a subsea éepth
of -2948 feet to -2957 feet.

The Wolfcamp perforations in the Phillipsg
Petroleum Peterson "H" Well No. 1 are running 7 feet low to

the offset Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 7 and 21 feef
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an average permeability of 4.1 millidarcies, as indicated by

low to the offset Enserch Lambirth Well No. 3.

The second page of this exhibit is a
Compensated Formation Density Compensated Neutron Log for the
Wolfcamp.
The third page of the exhibit is a Dual
Laterolog Spherically Férecast Log through the Wolfcamp form-
ation in the Peterson "H" Well No. 1.
0. Will you now review your Exhibit Number
Ten for the Examiner?
A Exhibit Number Ten is a Schlumbergér
Coriband Computer listing pertaining to the Phillips Petroleun
Peterson "H" Well No. 1.
The Peterson "H" No. 1 is perforated
through the Wolfcamp formation from 7332 feet to 7341 feet.

This 9-foot injection zone has an average water saturation

of 36.8 percent, an average porosity of 13.4 percent, and

the Schlumberger Computer Processed Coriband Log.

0. Will you now go to your Exhibit Number
Eleven?

A Exhibit Number Eieven providr~ water
encroachment calculations based on average daily injection
rate of 700 barrels per day proposed for Phillips Petroleum

Peterson "H" No. 1. This volume was derived frem a minimum




2 volume of 400 barrels per day and a maximum volume of 1000

3 barrels per day, as indicated by Phillips Petroleum in April,
4 | 1981.

S 9 feet with an average porosity of 13.4
6 percent were perforated in the Phillips Petroleum Peterson

7 "H" Well No. 1. Water encroachment calculations were conductgd
8 based on radial front propogation.

9 The Phillips Petroleum Peterson "R" No, 1
10 is located only 510 feet from Enserch Lambirth lease. This

1 exhibit indicates that based on an average daily injection

12 volume of 700 barrels per day water will encroach on Enserch
13 Exploration acreage in less than 12 months.

14 The Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well

p=)

15 No. 7 is located only 1170 feet west of the Phillips Petroleus

16 Peterson “"H" Well No. 1. Water injected in .ae Phillips Pet-
17 roleum well will reach the wellbore of the Enserch Explora-

18 tion Lambirth Well No. 7 in approximately 3-1/2 years. This

19 will be before Enserch Exploration had time to test and deplete
20 the Wolfcamp formation in its Lambirth Well No. 7.

21 Q Will you now go to Enserch Exhibit Num-

22 ber Twelve?

23 A Exhibit Number Twelve is a stratigraphi&
24

cross section between the Phillips Petroleum Peterson "H"

25

Well NO. 1 on the right and the Enserch Exploration Lambirth
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Well No. 7. The Enserch Lambirth Well No. 7 is located 1170
feet west of the proposed salt water disposal well.

The interval where Phillips Petroleum
is considering disposing of salt water is indicated in blue/
on this stratigraphic cross section. The Wolfcamp hydrocarbon
potential pay in the Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 7 -
is indicated in red on this exhibit.

The Lambirth Well No. 7 is running 7 feedt
high to the Phillips Petroleum Peterson "H" Weli No. 1. This
stratigraphic cross section shows a correlation between the
Enserch Lambirth Well No. 7 and the Phillips Petroleum Peter-
son "H" Wéll No. 1 is outstanding through the Wolfcamp forma-
tion where Phillips is considering disposing of salt water.

Based on an average injection volume of
700 barrels per day water will encroach cn the Enserch Lam-
birth lease in less than 12 months and will reach the wellborsg
of the Lambirth Well No. 7 in approximately 3-1/2 years.

0 Now, Mr. Renoult, this is a stratigraphid
cross section, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.

0 And these wells are net —-- these wells
are not hung at their true subsea depth, is that right?

A That's correct.

0. If they were at their true depth would
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A No, sir.

0. Will you now go to Enserch Exhibit Numbery
Thirteen?

A, Exhibit Number Thirteen is a strati-

graphic cross section running from the Phillips Petroleum
Peterson "H" Well No. 1, located on the right, to Enserch
Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3, located on the left.

The interval where Phillips Petroleum is
considering disposing of salt water is indicated in blue on
this exhibit. The Enserch Exploration Lambirth Well No. 3
is running 21 feet high to the proposed salt water disposal
well.

Again the stratigraphic cross section
shows that”coire1atibnﬁbetweénfEnsérch;ExplotatibnfLémhirth
Well Nol 3 and the Peterson "H" Well No. 1 is outstanding
through the Wolfcamp formation where pPhillips Petroleun is
considering disposing of salt water.

0. Mr. Renoult, what conclusions can you
reach from your study of this particular area and the pro-
posed disposal project? |

A, Enserch Exploration's study has shown
that hydrocarbon production in the Wolfcamp formation does

exist in the subject area. This study has shown that Enserc
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Exploration is going to test the Wolfcamp formation in the
Lambirth Well No. 11 in the very near future.

This study has shown thatthe offset Lam-
birth Wells No. 7 and No. 3 are currently producing from the
Fusselman and Pennsylvanian formations. After depletion of
these producing horizons up-hole recompletion through the
Wolfcamp formation will eventually be performed by Enserch
Exploration.

Enserch Exploration's study has shown
that 6utstanding well-to-well correlation does exist thfough
the Wolfcamp formation in the subject area.

0. In your cpinion would granting the ap-

plication of Phillips impair the correlative rights of Enserch?

A. Yes, sir, it would.
Q Why is that?
A Disposing of salt water in the Phillips

Petroleum Peterson "H" Well No. 1 is a real threat considering
all the potential of the Enserch wells and offsetting Enserch
acreage. Premature water breaks through and water encroach-
ment will result in the lcss of hydrec
hydrocarbon reserves.

0. In your opinion will granting the appli-
cation of Phillips result in waste?

A. Yes, sir, it would.

?
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0. And why is that?

A - Disposing of salt water in the Phillips
Petroleum Peterson "H" Well No. 1 would increase the risk in tf
Enserch wells and would decrease the recoverable reserves.
0 In your opinion would reserves be left
in the groind that otherwise could be produced?
A Yes, sir.
0 Do you have a recommendation to make to
the Examiner concerning the application of Phillips?
A, I recommend that Phillips Petroleum}s
application be denied.
| 0 Mr. Renoult, were Enserch Exhibits One
through Thirteen prepared by you or under your direction and
supervision?
A Yes, sir, they were.
MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,
we would offer Enserch Exhibits One through Thirteen.
MR. STAMETS: Without objection they will
be admitted.
MR, CARR: I have nothing further on
direct.
MR, STAMETS: Any questions of this

witness?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.
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MR. STAMETS: Mr. Kellahin.

CROSS5 EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Q Mr. Renoult, let me see if I understand
why you're here.

You don't have any problem with the
disposal of water into the Wolfcamp formation insofar as your
Pennsylvanian and Fusselman production is concerned, do you?
In other words, you don't consider the disposal into the

Wolfcamp as a potential risk to the Pennsylvanian and Fussel-

man production, do you?

A No, sir.

0. Your concern is with regards to what you
identify as a potential that the Wolfcamp might at some point
in the future be productive in some of your wells in the
South Peterson Field, is that not true?

A That's correct.

0 And you've made a study of all the logs,
I assume, for all the wells that Enserch operates in this
field, have you not?

A. I looked at the nearby wells which would
be directly concerned by -- and primarily concerned by the

application of Phillips Petroleum.
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0. All right, and in that examination you
have identified a concs:vn for the potential for Wolfcamp pro-
duction in the No. 7 Well in Section 30; the No. 3 Well in
Section 31; and if I understood you correctly, this No. 11
Well in Section 1, which is this short section to the south.

A Yes, sir, and also our untested acreage
to the south and southeast of the proposed Phillips Petroleum

Peterson "H" Well No. 1.

0. Well now you've already tested the acread

to the south in.:Section 32, have you not, for the Wolfcamp?

a, No, sir.

0. The Enserch Rader No. 2 Well, the proposs

disposal well that you wanted to use several months ago, you

don't have a log of the Wolfcamp in that well?

A I do have a log.

0. All right, do you have that log with
you?

A. No, sir.

0. You're not concerned about this well somg

six miles to the south in Section 29, are you?
A, This well doesn't belong to Enserch so

I'm not directly concerned by this well.

0. All right. The only reason to bring that

up is that it is some six miles away from the disposal well

\L g

e
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before you encounter any Wolfcamp production, is that not
true?

A No. The reason for bringing this was
to show that there is some Wolfcamp production in this area.

Q That's right, and the nearest Wolfcamp
production is some six miles away.

A, For . the time being, yves, sir.

Q All riéht. You don't have a log for the
Rader Enserch No.’Z Well?

A No, sir, I don't have it here.

0. 'I guess we'd better get it. May I have
a minute to go get itz

MR. STAMETS: Sure.

MR. KELLAHIN: All right, sir, thank you
I'm ready.

MR. STAMETS: All right, we'll go back
on the record then. Resume the hearing.

0. Now, Mr. Renoult, I direct your attention
to your Exhibit Number Ten which is an analysis on the Philliﬁs
proposed disposal well and direct your attention to the second
page and it shows an average porosity of 13.4 percent?

A . Yes, sir.

0 And that's the porosity for the Wolfcamp?

A Yes, sir.
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0. In the disposal well?
A Yes, sir.
0. ’ All right. And despite that average

porosity of 13.4 percent, Mr. Reﬁoult, when Phillips did test
that zone they encountered nothing but formation water, is
that not true?

A, That's -~ that's correct.

0. All right, sir. Now let's‘go to your
log on the Enserch No. 7 Well, which I think is Number Five.
Do you have that exhibit, Mr. Renoult?

A, Yes, sir.

0. » Now this log is a compensated formation
density log, is it not, that will show an indication of poro-
sity, will it not?

A Yes, sir, it does.

0. All right, sir. Vould you look at what
you've identified as this Wolfcémp potential pay at ~—- I be-
lieve you've indicated it in yellow, and would you tell me
what in your opinion is the porosity for that zone?

A, The maximum porosity is around 7 percent
and the average porositv woul@l be around 4 or 5 percent, T
guess.

0. 211 right, sir. Would you look for‘the

information on the No. 3 Well, which I think is Exhibit Numbet
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2 Eight. Let me make sure. Yes, sir, Exhibit Number Eight.

3 A. Yes, sir.

4 0. Now, this is the density log for the Lam-
S birth No. 3 Well. This was one of the other wells you were

6 concerneq/about having potential Wolfcamp production.

1 | ’ A Yes, sir.

8 0 Would you identify for us what you beliede

9 to be the porosity for the Wolfcamp potential pay indicated
»10 in the yellow?

11 A The maximum porosity is around 9 pércent-
12 | in the middle part: 6f the Wolfcamp pay, and around 14 percent

13 in the top part of the Wolfcamp pay, and the average porosity

14 for the entire zone should be around 10 percent, more or less,
15 0. All right, sir. Let's go to the inform-
16 ation ~- did you supply us any information on this No. 11 Well
17 | in section 1? There's a log on that one, isn't there, some-
18 where?
19 A No, sir.
20 0 No? You didn't supply any information
21 with regards to your opinion that there was poteﬂtial Wolfcamp
22 preduction in that No. 11 Well?

l | 23 A, No, I didn't submit any log from the

}
24 Lambirth Well No. 11.
25 0. Okay. So with regards to the No. 3 Well
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and the No. 7 Well your entire opinion about the potential
Wolfcamp production is based upon the analysis of the logs
we've just talked about?
A It's based on the log illustration and

also based on the structural pay, structural position of the

0. The structural position insofar as that
you anticipate water disposed of in the disposal well would
migrate in that general direction.

A Structural position depiéts that wé're
higher to the well which made water, which definitely leaves
the possibility of producing oil or gas from the Wolfcamp
formation in the Lambirth Well No. 7 and Lambirth Well No. 3.

0 And that in turn is based upon yoﬁr estiA
mates of what this porosity is for each of these wells?

A No, sir, the structural position has
nothing to do with the magnitude of the porosity.

0 No, I understand, but in order to evalu-
éte and reach the opinion that there is potential Wolfcamp

production in the No. 7 and No. 3 Well you've relied, have

you not, on this peoresity mumber that you'wve just given me?
A Yes, Sir
Q. All right. Now the Rader Enserch No. 2

Well in Section 32, that was your disposal well?
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A The proposed Enserch salt water disposal
well.
0. Yes, sir, and you had proposed to dispose

of produced water from the Pennsylvanién and Fusselman into
the Montoya formation?

AA ‘ Yes, sir.

0 All right. You never tested the Wolfcamp

in that Enserch Rader No. 2 Well, 4did you, Mr. --

A, No.
0. ~- Renoult?
A No, the Wolfcamp was not tested in the

Rader Well No. 2.

0. All right, and it wasn't tested and you
were going to use that wellbore for disposal purposes because
the Wolfcamp permeability and porosity figures were just too

low, weren't they?

A, No, sir.
0 They weren't?
A, I don't say that we are going to dispose

of water in the Montoya because the Wolfcamp had lower porosit

Enserch Exploration --

0. No, sir, you misunderstood my guestion.
Maybe I didn’t make myself clear.

You did not attempt to test for hydro-

Y.
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carbon production in the Wolfcamp in that disposalwell, did
you?

A No, sir, we don't attempt to test the
Wolfcamp.

0. All righf. You had attempted to test
production out of the Pennsylvanian and Fusselman, I think, in
that well.

A Yes, sir.

Q. Ang you‘found that you couldn't get pro-
duction out of either of those formations, and that you were
going to go ahead and use this as a disposal well in the Mon-
toya. That's right?

A. Yes, sir.

0. And you were going to go ahead and do
that without ever testing the potential for Wolfcamp pro-

duction in that well.

A, Enserch Exploration needed to have a sali

water disposal well in the South Peterson Field. It's an
operating necessity.

Q. All right, sir,

a, We are gpending over $35,000 a meonth to
dispose of water. Based on a l0-year life, this would repre-
sent after tax savings of $4.3-million if we could dispose

of water in the Rader Well No. 2.
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2 0 My point is that you thought so little
3 of the log indications in the Wolfcamp for that disposal well
4 that you've never bothered to test it, that you were going to
S use the well for disposal purposes aﬁd never test that Wolfcanlp,
6 weren't you?
7 A It has not been tested.
8 0. No, sir, and the reason you haven't is
9 because it represents too high a risk.
10 A No, sir.
11 0. A1l right, but as a matter of fact, you
12 haven't done it yet, have you?
13 A Not yet.
14 0. And that is not any of the wells you've
15 indicated as ones of concern for you in your direct testimony,
16 was it?
17 A That's correct, because we are going to
18 dispose water in the Montoya formation.
19 0 All right. Mr. Renoult, let me show you
20 what was introduced in Commission Case 7226 as Phillips Pet-
21 roleum Company's Exhibit Number Two, and direct your attention
22 to Enserch Evploration Company's CGladys Rader N¢. 2, which
b 23 is the disposal well.
24 I'd like to direct your attention to that
25 log and to the Wolfcamp as picked in the log and have you
]
. /
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identify for me what, in your opinion, is the porosity of the
Wolfcamp in the disposal well?

A It's kind of hard to measure the porosityj
in a log where the vertical lines are not all present, but I
guess -- the maximum porosity seems to be around 2, 2.5 per-

cent. I would like to underline that I'm dealing with a re-

zontal lines. My evaluation is approximate.

143 What would you characterize the possibie
success of a Wolfcamp completion in the No. 7 Well for us?
In terms of a percentage? 1Is this 100 percent sure thing for
the Wolfcamp if you test that formation or is it 10 percent,
how would you characterize the risk of getting a commercial
Wolfcamp production at that location?

A Approximately 50 percent.

0. Does that take into consideration:the
fact that the offsetting location of Phillips to the east had

porosity of 13.4 percent and produced nothing but water?

A _ Yes, sir.
0. Okay. Is your management going to make
the decision on perforating the Wolfcamp based upon your deci

sion, Mr. Renoult, or is that decision to be made by others?
A In which well, sir?

0. Well, your testimony has been that at

®
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some point in the future, prior to abandonment, Enserch is
going to test the Wolfcamp in the No. 7 and the No. 3 Well.
Is that a correct restatement of what you have said?

A, Yes, sir.

0. All right, upon whose recommendagion are
they going to do that?

A Management will review the engineering
recommendation submitted by the district and will decide or
not to go along with the recommendation from the district.

0 I'm trying to understand where your re-
commendation lies in terms of the final decision by your com-
pany to test the Wolfcamp;

Are you simply giving us your recommend-
ation on whether the Wolfcamp ought to be tested or is this
in fact something that Enserch has already committed itself
to do?

A As indicated in my testimony, before we
test the Wolfcamp we need to deplete the lowermost horizon.
We need to deplete the Fusselman formation. We need to deple;j
the Pennsylvanian formation. We need to deplete the Three
Brothers formation. So we are lonking at a substantial amoun
of time before the Wolfcamp is tested and I cannot commit
Enserch top management for a decision they might take ten

years from now.

A\
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0. So what you're telling us, that you may
have some potential Wolfcamp production that you're going to
test 7, 8, 10 years from now.

A Yes, sir.

0. And that this application ought to be
denied based upon that.

A Yes, sir.

g Isn't the real purpose in yéur objection
here today, Mr. Renoult, because Phillips objected to your
disposal well in the Montoya in Section 32?

A No, sir.

Q Let's look at some of the other wells in
Exhibit Number One. Let me direct your attention to Section
31, to Well No. 6 up in the northwest corner. Do I understand
correctly that Well No. 10 is a replacement well for Well No.
6?

A, That's correct.

0. And Well No. 6 was originally drilled andg
penetrated through the Wolfcamp and attempted a completion
in the Penﬁsylvanian?

A That's correct,

0 And that the No. 6 Well is now plugged
and abandoned?

A I think that's correct, also.
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0. And that you subsequently drilled No. 10

as a replacement well for the No. 6 Well?

A, That's correct.

0. All right. You didn't bother to test
the Wolfcamp formation in the No. 6 Well, did you, Mr. Renouli:

A I don't believe the Wolfcamp was tested
in the Enserch Lambirth No. -- Well No. 6 because when Enserch
was running pipe in this well, Enserch dropped the casing.
The casing is broken, corkscrewed, and we don't have any good
cement bond between the casing and the formation.

That's the reason why this well was

abandoned through the Fusselman.

0 Let me direct your attention to the No.
5 Well in the 1little, short section, No. 1, to the south of -1
in the Peterson Field.

That's a dry hole symbol, is it?

A. Yes, sir.

Q All right, has that well been plugged
and abandonred?

A Yes, sir.

o and that well was drilled to test the
Pennsylvanian and the Fusselman?

A Yes, sir.

0. All right. You didn't test the Wolfcamp
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A The Wolfcamp was hot tested in this well.
0. It was tested?

A Was not tested.

0. Was not tested?

A To the best of my knowledge.

0} All rignt, and that well's been plugged

and abandoned now.

A Yes, sir -~

0. Excuse me, and that's-the immediate edast
offsét to " this No. 11 Well that you think is going to have
some Wolfcamp that you're going to test?

A Yes, sir.

0. Why in the world didn't you test it in
the No. 5 Well?

A : Because in the Lambirth Well to. 11 we
had some indication of hydrocarbons and I don't know if we

had indication of hydrocarbons in the Lambirth Well No. 5.

[} There's the Enserch Rader No. 1 Well?
A Yes, sir.
0. That well's been plugged and abandoned,

has it not?
A. Yes, Sir.

0. And that well was drilled through the
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Wolfcamp and tested the Pennsylvanian and the Fusselman?
A I think so.
0. All right, sir, and you plugged and
abandoned that well without testing the Wolfcamp, didn't you?
| A We just renewed the lease to test the

remaining up-hole formations in the Rader Well No. 1.

0. And when are you going to do that?

A, The lease would expire in May 11th or 13t
of 1982.

0. " 1982, and you haven't plugged and aban-
doned this well? I thought you told me you had.

A Yes, we are going to re-enter this well.

0 You're going to re—-enter the well?

A Yes.

0. All right.

A And we renewed the lease for this purposqg.

Q. All right. Do you have the logs of that

well available with you today?

A No, sir.

0. Do you have the log of No. 5 in Section
1 available with vou today?

A No, sir.

0. How about the logs on the No. 11 Well

in Section 17?

th
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A I don't have the open hole logs from

Lambirth Well No. 11.

0 Let me ask you one more series of ques-

tions, Mr. Renoult.

For the Enserch Well No. 7 and the No. 3
you've given us some calculations of -- or an opinion that
you thought there was hydrocarbons present in the Wolfcamp
in those wells.

Now in your Exhibit Number Ten, which is
the calculations on the porosity in the disposal well, you've
used a water saturation of 36.8 percent, and yet we know that
well produced water. What have you used for a water satura-
tion in your calculations for the No. 3 and the No. 7 Well?

Or have you made a similar calculation
as you've done here?

A No, sir. On Exhibit Number Tenrn the cal-
culations were performed by Schlumberger. I don't believe I
have the same type of data for the Enserch Lambirth Well No.

7 and Well No. 3.

0. Oh, I'm sorry. I thought you had had

.

fod,

that information Yon haven't done a similar th

(U 9SS SR S5 S 3 S8 O § 85 41 { o) U RO 5 S

ng for vour
two wells as you've done for the -- this well?
A, I don't believe we have this type of

computation from Schlumberger.
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MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you. I have nothing
further.

MR. STAMETS: Do you have someyhiné on
redirect, Mr. Carr?

MR. CARR: Yes, I do, just a couple of
short questioné.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

0. Mr. Renoult, I believe you testified that
you =-- that Enserch did not test the Wolfcamp in the Rader
Ne. 2, is that correct?

A Yes, sir, to the best of my knowledge;

0 Looking at the overall effort of Enserch
to develop this area, would a disposal well be of greater

value to you than the Wolfcamp production in the Rader No. 2?

A Yes, sir. As indicated in the two previgus

hearings we had regarding the Rader Well Non. 2, Enserch is
spending approximately $36,000 per month to dispose of salt
water from the field.

Multiplied by 12 months and multiplied

by 10 years, this would represent a net after tax savings of




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

$4,3~million.

We don't expect that the after tax net
of income which could be generated from the Wolfcamp would be
so high.

0. I believe you stated that you've just

renewed the lease on the Rader No. 1, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.
0 And when did you do that?
A This was done around April, 1981, I

don't recall the exact date.

Q Was this a one year extension at the
end of the --

A Yes, sir,

0. -~ former lease?

A Yes.

MR. CARR: I have no further questions.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. STAMETS:
0. Mr. Renoult, Enserch would like to have

isposal well out here and Phillips opposes ‘it;

¢}
0]

a salt wa
and - Phillips would like to have a salt water disposal well
out here and Enserch opposes it.

Is there any zone out there that you
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feel that could be used as a disposal zone by Phillips that
you wouldn't be opposed to and which would be available to

Enserch for disposal purposes?

A Enserch is willing to dispose the water -

0. ¥ want -- I want your recommendation if
there is a zoﬁe out there that you think both of you could
agree to and would accept water.

A I know one zone where we could dispose
water. I don't think Phillips and Enserch could agree about
it.

Q No, that's not the question I asked.
I'm asking you if you recognize any zone which could be used
in this area to dispose of this water safely, without the
potential for damaging hydrocarbon resources?

A I don't know of any zone where Enserch

and Phillips would --

0. So in other words --
A -- agree at this point.
0. -- you feel that -- that you're going

to have to spend this $£4-1/2 million over the next few years
to dispose of water.

A, If our application is denied by the Com-

mission, Enserch would have no choice but to have this expense.

0. It certainly seems like there is an awfu

W
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lot of vertical section exposed out there to -~ for there not
to be some zone somewhere which would accept salt water.
A Well, many zones don't have any porosity

or permeability to inject the volumes of water we are consi-
dering and some zones were not tested, either,

G Would it be your recommendation that --

poses and your zone is not an acceétable zone for disposal
purposes, that the Division authorize no salt water disposal
wells in this area?

A, I would not commit the -~ the Division
of New Mexico.

0. I'm asking you your professional recom-
mendation. Is that what you're indicating to me, that if we
can't use the Montoya, if we can't use the Wolfcamp, there --
are you saying that there are no other zones out there which
we could use for salt water disposal, and we shouldn't approv%
any other wells for salt water dispcsal?

A, No, that's not what I said, no. I -- we
committed to have the water disposed of in the Montoya forma-
tion and not in the Wolfcamp. I didn't -- I have not made
any extensive study of the remaining intervals above the
wolfcamp formation.

0 Suppose your management requested you to

14
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work with Phillips to try and find a disposal zone which would
be satisfactery with both companies, do you think that could
be done?

A I hope so.

0. Okay. We've hit on the nub of the problef
here.

On Exhibit Number Nine opposite the
Wolfcamp zone in the column marked porosity and fluids analysils
by volume, in the central part ofrthat column opposite the
blue perforated interval, there is what appears to be a dark
shaded area. What is that supposed to represent?

A, This is supposed to represent a moved
hydrocarbon volume, a volume of hydrocarbon just pushed by
the drilling fluids when the well was being drilled, which
indicates that the Wolfcamp has permeability, since the
drilling fluids were able to push these hydrocarbons away
from the wellbore.

0 Why didn't Phillips see any of these
hydrocarbons when they tested this zone?

MR. KELLAHIN: i've got a copy you can
read. Here's the original.

MR. STAMETS: Good, I'd like to see that
Maybe that will help resolve some of this.

Anyhow, the question remains the same.

e s S R e o e 0 5 b,
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If there are moved hydrocarbons that have moved through the
action of drilling fluid, why didn't they move back into the
wellbore when it was perforated?

A Different reasons are possible. One could

be that we don't have the hydrocarbons represented by the log.

Or the other reason is they were pushed too far from the well-

bore and were not produced during the testing operations per-
formed by Phillips Petroleunm.

If you look at the water analysis from
Phillips Petroleum, the Ph of the water is only 4.7, which
might indicate that all the acid injected in the formation
was not recovered and consequently, the testing performed by
Phillips Petroleum was not long enough to produce the hydro-
carbons which are within the’Wolfcamp.

MR. STAMETS: Are there other questions
of this witness? He may be excused.

ﬁR. CARR: At this time I'd call Tom

Brown.

THOMAS E, BROWN
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath;

testified as follows, to-wit:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

0. Will you state your name and place of
residence? '

A Thomas E. Byown, Midland, Texas.

0 By whom are you employed and in what
capacity?

A I'm employed as an Area Staff Geologist

by Enserch Exploration, Incorporated.

Q Have you previously testified before this
Commission or one of its Examiners and had your credentials
accepted and made a matter of record?

A. Yes, I have.

0 Are you familiar with the application
that Phillips filed in this case?

A Yes.

0. Are you familiar with the area which
immediately surrounds the well which is the subject of the
application?

A, Yes.

acceptable?
MR. STAMETS: They are.

0. Will you please refer to what has been
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marked for identification as Enserch Exhibit Number Fourteen
and explain what it is and what it shows?

A Exhibit Fourteen is a stratigraphic cross
section that goes from New Hope East Field in Section 29,
Township 6 South, Range 34 East, it goes northward through
Peterson South Penn, Fusselman, continues on through Peterson
rield, and goes up north to a recently completed Mississippian
well, Enserch No. 1 Finley, yet undesignated field.

This cross section is hung on a datum of
the Three Brothers regional marker, which is this line right
here.

The purpose of this cross section is to
show that in the shallow part of the section the correlations
are fairly easy. All the units can be correlated through;
only the deeper portion is -~ are the correlations réal dif-
ficult.

| So a pay that's identified here in the
Sonny Brown No. 1 Martin, whic' was completed in the Wolfcamp

formation, can be correlated across northward from some 12

miles.

This pay, which is marked in red here,
corresponds roughly with --- which is hard to do here with
this one inch to 100 foui scale -- but this roughly corres-

ponds to what was marked on the Phillips exhibit as the Todd
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interval and it was colored yellow on that exhibit.

Partof this cross section shows that the
interval that had the Wolfcamp pay in the Sonny Brown-Martin
Well cén be correlated across into the South Peterson Field
and is present, in fact, in the three Enserch Wells that are
up here, the‘Enserch No. 4 Lambirth, the discovery well, En-
serch No. 1 Lambirth, and Enserch No. 3 Lambirth.

And from a geologic point of view there's
very little difference in the sedimentation across there, as
can be determined by both samples and logs.

0 Do you have anything further to add to

your testimony?

A. No.
0 Was Exhibit Fourteen prepared by you?
A Yes, it was.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Stamets,
we would offer Enserch Exhibit Fourteen.

MR. STAMETS: Without objection this
exhibit will be admitted.

MR, CARR: I have nothing further of
Mr. Brown on direct.

MR. STAMETS: Any questions of this

witness?

MR. KELLAHIN: Just a minute, let me loog
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at something.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
0 Mr. Brown, apart from the Magnolia No. 1
Martin Well in Section 29, some six miles to the southeast of
the proposed disposal well, do any of the other wells on your
cross section produce f;om the Wolfcamp?
A None of the other wells produce from
the Wolfcamp, that's correct.
MR. KELLAHIN: I have nothing further.
Thank you.

MR. STAMETS: Mr. Carrxr?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR:

124

0. Mr. Brown, to your knowledge do any well
other than that -- the Brown Mary Martin No. 1, have any of
those other wells, are they perforated and completed in the

Wolfcamp?

s - ¥
A Acide from th on'L

;U
'-A
|-J
j-J
o]
1]
21
M
i_.l
=)
|-
Cu

know of any other one that's been perforated and completed

in that.

MR. STAMETS: The witness may be excused|.




15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

88
Mr. Kellahin, do you intend to offer any
rebuttal testimony?

MR. KELLAHIN: Let me find out. 1I've

got one witness, Mr. Luck.

Mr. Luck has not been swcrn.
{Mr. Luck sworn.)

B. J. LUCK
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his oath,

testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:
0 Mr., Luck, would you please state your
occupation for us?
A, Yes. My name is B. J. Luck. I'm ‘the
Geological Develépment Director for Phillips Petroleum for
the Permian Basin Region, which includes, among others, 11

counties in southeast New Mexico.

=

0 Mr hil
X = -

n Drisko has testified on sever
occasions for Phillips here before the Division. What is
his working relationship with you, Mr. Luck?

A He works for me. He is my Field Super-
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0. Have you previously testified before the
New Mexico Division?

A No, I have not,.

0. Would you tell the Examiner when and
where you obtained your degree in geology?

A. I have a degree, a BA deqree in geology
from Texas Christian University in 1950. I subsequently
worked as a mud logger. I started to work for Phillips Petro-
leum in Midland, Texas, 1953. Spent approximately 12 to
13 years in West Texas-Southeast New Mexico; approximately 10
years working the Four Corners area in nQrthwest New Mexico.

I have worked as a qualified log analyst
after a great many intensive courses in log analysis. I have
worked a number of places around the world.

0. Have you had an opportunity to study
some of the logs in the South Peterson Field with regards to
the Wolfcamp formation?

A, I have.

MR. KELLAHIN: We tender Mr. Luck as an
expert geologist and log analysth,
MR, STAMETS: He is considered qualified|

0. Mr. Luck, I'd like to direct your atten-

tion to Enserch's last exhibit, it's a cross section that wasl
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placed on the wall.

Mr. Brown has correlated the Wolfcamp

across a rather extensive area and shown that the Magnolia

Well in A' on the cross section is a producing Wolfcamp well.

Based upon your experience and study of
this area, Mr. Luck, do you have an opinion as to whether or
not the Wolfcamp as encountered in the South Peterson Field
would be potentially productive from the Wolfcamp as found
in the Magnolia well?

A I would like to go on record as saying

that the South Peterson Field is a separate geological featurg

to the best of my knéwledge and examination, a separate featuxr

from the Todd Field, and a separate feature from the well on
the extreme right under A‘'.

I do not feel that simply because a
formation or a correlation as good as the red zone there, or
the yellow zone on our own exhibit, can easily be followed
and agreed on, doesn't necessarily make it a pay across 390
miles of New Mexico.

You must have a geological feature.

0 All right, sivr, Have von fOund a --
what you called a geological feature for the Wolfcamp in

the South Peterson Field area?

A I personally have not mapped this on a

e -

[1
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structural basis. It would appear that the Fusselman and
Pennsylvanian are of a sufficient geological feature substance
that the Wolfcamp probably does reflect them. I personally
have not mapped it but I ﬁeel that it would reflect and be a
part of the feature called South Peterson.

0 All right, would you -- let me ask you
this, then. You've heard the teétimony this afternoon by all
the witnesses with regards to the opinions of the various
individuals as to the potential porosity to be encountered in
particularly the Enserch No. 7 Well and the No. 3 Well.

Based upon your opinion as a geologist
and log analyst, would@ you recommend that the Woifcamp be
perforated and tested in those two wells?

A No, sir, I would not. I have found in
my experience that a carbonate zone,‘dolomite or lime, of
this thin nature usually requires fracturing to be commercially
prbductive and I have also found -- Ifm speaking in general-
ities here -- that a 4 percent porosity’without fracturing
is seldom ever a commercial resexvoir.

There are exceptions, of course, but
I'm speaking of the general nature and one particularly of
this type. And I have seen this type of reservoir in many

places.

1=}

0. In your opinion, Mr. Luck, would approva
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of Phillips' application to use the Wolfcamp as a disposal
formation in the Peterson "H" 1 Well constitute a risk to
Enserch in their offsetting wells or leases?

A I do not feel it would.

7 0. In your opinion is the Wolfcamp encounter
in the Enserch acreage capable of production in paying quan-
tities, based upon your analysis?

A I have not examined every well but the
majority of the wells, and I believe we have a list of pro-
bably all the wells done by a previous witness for Phillips,
would indicate that most of these wells by Enserch have less
than 5 percent porosity, and I do not think that the criteria
here are indicative of a commercial reservoir.

I do not personally know, also, I may
further state, I do not know of any shows of hydrocarbon in
our well. We tested primarily on a log analysis.

0. In what ways would that log analysis
differ from the testimony Enserch has given us based upon
their logs?

A Oonly insofar as the analysis that was

dene by Schlumberger is concerned T think perhaps most

everyone is aware of the disclaimer that are given by the
various wireline log companies when they do a log analysis,

saying this interpretation is based on the best physical
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measurement parameters, et cetera, that could be written in
the record, if necessary. But my point is this: gchlumbergen
who did the analysis in their Coriband system, computer ana-
lysis, used a formation water resistivity of their own choice,
showing the well to be less than 50 percent water saturation,
or that zone to be calculated less than the water saturation;

By virtue of our perforating and testing
of that wel;; which we have read in the record, being con-
clusive evidence of the formation fluid theréin, this Schlum-
berger analysis of 30-some odd percenf, as read into the
record by Mr. Renoult, is probably in gross error, because
Schlumberger used an RW, meaning formation resistivity, that
was less than correct.

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes my exam-
ination of Mr. Luck.

MR. STAMETS: Are there questions of

Mr. Luck?

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

0. Mr. Luck, ijust so I understand vour
testimony, even if there is a high degree of correlation
across a large area like this, was it your testimony that

for there to be commercial production you need to have a
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a‘ 2 geologic structure. Is that what you said?
3 A, Yes, of some type, a feature, a trap.
4 MR. CARR: I have no further questions
S of Mr. Luck.
6 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of Mr.
7 Luck? He may be excused.
8 : MR. CARR: I would like to recall Mr.
9 Brown.
10 ' MR, STAMETS: Mr. Brown may be recalled.
11
12 THOMAS E. BROWN RECALLED
o~ 13 and being previously sworn upon his oath, testified as followL,
14 to-wit:
15
16 DIRECT EXAMINATION
17 BY MR. CARR:
18 0 Mr. Brown, have you mapped the Wolfcamp
19 in this area?
20 A Yes, I have.
21 0 The area governing -- or covered by
22 Fxhibit Number Fourteen?
23 A Yes.
i 24 0. What conclusions can you reach about
%g 25 the geologic structure across this area?
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A That it is a structure at Wolfcamp level
and by Wolfcamp level I'm referring to the Wolfcamp B line
that's used up there as the Wolfcamp.

In fact, seismically,the reason I had
to make it is to get the tops for seismic. Seismically our
exploration in the area, we are mapping at the Wolfcamp
seismically, and it is structure at that level in South Peter-
son Field.

While-it's a different structure than
the structure down at New Hope East Field, it is a very
similar structure seismically and geologically.

MR, CARR: I have nothing further of
Mr. Brown.

MR. STAMETS: Any questions for Mr. Brown?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. STAMETS: He may be excused.

Any further testimony in this case?

Mr. Carr, do you have a closing statement?

MR. CARR: Yes, I do.

I think the central issue in this case
is the aquestion of correlative rightg, e nrotec
relative rights in the area.

I think if you look at the evidence cer-

tain thinge are clear.
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One, if water is injected as Phillips

is proposing, that water will migrate and will in a relatively]

short period of time reach the offsetting Enserch wells. I
believe the evidence presented here today shows that there
is a high possibility for commercial production from the
Wolfcamp.

There is structure. There is a high
correlation geologically with these other known producing
wells in the area.

Enserch, in the wells that offset the
proposed injection well, is encountering the Wolfcamp at a
shallower horizon;

They also have plans to test the No. 11
Well in the immediate future and thereby be able to -- could
establish that there is the real potential for Wolfcamp
production.

So I think as you look at this case, it
is important for you, when you loock at the evidence, to re-
cognize that the burden must be on the applicant. The appli-

cant has to show that they're not going to impair someone's

correlative rights, They have failed to do this.
They have failed to show that they are

not going to be watering out offset Enserch property in the

Wolfcamp.
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If you grant Phillips' application in

this case you will be permitting watering out certain Enserch

4 property, and the testimony here today is there is no possi-
5 ble way to monitor the effect of this until the damage has
6 already been done, no economically feasible way to do this.
7 ¥ou will by granting the application,
8 therefor deny Enserch the opportunity to produce its jpst
9 and fair share of the reserves underlying its property, and
10 I submit by granting the application you will have failed
11 to carry out your statutory duty to protect the correlative
12 rights of the owner -- of eac’i property owner in a common
BN 13 source of supply.
14 We also submit that when this watering
15 ~ out occurs, that hydrocarbons will be lost that cannot be
16 recovered and you therefor would be condoning waste.
n We submit that when you review the
18 evidence, there is only one possible conclusion that you can
v19 reach and that is that Phillips has failed to meet their
29 burden of proof and the application, therefor, must be deniedl|
21 MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Stamets, we'd waive
22 our rvight for a closing statement I don't think there is
” 23 any reason to make a closing statement when the record here
. 24 today ie replete with evidence that warrant this application
G 25

being granted.
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We're going to waive our closing state-
ment because the evidence here presented today is substantiall
different from that made by Enserch in their case. You'll
note that in Phillips' application we're talking about Wolf-
camp that does not produce in this area; that hasinever pro-
duced in this area; that only produces some six miles to the
southeast.

J We feel that a closing statement is not
necessary insofar as Enserch has failed to establish any
reason why this application ought not to be granted.

You can see by their own course of action
that they drilled wells thorugh the Wolfcamp, subsequently
plugged and abandoned those wells without ever testing the
Wolfcamp. We've attempted to elicit from Mr, Renoult testi-
mony with regards to his opinion as to why he thinks there
is Wolfcamp. We find from Mr. Luck's testimony that Mr.
Renoult's basises for porosity are based upon an erroneous
calculation as to the degree of water saturation.

We can see that in this area the Wolf-

camp, as tested by the Phillips well, had a log analysis of

....... ercent, and yet when they tecst that well
they get nothing but water.

There is not a well in the area with

porosity that exceeds that or approaches that. That reason
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alone is sufficient reason to grant Philljpg: application.

They're asking Us to sit jg1y by for some|
seven to ten years while Enserch waits., e maintain that the
only reason that they've introduced an objection to this
application is because they're upset With our opposition to
their application for salt water disposal, |

But the facts are clearly different. In
thét case, or Enserch's request, it was water to be disposed
of in an area where there was not isolation between the dis-
posal formation and formations being produced by some twelve
other wells, actively being produced.

That is not the situation here.

Mr., Renoult tellsvus that their objection
is not to the guestion of whether the water will remain con-
fined to the Wolfcamp, but it's speculated testimony that
they'll somehow encroach upon the Wolfcamp in the No. 7 and
the No. 3 Well.

For those reasons we believe that a
closing statment is not necessary and therefor we waive ours.

MR. STAMETS: 1Ii there is nothing

further, the hearing is adjourned.
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CERT

I, SALLY W. BOYD,

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il Conservatig

Division was reported by me;

100

I FICATE

C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

that the said transcript is a

full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by

me to the best of my ability.

5/18-5 hzg. ) e (Z/

| do hereby certify that the foregoing s
a complete record of the proceadings In

the Exar:

Egztp)

iner hearing of Case No. 73/é
Mme on iﬁ:{: 29 19.3/

Emmnkmr

Qil Con\ervqhon Division

N
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NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

Forem C-108
;nevlsed 3-1-68

QPLRATOR

Phillips Petroleum Company

ACCRESS M

4001 Penbrook St., Odessa, Texas 79762

CEASE NAME

WELL RO, FLELD COUNTY
Peterson "H" 1 Peterson (South) Rousevelt
TOCATION
Y [
UNIY LEYTER M____ -3 WELL 18 LQCAYED 660 _ e FEET FROM YHE ___ __So_u_t.____h LINE ANRD Jlg - _FEEY ®hars T1D
Hest LINE, SECTION YOWNSHIP 5-S RANGE 33-E NMP M.
CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF STRING SIZE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENTY

TOP DETERMINED 8Y

SURFACE CASING

13-3/8"

350 420

Surface

Circ 95 sxs

INTERMEDIATE

- 8-5/8" 3496" 1000

Surface

Circ 225 sxs

LONG STAING

- 5-1/2" 7982"' -800 5210'

Temp. Survey

TUBIKG

2-7/8" 7367

NAME, MODEL AND DEPYH OF TUBING PACKER

Baker "R" at 7308+' (Lok Set)

MAME OF PROPOSED INJECTION FORMATION

Wolfcamp (Todd)

TOP OF FORMATION

7148’ (-2764")

BOYTOM OF FORMATION

7644 (-3206"')

15 INJECTIOR THROUGH YUBING, CASING, OR ANNULUSY
i

PERFOAATIONS QR OPEN HOLEY

PROPOSED IRTEAVAL{S) OF INJECTION

Tubing Pexforations 7332-7341" Wolfcamp (Todd)
i35 THIS A NEW WELL ORILLED FOR I¥ ANSWER {S NO, FOR WHAY PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY ORILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORAYED IR ANY
[CISPOSALY :f:,f &’t’r‘:‘n THAN YHE PROPOSED INJEC-
No Fusselman Completion ; Yes

LIST ALL SUCH PERFQRATED INTEAVALS AND SACKS OF CEMEKRTY USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH

7616-7660' (180 sxs), 7792-7806"' (1000 gals Injectrol G + 80 sxs), 7846-7866' (1000 gals

OEPTH OF BOTTOM OF DEEPEST
FRESH WATYER ZONE IN THIS AREA

DEPTH OF BOYYOM OF NEXY HIGHER
OIL OR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA

DEPTH OF TOP OF MEXT LOWER
OIL OR GAS 20KE IN THIS AREA InjeCtrO]- G

4 1]
300 None 7704" (-3320") + 18 sxs)
ANTICIPATED OAILY T MINTMUM T maximum OPEN OCR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM IS INJECYTION TO BE BY GRAYITY OR APPAOX. PRESSURE (P310
I(NJECTI’ON VYOLUME 1 ] PRESSURE?
B8LS,

3

: 300 ! 1000 Closed Pressure 1400
CARSWER YES OR KO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATEARS ARE MIN- T‘NATEH TO BE DISPOSED ©OF NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- ARE WATYER ANALYSES ATTACHEO?Y
ERALIZED YO SUCH A PEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTYTIC, 1 } 3AL 20NE
"STOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE — ] 1

Yes . Yes Yes

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STATE OR FEDERAL LAND)

Mr. G. E. Peterson, East Star Rt., Elida, New Mexico 88116

LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIK ONE-HALF (‘}l MILE OF THIS INJECTION V/ELL

Enserch Exploration, Inc., P. O. Box 4815, Midland, Texas _79702

Amoco Production Co., Box 3092, Houston, Texas 77001

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS

RVATION DIVISION
EXHIBIT NO. 2

CASE NO.

7378

Submitted by - Pn/f//fﬁr

HAYE COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN ! SURFACE OWNER
SENT TO EACH OF THE FOLLOWING? ]

I
L Yes

CHED fO * PLAT OF AREA

fRE vUE FOLLZW N

7 s [
THIS APPLICAYION (SEE RuUL

Yes

- -

TEACH OPERATOR Wit
| OF THIS WELL

' Yes

CLECTRICAL LOG

“MEdfhg Date

2-27p)/

Yes

[}
1
1
'
1

oree AL AKETCH OF WELL
]

b Yes

I

[ hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

/ZL W. J. Mueller

Sr. Engineering Specialist

July 20, 1981

) (Signature}

(Title)

“{Date)

YOTE:

Should waivers from the surface owner and all operators within one-kalf mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New

Mexico Qil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a pericd of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission’s Santa Fe office. If
al the end of the 15-day waiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. if a protest is received,

the applicarinn will he set for henring, if the applicnnt corogurcrs. =re oui e I8y,

" skm




'STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FORM C-108

ENERCY AND MINERALS DEPARTHENT POAT OFFCE DOX 200 Revised 7-1-81

STATE LN OFFCE BN DWG
SANTA FE NEW MERCO §7301

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT

1

1.

1r.

Iv.

*YIII.

IX.

XII.

XIII.
X1V,

* If the informationC

Purpose: Db'ecnndary Recovery DPressure Haintenance moi'ﬂf"‘-/\l Ds'toraqe

Application qualifies fac administrative approval? vau lm Docket 24-81; Case731l
Opecator: Phillips Petroleum Company
Address: 4001 Penbrook, Odessa, TX 79762
Contact party: J. O. Woodson . . Phone: _(505) 393-5121

Well data: Complete the data required on the reverse side of this Form_for each well
proposed for injection. Additional sheets may be attached if necessafy.

Is this an expansian of an existing project? C]\es Eﬂno i
If ves, qive the Division order number authoriziny the project .

Attach a map that identifies all wells and leases within two miles of any propoged )
injection well with a one-half mile radius circle drawun around each proposed injection
well. This circle identifies the weil's acrea aof rceview.

Attach a tabulation of data on all wells of public record within the area of review which
penetrate the proposed injection zone. Such data shall include a description of each
well's type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, record of completion, and

8 schematic of any plugqed well illustrating all plugging detail.

Attach data on the proposed operation, including:

1. Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of Tluids to be injected;

2. Whether the system is open or closed;

3. Prouposed average and maximum injection pressure:

4. Sources and an appropriate analysis of injection fluid and compatibility with
the receiving Formation if other than reinjected produced water; and

5. If injection is for disposal purposes into a zone not productive of oil or gas
at or within one mile of the proposed well, attach a chemical analvsis of
the disposal zone formation water {(may be measured or ic:iferred from existing
literature, studies, nearby welle, etc.). '

Attach appropriate geological data on the injection zone including appropriate lithologic
detail, geological name, thicknass, and depth. Give the geologic name, and depth to
bettom of all underground sources of drinking water (agquifers containing waters with
total dissolved solids concentrations of 10,000 mq/l or less) overlying the preposed
injection zone as well as any such source known to be immediately underlying the
injecticen interval.

Cescribe tre proposed stimulation program, if any.

Attach appropriate logging and test data on the well. (If well logs have been filed
with the Division they need not be resubmitted.)

Attach a chemical analysis of fresh water from two or more fresh water wells fif
available and producing) within one mile of any injection or disposal ~ell showing
location of wells and dates samples were taken.

Applicants for disposal wells must make 3n affirmative statement that they have
examined available geologic andengineering data and find no evidence of open Ffaults
or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and any underground
source of drinking water,

Applicants must complete the "Proof of Notice” section on the reverse side of this form.

Certification

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct
to the best of my knowledge ond belief,

Name: Y. J. Mueller Title Senior Engineering Specialist

=z )
/\K_—)f”/ /z/g»/“ Date: July 25, 1981
~
tions ¥I, VIIl, X, and XI above has been previously-

Signature: (-

ol

submitted, it need-fot be duplicated and resubmitted. Please show the date and circumstance
of the earlier submittal.

OISTRIBUTION:  Original and one copy to Santa fe with one copy to Lhe appropriate Oivislon
district office.



FORM C-108 Side 2

LII. WELL DATA

A. The following well data must be submitted for each injection well covered by this applicatien,
The data must Le both in tabulur and schematic form and shall include:

(1) ULease name; Hell No.: location bv Section, Township, and Ronge: and footage
locotion within the section,

(2) Each casing string used with i1ts size, setting depth, sacks of cement used, hole
size, top of cement, and how such top was determined.

{3) A description of the tubing to be used including its size, tining material, and
setting depth.

(a4) The name, model, and setting depth of the packer used or a descriptiaon of any other
seal system or assembly used. :

Division District offices hava supplies of Yell Data Sheets which may be used or which
may be used as models for this purpose. Applicants for several identical wells may
submit a "typical data sheet" rather than submitting the data for each well.

8. Thz following must be submitted for each injection well covered by this application. All
items must be addressed faor the initial well. Responses for additianil wells need be shown
anly when different. Information shown on schematics need not be rspeatecd.

(1) The name of the injection formation and, if applicable, the field or pool name.
(2) The injection interval and whether it is perforated or open-hole.
(3) State if the well was drilled for injection aor, if not, the original purpose of the well.

{(8) Cive the depths of any other perforated intervals and detail on the sacks of cement or
bridge pluqgs used to seal off such perforations.

(5) Give the depth to and name of the next higher and next lower oil or gas zone in the
ares of the well, if any.

XIv., PROOF OF NOTICE

All applicants must furnish proof that a copy of the application has heen furnished, by
certified or reqistered mail, to the owner of the surface of the land on which the well
,13 te be located and to each leasehold operator within one-half mile of the well location.

Where an application is subject to administrative approval, a proof of publication must
be submitted. Such proof shall consist of 3 copy of the legal advertisement which was
published in the county in which the well is located. The contents of such advertisement
must include:

i (1) The name, address, phone number, and contact party for the applicant;

{2) the intended purpose of the injection well; with the 2xact location of single
wells or the section, township, and range location of multiple wells:

(3) the forration name and depth with 2xpacted maximum injection rates and pressures; and

(4) a3 notation that interested parties must file objections or requests for hearing with
the 0il Conservation Division, P, 8, Box 2088, Santa fe, New Mexico 87501 within 15
days.

NG ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON THE APPLICATION UNTIL PROPER PROOF OF NOTICE HAS BEEN
SUBHITTED. .

T3 wust file any abjections or requests Far hearing
ithin 15 days from the date this applicaticon was

: NOTICE: Surfacs owners or offset npargic
i of administrative aoplications w
: mailed to then.

BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS
Oil CONSERVATION DIVISION
_ EXHIBITNO.__J
CASENO.___/3/8
submitted by A frs

* Hearing Date 7-27-¢/

—




BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS |
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Application for Approval of Salt Vater Disposal Well ____EXHIBIT NO. m
Phillips Petroleum—-Peterson "H" No. 1 >
Peterson (South) Field CASE NO. N;W\nw
Roosevelt County, New Mexico Submitted by \man\vﬁxwm
! v Hearing Date 7= N“\mms\
Operator Distance to Casing String | Cement Cement | Total Current IPreducing Cuxrent Praducing, RKB
Well Name Location Peterson "H" No. 1 | Setting Depth (Sacks) Tops | Depth | Interval (Subsea depth) Formation Elevation
Amoco 4980 FSL 2500° 13-3/8" @ 344'| 425 | Surface|7852' D&A D&A 4428"
Peterson "B" No. 1 660' FWL 8-5/8" @ 3472' 900 Surface
Unit E 5-1/2" @ 7877' 250 6222°
Sec. 29
T5S, R33E
Enserch 510" FSL 1400’ 13-3/8" @ 358 300 Surface| 7882" 7826'-7829" Fusselman 4391° .
Lambirth No. 7 660" FEL 9-5/8" @ 1991'| 750 Surface (-3435' to -3438")
Unit P . 5-1/2" @ 7858' 450 6630’
Sec. 30 _
T5S, R33E
Enserch 1880' FNL 2600' 13-3/8" @ 356' 250 Surface| 8000' 7902'-7930" Montoya 4399
Radar No. 2 560" FWL 1 9-5/8" @ 1981'| 914 Surface (-3503' to -3531") (proposed SWD well)
Unit E 5-1/2" @ 8000'| 350 6850" :
Sec. 32 . ;
T5S, R33E
Phillips 560" FNL 1800 13-3/8" @ 360"| 420 Surface| 8000’ 7814'-7828" | - Fusselman 4391°
Lambirth "A" Wo. 4 560' FEL 8-5/8" @ 3500'} 780 Surface (-3423"' to -3437")
Unit A 5-1/2" @ 8000'! 960 4200'
Sec. 31
T5S, R33E
Phillips 660" FSL 0' 13-3/8" @ 350'] 420 Surface| 8000’ 73327-7341" Wolfcamp 4384"
Peterson "H" No. 1 510' FWL 8-5/8" @ 3496'| 1000 Surface (-2948" to -=2957") (proposed SWD well)
Unit M 5-1/2" @ 7994'| 800 5210'
Sec. 29
T5S, R33E
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Application for Salt Water Disposal Well
Phillips Petroleum--Peterson "H" No. 1
Peterson (South) Field
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Listing of wells within a two mile radius.

Distance to Current
Operator Peterson "H" Producing
Well Name Unit Section  Township Range No. 1 Formation
Amoco Plugged &
Lambirth #1 B 30 58 33E 4800" ~ Abandoned
Amoco - Plugged &
Petersop "B" No. 1 E 29 58 33E 2500 Abandoned
Amoco
Peterson "D" No. 1 B 19 58 33E 9530" Pennsylvanian
Amoco
Radcliff No. 1 M 17 5S 33E 5380 Pennsylvanian
Amoco Plugged &
Radcliff No. 1 1 24 5S 338 9450" Abandoned
Amoco
Swearingen "A" No. 1 J 19 58 33E 6700 Pennsylvanian
Amoco ) Plugged &
Swearingen "B" No. 1 F 20 58 33 7950 ~  Abandoned
Amoco Plugged &
Swearingen '"B" No. 2 D 20 58 33E 9250 Abandoned
Amoco ‘
Swearingen “B" No. 3 L 20 5§ 33E 6580 Pennsylvanian
Amoco .
Swearingen "B" No. 4 E 20 5S 33E 7690 Pennsylvanian
Energy Reserves Group
Bledsce No. 2 A 11 6S 33E 5080" Pennsylvanian
Enserch i v
Lambirth No. 1 K 31 55 33E 5690" Fusselman
4 Enserch
Lambirth No. 3 G 31 58 33E 7700' Pennsyvlvanian
Enserch
Lambirth No. 4 0 31 58 33E 3850 Pennsylvanian
{ Enserch Plugged &
Lampircth No. 5 N 1 65 33E 7700° Abandoned
Enserch .
b Lambirth No. 6 D 31 58 33E 5520 Fusselman
Enserch
Lambirth No. 7 P 30 58 33E 1400 Fusselman
F Enserch
Lambirth No. 8 L 30 58 33E 4480 Fusselman
Enserch
Lambirth No. 9 p 25 58 32E 6720 Fusselman
Enserch

Lambirth No. 10 D 31 58 33E 5700’ Fusselman




Application for Salt Water Disposal Well
Peterson "H" No. 1, Roosevelt County, N.M,

Page No, 2
Distance to Current
Operator Peterson "H"  Producing
Well Name Unit Section Township Range No. 1 Formation
Enserch
Lambirth No. 11 M 1 6S 33E 8300 Not completed
Enserch Plugged &
Radar No. 1 L 32 58 33E 4100 Abandoned
Enserch
Radar No. 2 E 32 5S 33E 2600' Montoya
Phillips Plugged &
Goldston "A" No. 1 P 36 5S 32E 8700°" Abandoned
Phillips Plugged &
Goldston "A" No. 2 P 36 58 32E 8500 Abandoned
Phillips _
Lambirth "A" No. 1 J 31 58 33E 4800 Fusselman
Phillips
Lambirth "A" No. 2 F 31 58 33E 4910 Fusselman
Phillips . .
Lambirth "A" No. 3 N 31 58 33E 6530' - Fusselman
Phillips
Lambirth "A" No. 4 A 31 58 33E 1800' Fusselman
Phillips . :
Lambirth "A" No. 5 M 30 58 33E 5450 Pennsylvanian
Phillips | /
Lambirth "B" No. 1 P 2 6S 33E 9300’ Peunsylvanian
Phillips
Lambirth State No. 1 H 36 58 32EF 7250 Fusselman
Peterson "H" No. 1 M 29 58 33E 0 Wolfcamp

‘ Phillips




Form C-108
3 Rovised 3-1-68

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

OPERATOR

ADDRESS

Phillips Petroleum Company 4001 Penbrook St., Odessa, Texas 79762
LEASE NAME WELL NO., rFlicLo h COUNTY

Peterson """ 1 Peterson (South) Roosevelt
LOCATION

UNIT LE"£R<_,__~_bl___,_,__: WELL IS LOCA"ED_____660_ —_ ~FELY FROM THC ____SEJ,E_I_!___LIN( AND__‘_S_I;Q______ FELY FAOM THC
West  tive, secrion TownaHIp 5-8 mangr 33-R ——
CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF STRING 51Z2E SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT . TOP OF CEMENTY R TOP DETERMINED BY

SURFACE CASING

13-3/8" 350! 420 Surface Circ 95 sxs

INTERMEO|IATE

. 8-5/8" 3496 1000 | surface | Cire 225 sxs

LONG STRING

5-1/2" 7982° 800 5210° Temp. Survey
YUBIKG RAME, MODEL AND DEPTH CF TUBING PACKER
o 2-7/8" 7367" Baker "R" at 7308+' (Lok Set)
YNAME OF PROFQSED INECTIOR FORNMAYLION TOP OF FORMATION BATYOM OF FORMATION
: ' '
Wolfcamp (Todd) . 7148 (-2764") 7644 (-3206")
1S INJECTION THROUGH TUBING, CASING,OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLEPD PROPOSED INTERVAL(S) OF INJECTION
Tubing : Perforations 7332-7341" Wolfcamp (Todd)
IS THIS A NEW WELL ORILLED FOR IF ANSWER 15 NO, FOR WKAY PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORATED INK ANY
- DISPOSALY ¥|°ONNE lOOYNNzE';‘ THAR THE PROPOSED INJEC- -
No Fusselman Completion ; Yes
LIST ALL SUCK PERFORATED IRTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENTY USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH .
v e
7516-7660"' (180.sxs), 7792-7806' (1000 gals Injectrol G + 80 sxs), 7846-7866' (1000 gals
DEPTH OF BOTTOM OF DEEPEST BEPTH OF BOTYCM OF NEXT HIGHER DEPT# OF TOP OF NEXT LOWER Injectrol G
FRESH WATER ZONE 1N YHIS AREA O1L QR GAS ZONE IN THIS AREA OIL OR GAS 20KE IR \'H|? AREA
300 None 7704' (-3320") + 18 sxs)
ANYICIPATED ODAILY T MIMIMUM Faaxivum OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM 15 INJECTYION TO BE B8Y GRAVIYY OR APPROX. PRESSURE (PS10
{:JaELCsT;ON VOLUME ) 1 PRESSURE?
' 300 ! 1000 Closed Pressure 1400
ANSWER YES OR NO WHETKER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIKR- TWATER TO BE DISPOSED OF RATUORAL WATER IN O1SP0O« | ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?
STOCK. IRAIGATION, OR OTHER GENZRAL USE = o« OMESTIC: X AL onE
' " ) . Yes N Yes Yes

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER {OR LESSEE, IF STATE OR FEDERAL LAND)}

Mr. G. E. Peterson, East Star Rt., Elida, New Mexico 88116

LISY RAMES AND AODRESSES OF ALL OPERATCRS WITHIN ONE-HALF ({) MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

Enserch Exploration, Inc., P. 0. Box 4815, Midland, Texas 79702

Amoco Production Co., Box 3092, Houston, Texas 77001

HAVE COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN

VsyRFACE OWNER TEACH OPERATOR WETHIN ONE=HALF MILE
SEMT TO EACH OF TNE FOLLOWING? 1 ) t OF THIS WELL

! Yes : Yes .
ARE YHE FOLLOWING ITEMS ATTACHED TO F PLAT OF AREA ELECTRICAL LOG TOIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL )
THIS APPLICATION (3SEE RULE 70t-8) b | ]

! 1 i

! Yes ! Yes ! Yes

1 hereby cectify that the information above is true and caomplete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

| ‘/Z\,,~ W, J. Mueller Sr. Engineering Specialist July 20, 1981
W ‘/( wa (Signature) (Title) . ™ {Date)

NOTE: Skould waivers from the surfuce owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
Mexico Qil Conservation Commission will hold the application for a period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Ee office. If
at the end of the 15 -day waiting period no protest kas been received by the Sonta Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received,
the application will be set for hearing, if the applicant so regucsis. 3CE RULE 701, — . .

Exh/ bt 2

Cese 2548

" gkm




STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION OIVISION FORM C-108

ENERCY AND MINERALS DEPARTHMENT POST OHCE 804 2008 Revised 7-1-81
$TATE LAND OFF CE Bu 0N
SANTA FE MW MLLCO 41501

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO INJECT

+y

-

{. Purpose: E]!Secnndnry Recovery E] Preasure Haintenance [ﬂ Disnn=nl C] Storaqe
Application qualifies for administcative approval”® D,\eu nu Docket 24-81; Case731!
Il. Operator: Phillips Petroleum Company
Address: 4001 Penbrook, Odessa, TXV 79762
Contact party: _J. 0. Woodson . phone: _(505) 393-5121

Iit. Hell data: Complete the data required on the reverse side of this form for each well
proposed for injection. Additional sheets may be attached if necessary:.

‘1v. Is this an expansion of an existing project? E] ves Eano
If ves, give the Division order number authorizing the project .

V. Attach a map that identifies all wells and leases within two miles of any proposed
injection well with a one-half mile radius citcle draun around each proposed injection
well. This circle identifies the weil's area of review.

VI, Attach a tabulation of data on all wells c¢f public record within the area of review which
penetrate the proposed injection zone. Such data shall include a description of each
well's type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, record of completion, and
a schematic of any plugged well illustrating all plugging detail.

VII. Attach data on the proposed operation, including:

1. Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of Ffluids to be injected;

2. Whether the system is open or closed;

3. Proposed average and maximum injection pressure;

4, Sources and an appropriate analysis of injection fluid and compatibility with
the receiving formation if other than reinjected produced water; and

5. If injection is for disposal purposes into a zone not productive of o0il or gas
at or within one mile of the proposed well, attach a chemical analveis of
the dispasal zone farmation water (may be measured or inferred from existing
literature, studies, nearby wells, etc.).

IiI. Attach appropriate geological data on the injection zone including appropriate litholagic
detail, geological name, thickness, and depth., Give the geologic name, and depth to
bottom of all underground sources of drinking water (aquifers containing waters with
total dissolved solids concentrations of 10,000 mg/l or less] overlying the proposed
injection zone as well as any such source known to be immediately underlying the
injection interval.

IX. Describe the proposed stimulation program, if any.

X. Attach appropriate ‘logging and test data on the well, (If well logs have been filed
with the Division they need not be resubmitted.)

XI. Attach a chemical analysis of fresh water from two or more fresh water wells {if
available and producing) within one mile of any injection or disposal rell showing
location of wells and dates samples were taken.

XII. Applicants for disposal wells must make an afficrmative statement that they have
examined available geologie and-engineering data and find no evidence of open faults
or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and any underground
source of drinking water.

I1I. Applicants must complete the "Proof of Notice" section on the reverse side of this fornm.
XTy, Certifiration

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct
to the best of my nowledge and belief.

W, J, Mueller
/‘

Titla Senior Engireering Specialist
I’Lzéé?:///—_-> Date: July 25, 1981

If the informatinn tions VI, VIII, X, and XI above has been previously
submitted, it need-fiot be duplicated and resubmitted. Please show the date and circunmstance
of the earlier submittal,

Name:

Signature:

R
238

DISTRIBUTION: . Original and one copy to Senta fe with one copy to the appropriate Division
‘district office.
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FORM C-108 Side 2

[I0.  WELL DATA

A, The
The

(N

(2)

(a)

following well data must be submitted for each injection well covered by this application.
data auyst be both ia tabulac and schematic farm and shall incluide:

Lease nnme; ‘tell No.: location bv Section, Township, and Range; and footaqe
lccation within the section.

€ach casing string used with its size, setting depth, sacks of cement used, hole
size, top of cement, and how such top was determined,

A description of Che tubinq to be used including its size, lining material, and
setting depth.

The name, model, and setting depth of the packer used or a descriptian of any other
seal system or assembly used.

Division District offices have suppliea of YHell Data Sheets which may be used or which
may be used as models for this purpose. Applicants for several identical wells may
submit a "typical data sheet” rtather than submitting the data Ffor éach well.

8. The

Followihq mugt be submitted for each injection wsall covered by this application. a1l

items must be addressed for the initial well. Responses for additional wells need be shown
only when different. Information shown on schematics need not be repeated.

(12
(2)
{3)
(4)

(5)

The name of the injection formation and, if applicable, the field or pool name.
The injection interval and whether it is perforated or open-hole.
State if ihe well was drilled for injection or, if not, the oriniral purpose of the well.

Give the depths of any othar perforated intervals and detail on the sacks of cement or
bridge plugs used to seal off such perforations.

Give the depth to and name of the next higher and next lower oil ar gas zone in the
area of the well, if any.

XIV. PROOF OF NOTICE

All applicants must furnish proof that a copy of the application has heen furnished, by
certified or renistered mail, to ths owner of the surface of the land on which the wall
,18 to be located and to each leasehold operator within one-half mile of the well location,

Where an application is subject to administrative apgproval, a proof of publication must
be submitted. Such proof shall consist of a copy of the legal advertisement which was

published in the county in which the well is located. The contents of such advertisement
must include:

(1) The name, address, phone number, and contact party for the applicant;

{2) the intended purpose of the injection well; with the ‘exact location of single
wells or the section, township, and range lecation of multiple wells:

{3) the formation name and depth with axpected maximum injection rates and pressures; and

(4) a notation that interested parties must file objections or requests for hearing with
the 0il Conservation Division, P, 0. Box 2088, Santa fe, New Hexico 87501 within 15
days.
NO ACTION @ILL BE TAKEN ON THE APPLICATION UNTIL PRQOPER PROOF OF NOTICE HAS BEEN
SUBMITTED.

NOTICE:

Surface owners or offset Sperators must file any objections or reguests for hearing
of administrative applications within 15 days from the date this application was
mailed to them,
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Application for Approval of Salt Water Disposal Well
Phillips Petroleum——Peterson "H'" No. 1
Peterson (South) Field

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Operatox Distance to Casing String | Cement Cement | Total Current Producing Current Producing RKB
Well Name Location Peterson "H" No. 1 | Setting Depth (Sacks) Tops ] Depth | Inteirval (Subsea mmvnrvr Formation Elevation
Amoco 4980' FSL 2500 13-3/8" @ 344’ 425 Surfacel| 7852' D&A D&A 4428"
Peterson "B" No. 1 660' FWL 8-5/8" @ 3472'{ 900 Surface
Unit E 5-1/2" @ 7877' 250 62227 j
Sec. 29
T5S, R33E
Enserch 510' FSL 1400' 13-3/8" @ 358'] 300 Surface| 7882" 7826'-7829° Fusselman 4391
Lambirth No. 7 660" TFEL 9-5/8" @ 1991'} 750 Surface (-3435' to -3438")
Unit P 5-1/2" @ 7858'[ 450 6630
Sec. 30
T5S, R33E
Enserch 1880' FNL 2600' 13-3/8" @ 356' 250 Surface| 8000’ 7902'-7930' Montoya 4399°
Radar No. 2 560' FWL 9-5/8" @ 1981' 914 Surface (~3503' to -3531") (proposed SWD well)
Unit E 5-1/2" @ 8000’ 350 6850"
Sec. 32
T5S, R33E
Phillips . 560" FNL 1800 13-3/8" @ 360’ 420 Surface| 8000’ 78147-7828" Fusselman 4391
Lambirth "A" No. &4 560 FEL 8-5/8" @ 3500' 780 Surface (=3423"' to -3437%)
Unit A 5-1/2" @ 8000' 960 4200
Sec. 31
T58, R33E
Phillips 660' FSL o' 13-3/8" @ 350' 420 Surface| 800G’ 73327~7341" Wolfcamp 4384
Peterscen "H" No. 1 510" FWL 8-5/8" @ 3496'{ 1000 Surface (-2948" to -2957") (proposed SWD well)
Unit M S5-1/2" @ 7994 800 5210°'
Sec. 29
T5S, R33E




Application for Salt Water Disposal Well
Phillips Petroleum—-Peterson "H" No. 1
Peterson (South) Field
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Listing of wells within a two mile radius.

Distance to Current
Operator Peterson "H" Producing
Well Name Unit Section Township Range No. 1 Formation
Amoco Plugged &
Lambirth #1 B 30 58 32E 4800 Abandoned
Amoco Plugged &
Peterson "B" No. 1 E 29 58 33E 2500" Abandoned
Ammoco
Peterson "D" No. 1 B 19 58 33F 9530"' Pennsylvanian
Amoco
Radcliff No. 1 M 17 SS 33E 5380 Pennsylvanian
Amoco Plugged &
Radcliff No. 1 I 24 SS 33E 9450" Abandoned
Amoco
Swearingen "A" No. 1 J 19 58 33E 6700 Pennsylvanian
Amoco ) Plugged &
Swearingen "B" No. 1 F 20 58 33E 7950" " Abandoned
Amoco Plugged &
Swearingen "B" No. 2 D 20 58 33E 9250! Abandoned
Amoco
Swearingen '"B" No. 3 L 20 58 33E 6580 Pennsylvanian
Amoco
Swearingen "B" No. 4 E 20 58 33E 7690 Pennsylvanian
Energy Reserves Group
Bledsoe No. 2 _ A 11 6S 33E 5080' Pennsylvanian
Enserch .
Lambirth No. 1 K 31 58 33E 5690° Fusselman
Enserch
Lambirth No. 3 c 31 58 33 7700 Pennsylvanian
Enserch
Lambirth No. 4 0 31 58 33E 3850' Pennsylvanian
Enserch : Plugged &
} Lambirth No. 5 N 1 63 33E 776G Abandoned
g_/ . , Enserch : .
: Lambirth No. 6 D 31 58 33E 5520’ Fusselman
Enserch ;
Lambirth No. 7 P 30 58 33E 1400 Fusselman
l Enserch
f Lambirth No. 8 L 30 58 33E 448G Fusselman
' Enserch
Lambirth No. 9 P 25 58 32E 6720" Fusselman
Enserch
Lambirth No. 10 D 31 5S 33E 5700* Fusselman
Exhblt §

Cease 7308




Application for Salt Water Disposal Well

Peterson "H" No. 1, Roosevelt County, N.M.

Page No. 2 v
: istance ¢t Current

N - n ~ rrent
Operator Peterson "H" Producin
Well Name Unit Section Township  Range No. 1 Formation
Enserch
Lambirth No. 11 M 1 6S 33E 8300 Not completed
Enserch Plugged &
Kadar No. 1 L 32 55 338 4100 Abandoned
Enserch
Radar No. 2 E 32 5SS 33E 2600 Montoya
Phillips ‘ Plugged &
Goldston VA" No. 1 P 36 58 32E 8700* Abandoned
Phillips Plugged &
Goldston "A" No. 2 P 36 58 32E 8500 Abandoned
Phillips
Lambirth "A" No. 1 J 31 58 33E 4800 Fusselman
Phillips
Lambirth A" No. 2 F 31 58 33E "4910! Fusselman
Phillips : :
Lambirth "A" No. 3 N 31 58 33E 6530' Fusselman
Phillips
Lambirth "A" No. 4 A 31 58 33E 1800' Fusselman
Phillips ) '
Lambirth "A" No. 5 M 30 5S 33E 5450 Pennsylvanian
Phillips
Lawmbirth “B" No. 1 P 2 6S 33E 9300" Pennsylvanian
Phillips
Lambirth State No. 1 H 36 58 32E 7250 Fusselman
Phillips

Peterson "H" No. 1 M 29 58 33E . o' Wolfcamp




Yates 2056'

Peterson "H" No. 1
660' FSL and 510' FWL
Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E

(+ 2328')
San Andres 3100

(+ 1284")

Glorieta 43467

(+ 38")

Tubb 5762
(-1378")

Abo 6510°

(-217267)

___Wolfcamp 7148°
(-2764")

Penusylvanian
7645'  (-3261T)

17-1/2" hole
— 13-3/8"-48# @ 350" w/420 sx
cirec. 95 sx.

11" hole . :
¢ 8-5/8"-24# @ 349(C' w/1000 sx
circ. 225 sx

2-7/8"-6.5#--J-55 @ 7360"
" Salta lined
TOC @ 5210' (Temp Survey)

¢ Baker Lok-Set  packer @ 7300'

7332'-7341" (Todd)

—< Halliburton E-Z Drill Squeeze

i

Fusselman 7846’

(-3462")

Packer at 7499!',
7616'-7660"' (sq w/180 sx class "H")

7792'-7806' (sq w/1l000 gal Injectral G + 80 sx
class "H" w/0,5% CFR-2)

7846'-7866' (sw w/100 gal Injectral G + 18 sx
class "H" w/0,5% CFR-2)

7--7/8" hole
5-172"-14# X-55 to 15,5# K-55
, 0 7994 w/800 sx
TOC @ 5210'

4

Rcosevelt County, New Mexico




PETERSON 'H' NO. 1

Peterson (South) Field

Water Injection Calculations

Proposed Injection Zone:
Perforations:
Net Interval:

Average Porosity:

=
]
~

~

Estimated BHP of Todd Zone:
(7332 + 7341

Maximum allowable pressufe:

Wolfcamp (Todd)
7332'-7341"

Formation Volume Factor for Water: 1.01
Static Fluid Level:
Specific Gravity of Fluid:

9'

15.6%

1800" [=x6. 6.+ 9
1.073; 0.465 psi/ft Cease 237
1360F

SWOWONOWUV D WN -

[

5 - 1800) x 0.465 = 2575 psi
0.2 x 7332 = 1466 psi
Reservoir volume encroached by injected water:

Wi = 7758Ah§/By

A = W4{Byw/7758h0

A = 0.000927w;

A =17r2/43560

r = (43560A/7)7%

Acres (feet) encroached
at 300 BWPD constant 13%/year increase

10.2 ( 376") 10.2 ( 376")
20.3 ( 531" 21.6 ( 5471")
30.5 ( 650") 34,6 ( 693")
40.6 ( 750") 49.2 ( 826")
50.8 ( 839'") 65.8 ( 955")
60.9 ( 919") 84,5 (1082")
71.1 ( 993") 105.6 (1210')
81,2 {1061'; 125.5 (i340%)
91.4 (1126"') 156.5 (1473")
101.5 (1186") 187.0 (1610")

0.22 miles 0.30 miles
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HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY
HALLIBURTON SERVICES
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No

To_ FPhillips Petroleum Company

Box 1178

Lovington, New Mexico

W80-1120

Date 10-13-80

This report Is the property of Halliburton Company and neither
it nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
or disclosed without first securing the express written approval
of lsboratory management; it may however, ba used in the
course of regular hucinaes aparstions by 3oy pSiaon ofF CoNEIn
and empioyees thereof receiving such report from Halliburton
Company, :

Submitted by Date Rec.__10-13-80
Well No._FPeterson "H" #1 Depth__7332-41" formation.Todd
County. Roosevelt Field S. Peterson Source 5kn Casing
Resistivity ... 0,076 @ 74°F,

Specific Gravity ...........

1.086

PH -

Calciuvm (Ca)

4.7

10,500

*MPL

Nil

Magnesivm (Mg) ... ... .
Chlorides (Cl)

75,000

1,400

Sulfates (SO,) .........
Bicarbonates (HCO )

Nil

Soluble lron (F&) ..............

140

Remarks:

*Milligrams per liter

Analyst;__Brewer

Respectfully submitted,

cC:

By

HALLIBURTON COMPANY /

CZQ/- ;ﬁ<%< /ngg;z/él//;

NOTICE

cREMIST

THIS REPORY I INUTED TC Vil DISCRIGED SAMPLE VESTED. ANTY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE. WHETHER IT 8E TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.




13424 HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY ‘¢
HALLIBURTON SERVICES
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

Y

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No W79-215
To_____Phill 1 vany Date 2-28-79
Box 1178 This report is the preperty of Halliburton Company and neither

it nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
or disclosed without first securing the express writlen approval
Lovington, New Mexico of laboratory mansgement; It may however, be used in the
courss of regular business operations by any person or concern
and employees thereof recelving such report from Halliburton

Company. -
Submitted by Date Rec.__ 2-28-79 ‘
Well No Lambirth "A" 1 Depth___7970" Formation__ Fusselman
|
County Roogevelt : Field____Feterson Source Heater Treater |
a0
Resistivity s 0.103 8 74 F.
Specific Gravity ... 1.069 - ]
PH oo 6.4 ]
Calcium (Ca) . 3,350 *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) ... 3,000 _
Chlorides (Cl) e 994900
Suifates (SO,) ... 1,600
Bicarbonates (HCO,) 855
Soluble lron (Fe) - 70
Remarks: *Milligrams per liter
Respectfully submitted,
Analyst: Brewer HALLIBURTON COMPANY
cc: 7/
e L S
CHEMIST
NOTICE _
THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL .

NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT NR ITS USE.

T T




1342-4 HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY
HALLIBURTON SERVICES
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No.__W80-320
To__Fhillips Fetroleum Company Date 3-27-80
Box 1}28 This report Is the property of Halliburton Company end neither

It nor any part thersof nor a copy thereof is to be published
of disclosed without first securing the express written approval
Lovi_ngton! New Mexico of lsboratory mansgement; it may however, be used in the

course of regular business operations by any person or concern
and employees thereof receiving such report from Halliburton

Company.
Submitted by, Dote Rec 3-27-80
Well No.__Lanbirth A #5 Depth___As Marked Formation__ Fenn
County. Lea Fieid___S. Pstsrson Source Swab
7664-7748 77447748

RESISHVItY woooomoroeoeoe oo 0.081 @ 70°F. 0.100 @ ?OOF.
Specific Grcvity _________________ 1,076 1.061
o & R 6.2 5.7 i
Calcium (Ca) oo 8,000 8,50 - *MEL
Magnesium (M@) w2 220 ' 1,800 s
Chlorides (Cl) ..occoooeeoe. .. 65,000 59,000
Sulfates (SO,) ... §00 850
Bicarbonates (HCO,) ....... __315 855
Soluble Iron (Fe) ............... 60 80
Rerﬁorks: *Milligrams per liter

Respectfully submitted, /
Analyst: Brewer HALLIBURTON COMPA
cc:

| ° N2 X
NOTICE
THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DFSCRIRED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF TriiS KEPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL .

NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT BE YO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.




Date of Abandonment
2-17-76

Yates 2060’

San Andres 3198' .

[

AMOCO -~ Peterson "B" {1
1980' FSL and 660! FWI
Unit E; Section 29

T-5-S; R-33-E

- Roosevelt Co., New Mexico

17-1/2" hole
13-3/8" - 48# 344' w/425/sx.

— circ.

y/rrsisi

Y s

< sptd 10 sxs plug @ surface

sptd 35 sxs. cmt plug
. @ 1600"' - 1700

11" hole
8-5/8" - 24{#t to 32# @ 3472' w/900 sx.
surface

sptd-35 SXsS cmt'plug
@ 3425'-3525"

"sptd- 35 sx emt plug, at 3936'-4036"

/1111
17771414
Glorieta 4353 77777777
Yeso 4430
Tubb 5760
o 63187 V77777777,
Wolfcamp 7191°'

Cisco 7516'

Fusselman 7832’

—

TOC @

< ard 4300'-4400'

6222
sptd 25 sx cmt. plug @ 6466"

Do

< to 6566

'sptd 25 sx cmt. plug @ 7141'
to 7241°

Vd

NN

g,

<

N

N

__¢ CIBP at 7705'
(Capped w/35 sx. cmt,)

7-7/8" hole
5-1/2" - 15.5# to 17#
@ 7877' w/250 sx,

N




Peterson “"H"” No., 1
Sec. 29, T-5-S, R-33-E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Well History
May 1, 1981

Location: 660' FSL 510" FWL Sec 29, T-5~S, R-33-E, Roosevelt County, New
Mexico.

Bit size 11". Ran 8-5/8" 24# XK-55 STC R-3 csg set @ 3496'. Cmt w/ 800 sx 1 H
w/ 30% DD 11.7 PPS + 200 Hrw/ 2% CaCl 15.7 pg. Circ 225 sxs.

Bit size 7-7/8". Ran 5-1/2" 15.5# K-55, 8cd, (4006. 86') x 100 jts S5-1/2" 14"
K-55, 8rd, Set @ 7982'. OCmt w/ 350 sx H w/ 30% DD, 2% DCL. Tailed in w/ 450 sx

H w/ 2% KCL. Plug to 7939' w/ 10 bbls 10% Acetic Acid + 185 BW. Temp survey by

John West Engr TOC 5210'.
July 8, 1980

Perf'd 5-1/2" csg w/ 2 jet shots per foot at 7846-7852' and 7862-7866'. Ran
2-7/8" tbg and pkr, set tbg at 7801', pkr 7769'. Western trt'd dwn tbg through
5-1/2" csg perfs 7846-7866" w/ 500 gals 15% Ne HCl. Max press 3850#, min
vacuum. Inj rate 1 BPM. Swbd 6 hrs, 2 BO, 57 BLW, 53 BSW. Ran Howco cmt
retainer, set at 7825' on 2-7/8" tbg. Howco sqzd perfs 7846-7866' w/ 1000 gals
Injectrol "G" followed by 20 sxs Class "H" cmt w/ 5/10%Z CFR-2. Flushed w/ 45
BW. Max Press 1800#, holding 975#. Pulled out of retainer, reversed 2 sxs cmt.
Spotted 10 bbls Acetic acid.

Dresser Atlas perf'd 5~1/2" csg w/ 2 JSPF, 7792-7806'. Ran 2-7/8" tbg and pkr,
set pkr at 7701', tbg 7760'. Western treated dwn tbg through 5-1/2" csg perfs
7792-7806' w/ 750 gals 15% NeHCl. Max press 4400#, min zero, ISIP zero, injec-
tion rate .75 BPM. Swbd 10 hrs, trace oil, 155 BSW. CRC ran tracer survey in
5-1/2" csg. Found fluid exit through perfs 7792-7806', channeling dwn to 7812'.
Set Howco cmt ret at 7769'. Howco filled csg and tbg w/ produced wtr,
established inj rate of 7 BPM at 250# in 5-1/2" csg perfs 7792-7806'. Pmpd in
5000 gals Injectrol "G" at 1500# to 1800#, followed by 100 sxs Class "C" cmt w/
5/10% CRF-2. With 62 sxs in formation, press increased to 4000#, holding at
3800#. Pulled tbg out of ret, reversed 23 sxs. Cire'd tbg and csg clean. Ran
4-3/4" bit, 4--3-1/2" DC's on 2-7/8" tbg, tagged top cmt at 7757', drld emt to
7769!', started drlg on ret. Drld cmt ret at 7769', cmt to 7808'. Lowered bit
to 7820', drld cmt to 7825'. Western spotted 10 bbls 10% Acetic acid.

Dresser Atlas perf'd 5-1/2" csg w/ 4 jet shots per foot, 7793-7801'. Set 2-7/8"
tbg at 7787', Baker Model "R" pkr at 7728'. Western treated dwn 2-7/8" tbg
through 5-1/2" c¢sg perfs 7793-7801' w/ 250 gals 15% NeHCl. Max Pressure 3400f,
min zero, inj rate 1/2 BPM. Swbd 10 hrs, trace o¢il, 87 BSW. Ran 2-7/8" tbg and
cmt ret: set ret at 7780'. Howco cmt'd dun thg through cgg perfe 7703-7801" «w/
1000 gals Injectrol "G" followed by 100 sxs Cl "H" cmt w/ 1/2% CFR-2., Sqzd 80
sxs In formation, reversed 20 sxs. Max press 4000#, holding 3800#.

Exhibit (5
cuse 23/8




August 1, 1980

Dresser Atlas perf'd 5-1/2" csg w/ 2 JSPF, 7616-7627', 7630-7636', 7646~7650",
7656-7662' 7676-7680', 7706-7710', 7716-7722', 7746-7760', Ran tbg, pkr and BP,
set BP at 7768', pkr at 7593'. Swbd 4 hrs, 41 BLW, no oil, swbd dry. Western
spotted 1000 gals 15% NeHCl over 5-1/2" csg perfs 7606-7760'. Set pkr at 7788',
pressured to 4000#, pkr leaked. Reset pkr at 7586', pressured to 3500# and
leaked. Reversad acid to truck. Pulled tbg and pkr. Ran 2-7/8" tbg and new
pkr. Western ireated through 5-1/2" csg perfs 7606' to 7660' w/ 2500 gals 15%
NeHCl flushed w/ 50 BW. Max press 4000#, min 3900#, inst SDP 3900#, inj rate &
BM. Swbd 4 hrs, 45 BLW, no oil. Swhd 10 hrs, 4 BO, 40 BLW., Swbg. Swbd 10
hrs, 8 BO, 23 BLW. Swbd 10 hrs, 6 BO, 8 BLW. Western trt'd dwn 2-7/8" tbg
through 5-1/2" c¢sg perfs 7616-7760' w/ 20,000 gals gelled 152 NeHCl as follows:
A--5000 gals acid. B--15 ball sealers. C--5000 gals acid. D--10 ball sealers.
E~--10,000 gals acid. Flshd w/ 20,000 gals 2% KCl wtr. Max press 6900#, min
5000#, inst SDP 4150#. 1Inj rate 6.2 BPM. Swbd 6 hrs, trace oil, 8 BLW, swbd
dry. Swbg. Swbd 6 hrs, no oil, 5 BLW, swbd dry. Lowered tbg to 7668*.

Reverse circ'd w/ 75 bbls 2% KCL wtr. Western spotted 1000 gals 157 NeHCl over
perfs 7616-7660'. Reset pkr at 7602', flshd acid w/ S0 bbls 2% XKCl wtr. Max
press 3600#, min 3500#, inst SDP 3400#, inj rate 1.5 BPM. Ran 2-7/8" tbg and
ret, set ret at 7499'. Running tbg and pkr. Howco sqzd perfs 7616-7660' w/ 200
sx Class "H" cmt. Pressed 180 sx in perfs, reversed 20 sx. Max press 4000#,
holding 4000#.

Welex perf'd 5-1/2" csg w/ 2 JSPF, 7332-7341'. Ran tbg and pkr, set pkr at
7308'. Swbd 8 hrs, no oil, 78 BW. Swbd & hrs, no oil, 85 BSW. Swbd 8 hrs, no
oll, 75 BSW. Swbd 6 hrs, 80 BW, no oil. Western trt'd dwn tbg. Csg perf
7332-7341', 5000 gals 282 acid, flshd w/ 47 BW. MP 4400%, MP 2700#, SD 2500#.
Rate 3 BPM. Ran injectlvity test. Ran tracer survey. Hold well for disposal
purposes.
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EZ Drilt®
Bridge Plug

Halliburton's drillable
plug, the EZ Drill®, off
ﬁg‘oved operating perfor
igher temperatures ayd pres-
sures and faster removAl from a
well by either rotary oy cable tool
drilling methods. -

It runs in faster,
smaller GD of thet
out time is signjticantly faster
than comparable/ products. The
new EZ Drill bridge plug has main
structural party composed of con-
trolled cast irgn, to enhance uni-
form drillabijity.

Importanf design features in-
clude;
e High témperature and pressure
sealifg element. This consists
of afrelatively <oft rubber cen-
ter/ packer between harder

ber rings and expandable
etal shoes. The metal shoes
xpand with the rubber packer,
to help prevent extrusion of the
ﬁackers over the wedges at

igh pressures and tempera-

tures.

® Smaller tool diameter. The
design of the packer element
nermits the nse of smaller tool
diameters so that only one tool

1, and drilling

is required for iven casing
size, regardlesf of its weight
(wall thickneds). This design
also offers greater clearance
with casin and, therefore,

less dangef of premature set-
ting whi gomE in the hole.
e Top drilling. When the top por-

tion of yhe EZ Driii bridge piu
is drifled into, the mandre
openifig is penetrated before
the Aipper slips are reached,
ing any pressure buildu
frgm below to bleed off suf-
ffciently and be relieved
rough the mandrel into the
casing. This is an integral
feature of the tool’s design and
does not require an adapter.
Floating mandrel. The mandrel
upon which all external parts
are mounted is free to move
with pressure. Forces due to
well pressures, either from
above or below the bridge plug,
are thus applied directly to the
slips and packer element, caus-
ing it to set tighter as pressures
ncrease,
unk pusher. The lower end of
Z Drill bridge plug is
made to help prevent cuttings
and\ other debris from fouling
the Yool slips, to prevent pre-
matuke setting while going in
the hole.
%uick emoval. Each part of
the EZ\Drill bridge plug is
designed\ for quick removal
from the\ well with either
rotary or ckble tools, i.e.:
A. Material'ysed for each com-
ponent is\selected for the
maximum \drillability per-
mitted by strength re-
ct})irements.
Wedges, methl shoes and
packer element are locked
together to hélp prevent
their spinning while being
-~ drilled.
C. Slips are grooved\so that
they will be brokel up in
small pieces, which \tan be
circulated away from the
bit. The holding ability of

EZ Drill bridge plugs are
signed primarily to be cet on el

i3+ assaled oa

trical wire line—or tubular good

the slips is not impaireqg.

with necessary modifications.

3471

——
HALLIBURTON

SERVICES

EZ Drill®
Squeeze Packers

£z oril/®
Squeeze Packer
with spring loaded
back-pressure valve

£2 Drill SV®
Squeeze Packer
with pressure dalanced
sliding valve

Halliburton Services field
proven EZ Drill® Squeeze Packers
permit faster removal from the
well by either rotary or cable tool
methods without reduction in
operating performance at even
elevated temperatures and
pressures.

In addition, OD of the tool is less
and ID of the tool is greater than
comparable products now in use,
permitting faster running-in and
quicker displacement of fluids at
less pressure. Drilling out time is
significantly anicker than ecom-
parable products.

The EZ Drill squeeze packer con-
tains a s ringr loaded back
pressure valve. The main struec-
tural parts of this tool are made of
controlled cast iron.
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EZ Drill® Packer
(Cont'd)

The EZ Drill SV squeeze packer
contains a pressure-balanced
sliding valve for control of fluid
movement in the well. As with the
other type, the main structural
parts of this tool are made of con-
‘rolled cast iron.

DESIGN FEATURES COMMON TO BOTH

TYPES INCLUDE:

e High temperature and pressure
sealing element. Consists of a
relatively soft rubber center
packer between harder rubber
rings " and -expandable “metal
shoes. The metal shoes expand
with the rubber packer, help
prevent extrusion of the
gackers over the wedges at

igh pressures and tempera-
tures.

o Smaller tool diameter. The
design of the packer element
permits the use of smaller tool
diameters, thus less danger
of premature setting while
going in hole.

® Floating Mandrel. The mandrel
upon which all the external
parts are mounted is free to
move with pressure. Forces due
to well pressures, either from
above or below the packer, are
thus applied directly to the
slips and packer element, caus-
ing it to set tighter as pressures
are increased.

e Junk Pusher. The lower end of
EZ Drill® packers is made to
help prevent cuttings and other
debris from fouling the tool
slips, causing premature set-
ting while going in the hole.
The “Junk Pusher” is ribbed to
provide good anchor in cement
to resist the tool’s rotation as it
is being drilled out.

e Designed for quick removal.
Each part of EZ Drili packers is
designed for quick removal
from the well with either
rotary or cable tools, i.e.:

A. The material used for each

component is_selected for
maximum drillability per-
mitted by its strength re-
quirements.,

B. The wedges, metal shoes and
packer element are locked
together to prevent their
spinning while being drilled.

. The slips are grooved so that
they will be broken up in
small pieces, which can be
circutated away from the bit.
The holding ability of the
slips is not impared. co

Fluid movement through EZ
Drill SV® squeeze packers is con-
trolled with a pressure-balanced
“Sliding Valve" which replaces the
spring-loaded back-pressure valve,

@]

Operated by reciprocation of the
tubing, the valve may be opened
or closed, as desired, before and
after squeeze cementing. Fluid
movement through the valve will
not affect its pasition. When the
valve is in the up position, the
packer is sealed against fluid or
gas movement in either direction.

hazn the valve is in the down
position, fluid may be pumped
through the packer or pressure
may be relieved from below it.
When the valve is open an unre-
stricted fluid passage is provided
through side ports in the tool.
With interlocking valve fingers
not exposed to cement slurry, the

- sliding valve is not likely to be

cemented in place.

EZ Drill® and EZ Drill SV® squeeze packers may be set on
tubing (drill pipe), electrical wire line, or sand line. They may
be converted for use as bridge plugs (no fluid movement in
either direction through the tool} before running in the hole.

EZ ORILL® AND EZ DRILL SV® SQUEEZE PACKERS

AND EZ DRILL BRIDGE PLUGS
10
7] 28] £2 Orilt Lightes!
Squeeze Squeezt Bridge RECCMMENDED Csg./Thg. RANGE 1. Csg./
Packer Packes Plug Max. 001 Tbg.le
Calalog Calatog Calalog Size 00 We{ghl fRange of Tool | bedeti
No. Ho. No. {Inches) {Lbs./R1] {laches] | [lacbes]
802.303 2% 6.50 2.187 | 2.441
802.305 I 5.75—1020Non. | 2690 | 3.188
Up. Tbg
9.30 EVE Tog.
3 L. Pipe Nom. 7.70
802.307 4 11.85-1400Pipe | 3.125 [ 3.548
11.6 Casin
11.00 EUE Tbyq.
9.5 Non. Up.
3% L. Pipe Ncm. 9.25
802.309 | 802.339 | 803.638) 4% 95 —135 3.66 | 4.080
802.338 4% 13.5 ~15.1 358 | 3.920
802311 | 802241 | apagarls 118 —18 357 | 4.9
302313 | 802343 | 803.643( 5% 13 —-23 437 | 5.044
802.319 | 802.349 | 803.643| 6% 17 =28 550 | 6.456
7 20 -—38 550 | 6456
802.351 | 803.651] 7 7 —20 612 | 1.12%
% 20 —33 612 | 7.125
802.353 8% 24 —49 700 | 8.097
802.354 9% 293 —535 7.75 | 9.063
802.357 10% 32.75—65.7 900 |10.192
802.355 1% 42 —65 987 [i1.084
802.358 134 8 12 1168 [12.715

A
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PRODUCTION HISTORY

Brown, H.L., Jr. - Mary Martin No. 1
Location: Sec. 29, T6S, R34E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gas Condensate Water
Date MCF Bbls Bbls
1970 130,833 1,729 10
1971 125,870 2,527
1972 113,669 1,793
1973 79,950 » 1,046
1974 63,646 1,071 169
1975 53.421 800 154
1976 33,577 456 167
1977 18,130 277 390
1978 21,537 316 363
1979 13,259 258 209
1980 8,109 227 246
Cumulative
Production 1,613,901 10,500 1,708

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC.
4 Docket Mo 7318

Exhibit
Date ,\w% 23 1981
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OIL PRODUCTION HISTORY & FORECAST

‘Enserch Exploration - Lambirth No. 7
Peterson (Fuss), South Field

Location: 05S/33E/30/P
Roosevelt County, New Mexico
T i |

i

46 6690
[o2 JE R e ?3
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<

EXAMINER-STAME!

STB/Month
|
|
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i
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m

1] | OIL:CONSERVATION DIVISIC
. | JENSERCH - EXHIBIT NO. 3
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" Docket No. 1 Lgaug i

. Exhibit_ R
' Dato___ Nl 29198
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; :ENSE!RCH EXPLORATION, INC.
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PRODUCTTON -H]STORY
Enserch Exploration - Lambirth Well No. 7
Peterson (Fusselman), South Field

location:

05S/33E/30/P

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

s

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC.

Docket No._

Exhibit.

7318

Dat *.BL 29/ 148
° (o 4 I

B
0i1 Gas Water GOR Lgtir
Da te b e e e e Y e —————
8bls MCF Bbls J SCF/BbY %
01/79 |
02/79 j
03/79
04/79
05/79
06779 2,244 1,031 1,120 459 33
07/79 2,112 871 €04 412 30
08/79 1,879 ¢ 1,056 494 562 21
09/79 3,345 - | 771 1,859 230 36
10/79 5,912 | 2,493 1,261 421 18
11/79 6,891 | 2,262 1,257 328 15
12/79 €,228 2,172 348 348 5
01/80 6,250 1,767 1,380 282 18
02/80 2,728 1,840 1,014 675 27
03/80 6,242 1,971 1,399 316 18
04/80 . 5,541 2,035 1,370 367 20
05/80 5,270 | 2,122 1,722 402 21
06/80 4,376 2,221 1,262 508 22
07/80 3,120 1,537 1,689 493 35
08/80 2,723 1,589 2,470 584 48
09/80 3,260 1,789 2,434 540 43
10/80 2,274 1,800 1,089 792 32
11/80 3,142 2,460 3,194 783 50
12/80 1,527 1,669 1,507 1,093 50
Cum. :
Prod. 75,069 33,456 27,673 446 27
e
01/81 2,433 3,032 2,319 1,246 51
02/81 2,292 2,645 1,210 528 35
03/81 1,354 2,183 1,212 895 a7
04/81 993 1,635 1,428 1,647 59
05/81 694 1,547 1,248 2,230 64
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Peterson (Penn), South Field

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

PRODUCTION HISTORY
Enserch Exploration - Lambirth Well No. 3

Location: 05S5/33E/30/G

Water
Gas Condensate Water GOR Cut
Date MCF Bbls Bbls SCF/Bb] %
11/78 10,206 174 0 58,655 0
12778 13,183 23 0 56,722 0
01/79 15,867 222 0 71,472 0
02/79 17,045 298 0 57,198 0
03/79 16,348 350 0 46,708 0
04/79 16,788 383 0 43,832 0
05/79 16,789 380 0 44,181 | 0
06/79 12,423 241 0 51,323 0
07/79 13,971 374 0 37,355 0
08/79 11,486 320 0 35,893 0
09/79 14,404 671 0 21,466 0
10/79 13,564 542 0 25,025 0
11/79 11,907 407 0 29,255 0
12/79 18,732 546 0 30,644 0
01/80 15,385 505 0 30,465 0
02/80 12,772 653 0 19,558 0
03/80 13,455 255 0 52,764 0
04/80 15,929 302 0 76,078 0
05/80 9,965 131 0 97,692 0
06/80 7,620 78 0] 148,716 0
07/80 15,169 102 "0 55,769 0
08/80 15,590 280 0 50,314 0
09/80 11,522 229 0 444,029 0
10/80 12,878 29 0 © 0
~11/80 8,799 0 0 ) 0
12/80 9,114 0 0 @ 0
01/81 11,720 0 0 w0 0
02/81 8,942 0 0 © 0
03/81 9,672 0 0 D 0
04/81 7,768 0 0 o 0
05/81 6,856 94 0 72,936 0
Cumulative
Production 383,789 7,797 ¥ 56,505 0

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, iNC.

Nocket No. 7218
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COMPANY PHILLIPS PETROLEUM

i
§ WELL PETERSON H 1
% FIELD PETERSON

? COUNTY ROOSEVELT

f STATE NEW HEXICO

j DATE 24=JUN=80

COMPUTED AT:= PERMIAN BASIN COMPUTING CENTER

T RATRE IR et

rhci

S I R R R L I T I IS ST TSI I RSS2 TS SIS 2R

[ IE L SE R o N

THIS JOB IS LISTED FROM TOP TO BOTTOM

PP,

TRIS IS A 01 FOOT LISTING .
LISTING IS DISCRIMIHRATED FCOR VSH>50%

LISfING IS DISCRIMINATED FOR PHI<1,9%

o AP

PERMEABILITY = (62500(PHIX**6))/(SH*x*2) [10%<5¥<50%)
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LR TY ECRYL IO WATHR POEDSLTY AT SAATLE

UInL-GAS SAT, TUTAL S+, DEISLTLY YL oME,

FrLeEr (IHOEX) % kS % GCA/7CC %

7304.0 0.00 100 2.2 0.0 2.70 0

7305,0 0.00 100 3.6 0.9 2.70 0
1306.0 0.00 100 4,2 0.0 2.71 0

7307.0 0.00 100 5.0 0,0 2.72 0

7303.0 0.900 39 5.1 0.0 2.72, 0
7309.0 0.00 100 4,5 0.0 2.74 0

7310.0 0.60 99 4.1 0.0 2.73 0
7311.0 0,00 100 2.9 0,0 2.72 0
Y150 0,00 89 1.9 0,0 2.70 15
7317.0 0.00 56 2.5 0,0 2.69 5
7327.0 0,00 72 3,8 0,0 2.64 15
7328,0 0.01 85 5.6 0,0 2.61 38
7330.0 0.03 97 6.9 0.0 2.62 39 Holfcamp - Injection zone :
7331,0 6.75 35 15,4 0.0 2.69 2. -2
7332.0 16,31 75  16.0 0.0 Z.70 0
7334.0 1.12 36 1t.5 0.0 2,73 0 .
7335.0 0.79 33 10.6 0.0 2.73 0 Average porosity = 13.4%
7336.0 2.26 34 12.8 0‘0 2.73 4] Permoabi]]'ty = 4.13 md
73317.0 6.23 34  15.0 0.0 2.73 )
7338.0 3.47 42 14.6 0.0 2.71 0
7339.0 2.18 44 13.8 0.0 2.72 0
7340.0 £.55 44 13.t 0.0 2.73 0
7341,0 0.:39 44 10.3 0.0 2.12 0
7342,0 0.00 54 1.6 0.0 2.69 0
7343.0 0.00 80 2.3, 0.0 2.69 0
73440 0,00 78 2.1 0,0 2.69 0
7345,0° 0.00 71 2.4 0,0 2.68 0

7359.0 0:90 ~ 21 2.4 0.0 2.68 0

7360.0 0.00 41 2.3 0.0 2.69

7363.0 0.00° 100 3.4 0.0 2.66 34

71366.0 0.00 100 3.4 0.0 2.62 47

7367.0 0.02 63 6.7 0.0 2.70 20

7368.0 0.00 34 3.7 0.0 2.75 5

7370.0 G.00 46 2.7 0.0 2,77 2

7379.0 0,00 100 3,5 0,0 2.63 38

7380.0 0.00 100 3.6 0.0 2.64 45

7331,0 0.01 58 6.0 0.0 2.67 26

7390.0 0.00 100 2.3 0.0 2.7t 16




WATER INJECTION CALCULATIONS
WATER ENCROACHMENT

Phillips Petroleum Company - Peterson "H" Well No. 1
Peterson, South Field

Proposed injection zone: Wolfcamp
Perforations: 7332'-7341' (KB = 4384')
: (-2948', -2957')
Net interval: 9
Average porosity: 13.4%
Average water saturation: 36.8%
Irreducible fluid saturation: 20%
Displaceable porosity: 10.7%

Reservoir volume encroached by injected water:
wi = (7758 A h ¢D)/Bw

Reservoir area encroached by injected water:
A= (Bw X wi)/(7758 h ¢D)

Proposed injection volume:

Anticipated: Not available
Minimum: 400 bbls/day (12,160 bbls/month)
“aximum: 1000 bbls/day (30,400 bbls/month)

Area encroached by injection water (700 bbls/day):

ud Year 1: A = 27.3 acres (radius = 615')
Year 2: = 54.6 acres = 870"
Year 3: = 81.9 acres = 1065
Year 4: = 109.2 acres = 1230'
Year b5: = 136.5 acres = 1376"
Year 6: = 163.8 acres = 1507
Year 7: = 191.1 acres = 1628'
Year 8: = 218.4 acres = 1740
- Year 9: = 245 .7 acres = 1848
Year 10: = 273.0 acres = 1946
| BEFORE EXAMINER STAMETS f
ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC. OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Docket No 7218
Exhibit

CASE NO. 1318

FlszRu_ExHiBITRO |1 |
’
|

Submitted by RFadnvI1 T

~ n g
. are Y
r /) Z / E Hearing Date 1-29-8)

T o T e v s g g,




g o L — S ey . s .Sy gt i Sgepisit | SN L T T I T T T
nserch Exploration - Lambirth Wel) No. 7 —r— S i = e ey - ——— O L B L T "2t
KB = 4391° N Y 17 QY PN N T T .-
—f = — . ™1 e —erfe——— i T T .IN. <1
— t R et e G P s i) DoUo P S S S SO SO
< J | S g 1 1 l [N S U S S BT e
3 — — : — ] f“Lll.lm.LtH__ B T s 4 JE O
e = Phi111ps Petroleun Co. LirTiloiITTITiTIIITIITITT
< D — Peterson "H" Well bo. 1=———|— b
2 L o KB = 43¢4" ! 4
oy £ F g e 7% T T T T TS . y— y :
d L E —_— 1 T : ; : = : : m T
. T - k\lw!\ﬂ =e—t—— 2300 I— : ] —— — S :
< - s ; USSP (OO UV DU SR GUOS U PUNF MU SIS Sy
¢ = G . 7 - m.lflmzmmxmf_mxﬁouﬁhozzzourz e —
_ - g ‘ T e T T e e e e
T . g ; oS 0175 71 5. LA 4% I AR S b S
Pl Ay B W ! L N ROt — T— A — .
. + T ! T Ehibib L e e e e A e
= — T —T Y . T T : S S g ~cul g Y LA
~— } T T I ‘ ! 3 T < 3 Y t
- ]

I
}

i

|

1
o
1

Th 2955 o i o mrimas et | e e ———
= 4 ) —r——T —p Wolfcans Perforations == p— : BN g
et [ ﬁ . ] — — A 7332'-7341" v R —— , e
\,-\.. - - — - : I, -2948', -2957° e e e
ey o e ———t === D st e o ettt e s S i sl sl
= ¥ 7~ e s s s e S e[S i i o S e, o S i f
T « |ﬁ‘ T A1 _ . , | .I.l..i._! . — 4 ! ‘.,Js/.. ;
=
“ Y LA T
NSER T ORATION NG b f
= e
Dreiprios =2t S Y o e s et s
ExhibHo |- g S A MO o] _
- Ao (e T . - b=
Date \w_ naw i1l e
— e O T 2t M T it St il
; — — 2 ’
] —2 .
| =C :
. i =% 3 _
- < "“ - i _— 1 I U m .t._ 8 A
: = == =3 3 =
- + Y —— ™ i g
— : : < > Qo
32 : o EE e 5 —ly
1 .
. — == T D g g D™
: " — S— T T i I o~ = 2 [ o ¥ o
= , = 58 =
: 2 = 1 - o Z e = I
= o =g @
T - Tl == T T="7
T g t o M — T 1 < H > Q t
A. ; . e Y > rru.r..m X - .Mm .. _,
..MVVT. —n - .l»lz.uy_nJ\ Lo w o g ot ot _
T I— t ”ﬁllﬁ‘ S e w = { mv < o . PTAT S Y
PR S 0~ » 2 St S . ; T < = 2| 5 o S S iy
I e I ) s —t — ‘ hr_.u.. (& ML\VL kmu m e - P UM——- SRt R paoe
— 1 3o i o A TR R iy S i ——— ! e
. w = = O o —trr T e T — O I S AR
GAMMA RAY apr unirs “POROSITY INDEX (%) —LIME__ marmx ) S & T B e RS R e Pl e e S e s e
: 2 T == ] st T R W SN,
] 100 COMPENSATED FORMATION DENSITY PORQOSITY m uw ..A.rl A _.A.m.rﬂnuﬂu.hnrunrhwn..unt«ﬂf.rr ........ e 1
4 Ee I ity : T TE LT
100 200 30 20 10 0 -101 GR_GapIY | L____ DRHOCGeCR> | __ TeEwscw > _
O G AV av & & O SV G Y O v & & O i O T T ! _ 100.0 200.0 ~0.350 0.4500 {11000, 1000.
_ e CALLCIN D DEHIC >
s COMPENSATED NEUTRON POROSITY : €.000 16.00 0.3300 . ~0.100
CALIPER ouam. i icues . GR __¢GAPJ) e NPMIC.....
3 16 10 20 10 0 ~10 0.0 100,90 0.2300 R




H . i 1 1 1 i 1 1 i 1] 1 - e
d 1 1 ) 1 1 I )4 | S | 3 —
i M n\m —— i -t L 1 a, o . i.lnT..In > -
— ! Enserch Exploration - Lambirth Well No. 3 I —— ¥~ —
et _ X8 = 4407" - -
R ©  DeckerNo=!Bilka— o =
1 v M /4 ’ m -. T + “ . lf ._
! T ——— - ") =
— ; —— - | P | = o
" = FERDA L b .Y 8 N
... ' -~ 1 o i et e el ————. e
1 Ve el g
2. . & e b bbb ———— e L e—t—————ea e, D e ST RS
- - |il .\\V - t
— e — < BTk 8
o A, : : - e Ao -~ g
= _ > — ~ ‘ e e e e o M st s S ' -
+ Dy & ﬁ
m po— * < Vi :
— : Sa ! F oz | - N
e —— ” “ S SR B A O
> #.\.\\ T T t ; ™ ’ sy Lt & , " ST
— - i " = S - 2
——rX « W : — <= g Q
H x t ' : = = 0 B R i
— : : * - W o Jl
: : —— : —F b 22 m ™~
f——y — ; : — = ! Pimo - w i
[P S S i — { . A M : T
 E—— : I : " & 1 - W s = ¥ '
I : 4 e e e e S A 7 - iy H
Rt " T— t L e X > o ! y :
< ~ — S I - S T
—— ; e g 7/ B S« s N i s , I — —
= S ol m— gz mU = o b .V\ Phillips Petroleum (0. 3 :
S ] L b &) Z = Ny 1 1 1
< D > — iy &g _ ﬁ t . Peterson "H" Wel) No, 1= "
T 5 =2 200 9w £ T A KB = 4384 i
3 s : t -+ 4o ) o «© ifF } et — I
i 3 S ES A4S 3 20 > = e =
— : S = ¥ © i1 —i; = 7300 |— = ——— —
- e — _—— 1 L . 4 :
o “ : Z : w " T ENSERGH- EXPLORATION, ING——— -
e — : ! » 2 > D ., N e B Bl
DUV T SR D= S Dt S GO o it St Y S p < <l S~ Bt S oF-Y3 71 8 NI SO Y7 S
otk e - AT !
: 4 o = S e s b e
=t : - ~i— N TR A
: i g = . — T 0 TR S L .4
i . = : i ik i s o P WA
T e ————— * b t b g : 4 g o i i~
— — = . e e et A i e ——npmn St Sy
L o - ¥ T H T " T T T . “ — — —rs —
—— 7 —r—t—} Wolfcamp Potential Payi—— A .
e : — 7334'-7344" _ " Tt W
< - * 1 . - i X 7 L]
% (-2927', ~2937") e ﬁ <~ .
Y S A S| ! ad
. - T t ™ TN
+ Le” i
: —_ " | It b, J"_ ey I
_ == n _ — ————
[ = 1 - F— - AM -
= = ™ ! & : L i
| ~ [ 1 TRC! !
t b ? 1 st t . | L S |
_ : : t ' o e ]
D G S — _ — — - z 1 _ N
{ CALIPER ommm. v manes POROSITY INDEX (%) —LIME_  parax e e s
6 16 COMPENSATED FORMATION DENSITY POROSIT s . S
.,l_lJiJI.ﬂlmlJ‘l«lJi!_I- OROSITY _ m m—
; 30 20 10 0 -1 _ d e S
LT T Aot - : : 1
! GAMMA RAY artunirs _ ‘ I . o T
| GR_<Gaply | [ ___ DRHOCG/C3> __ |
0 10¢ . COMPENSATED NEUTRON POROSITY 100,0 200.0 -0.0350 0.4500 111000.
\ S CALICIN 2. . ...... DPHIL b}
+ 100 20C lwlo, 20 10 o] 2 6.000 16.00 8.3000
(TT 777 7 77 7y 7y rrrrr7ry ———rm e e ————— Y e e e GR___(GAPLD) e PRI
00,0 0,%000




Condensate Production (Bbls)

|
ll
o ¢
—
= |
OOoT O !
— e D
—_ OC v !
x » sl
REg 2
[=q-4¥
X el )~ X
[~ s ,
-z ;
2ES _
- .
o
5= .2 a
&z 10 C
oW =
2o 8
o
O e
L = &
OH~0Q -
Z e >
< X e L
< W
N au O
<= 0O ‘
GHOHLR . :
= s
[-~] » .
o
-
a.
2
-
R
oal

]

19 80

1979,

;976 .

1977

19.76..

75

19

_Gas Production
1974

19 73

1972 .

19.71

1970




PRODUCTION HISTORY

Brown, H.L., Jr.

Location:

- Mary Martin No. 1

Sec. 29, T6S, R34E

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gas Condensate Water
Date MCF Bbls 8bls
1970 130,833 1,729 10
1971 125,870 2,527
1972 113,669 1,793
1973 79,950 1,046
1974 63,646 1,071 169
1975 53,421 800 154
1976 33,577 456 167
1977 18,130 277 390
1978 21,537 316 363
1979 13,259 258 209
1980 8,108 227 246
Cumulative
Production 1,613,901 10,500 1,708

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC.

Docket No.. 7318
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- OIL PRODUCTION HISTORY & FORECAST
Enserch Exploration - Lambirth No. 7
______ Peterson (Fuss), South Field -
i Location: 05S/33E/30/P
Roosevelt County, New Mexico
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PRODUCTTON -HISTORY
Cnserch Exploration - Lambirth Hell No. 7
Peterson (Fusselman), South Field

Location: 05S5/33E/30/P
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

5
0i) Gas Vater GOR raler
Date — e IS H Y U ————
Rbls- MCF Bbls SCF/Bb1 p4
iy plny T —_— Sttt auouselil et oty -._,—_‘1 R ——
01/79 ,
02/79 ‘ :
03/79
04/79
05/79 [ _ N
06779 o 2;24 1,031 1,120 459 33
: 07/79 2,112 871 804 412 30
g 08/79 1,879 . 1,056 494 562 21
; . 09/79 3,345 - 771 1,859 230 36
3 , 10/79 5,912 2,493 1,261 421 18
11/79 6,891 2,262 1,257 328 15
12/79 €,228 2,172 348 348 5
01/80 6,250 1,767 1,380 282 18
; 02/80 2,724 1,840 1,014 675 27
. 03/80 6,242 1,971 1,399 316 18
% 04/80 . 5,541 2,035 1,370 367 20
05/80 5,270 | 20122 1,722 402 21
06/80 4,376 2,221 1,262 508 22
07/80 3,120 1,537 1,689 493 35
08/80 2,723 1,589 2,470 584 48
09/80 3,260 1,789 2,434 540 43
10/80 2,274 1,800 1,089 792 32
11/80 3,142 2,460 3,194 783 50
12/80 1,527 1,669 1,507 1,093 50
Cum. :
Prod. 75,069 33,456 27,673 446 27
P ot
01/81 2,433 3,032 2,319 1,246 51
02/81 2,292 2,645 1,210 528 . 35
03/81 1,354 2,183 1,212 895 47
04/81 993 1,635 k 1,428 1,647 59
05/81 . 694 1,547 1,248 2,230 64

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC.
Docket No.____ 7318
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PRODUCTION HISTORY

Enserch Exploration - Lambirth Well No. 3
Peterson (Penn), South Field
Location: 05S/33E/30/G
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Hater
Gas Condensate Water GOR Cut
Date MCF Bbls ‘1 Bbls SCF/Bb]1 %
11/78° 10.206 174 0 58,655 0
12/78 13,103 231 0 56,722 0
01/79 15,867 222 0 71,472 0
02/79 . 17,045 298 0 57,198 0
03/79 16,348 350 0 46,708 0
04/79 16,788 383 0 43,832 0 . ‘
05/79 16,789 380 0 44,181 0
06/79 12,423 241 0 51,323 0
07/79 13,971 374 0 37,355 0
08/79 11,486 320 0 35,893 0
09/79 14,404 671 0 21,466 0
10/79 13,564 542 0 25,025 0
11/79 11,907 407 0 29,255 0
12/79 18,732 546 0 30,644 0
01/80 15,385 505 0 30,465 0
02/80 12,772 653 0 19,558 0
03/80 13,455 255 0 52,764 0
04/80 15,929 302 0 76,078 0
05/80 9,965 131 0 97,692 . 0
06/80 7,620 78 0 148,716 0
07/80 15,169 102 0 55,769 0
08/80 15,590 280 0 50,314 0 |
09/80 11,522 229 0 444,029 0
10/80 12,878 29 0 ® 0
_~11/80 8,799 0 0 o 0
12/80 9,114 0 0 S 0
01/81 11,720 0 0 o 0
02/81 8,942 0 0 ® 0
03/81 9,672 0 0 © 0
04/81 7,768 0 0 o 0
05/81 6,856 94 0 72,936 0
Cumulative
Production 203,780 7,757 G 53,505 0

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC.

Doclot No. 7218
Exkibit
Datw dh% 29148l
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COMPANY PHILLIPS PETROLEUM

WELL PETERSON H 1
FIELD PETERSON
COUNTY ROOSEVELT
STATE NEK MEXICO
DATE 24=JUN=80

COMPUTED AT:~ PERMIAN BASIN COMPUTING CENTER

323388223332 121 12132 122832332 31322333313333521%223%3]

THIS JOB IS LISTED FROM TOP TO BOTTOM
TBIS IS A 01 FOOT LISTING .
LISTING IS DISCRIMINATED FOR VSH>50%

LISTING IS DISCRIMINATED FOR PHI<1,9%

PERMEABILITY = (62500(PHIX**6))/(Shx*%2) [10%<5k<50%)

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC
Docket No. 7318
Exhibit /0
Date 1.0, 24 138)
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DEPTH l’k'.‘H*ﬁ'. ro “ATHER PORDSLLY SUHALY
O1L-CAS SAT, DETISITY YOLBME,
FEET  CINDEX) % %
7304.0 0.00 100 2.2 0.0 0
7305,0 0.00 100 3.6 0.0 0
1306.0 0.00 100 4,2 0,0 0
7307.0 0.00 100 5.0 0,0 0
7308.,0 0.00 99 s.4 0,0 0
7309.0 0.00 100 4,5 0,0 0
1310,0 0.00 99 4.1 0.0 0
7311.0 0.00 100 2.9 0,0 0
1316.0 0.00 89 1 0.0 15
7317.0 0.00 56 2 0.0 5
7327.,0 0.00 72 0.0 15
7328,0 0,01 85 0,0 38
7330.0 0.03 97 0.0 39 Holfcamp - Injection zoné M
7331.0 6.15 35 0.0 2 =3
7332.0 16,31 75 0.0 0
1333.0 4.42 34 0.0 0 Water saturation = 36.8%
7335.0 0.79 33 0.0 0 Average porosity = 13.4%
: §7335.0 2.26 34 0.0 0 Permeability = 4.13 md
¢ 17337.0 6.23 34 0.0 0
7338.0 3.47 42 0.0 0
7339.0 2.18 44 0.0 )
7340.0 £.55- 44 0.0 0
7341,0 0.39 44 0.0 0
7342,0 0.00 54 0.0 )
7343.0 0.00 80 0.0 0
71344.,0 0.00 78 0.0 0
1345.,0° 0.00 1 0.0 0
7359.0 0500 21 0.0 0
7360.0 0.00 at 0.0 0
7363.0 0.00 100 0.0 34
7366.0 0.00 100 3.4 0.0 47
7367.0 0.02 63 6.7 0.0 20
7368.0 ¢.00 34 3.7 0.0 5
73700 0,00 As 2.7 0.0 2
7379.0 0.00 100 3.5 0 38
7389.0 0.00 100 3.6 0 45
7381.0 0,01 58 6.0 0 26
7390.0 0,00 100 2.3 16
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PRODUCTION HISTORY

Brown, H.L., Jr. - Many Martin No., 1
Ltocation: Sec. 29, T6S, R34E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

. Gas Condensate Water
, Date MCF Bbls Bbls
1970 130,833 1,729 10
1971 125,870 2,627
1972 113,669 1,793
: 1973 79,950 1,046
‘ 5 1974 63,646 1,071 169
. ) : 1975 53,42% 800 154
B - 1976 33,577 456 167
& 1977 18,130 277 390
5 1978 21,537 316 363
Y 1979 13,259 258 209
» : 1980 8,109 227 246
} % Cumulative
2 § Production 1,613,901 10,500 1,708
. !
: -
!
i
x
‘ | : ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC.
: Docket No. 7318
Exhibit
Date ’\deq 23 1981
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- OIL PRODUCTIOM HISTORY & FORECAST
Enserch Exploration - Lambirth No. 7
Peterson (Fuss), South Field
Location: 05S/33E/30/P

i 7777 Roosevelt County, New Mexico
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PRODUCTTON HISTORY
Cnserch xploration - Lambirth Well No. 7

Peterson (

focation: 055/33E/30/P

Fusselman), Soulh Field

Roosevelt County, New Mexico
D ""—ﬁ“-r—m ~~~~~~ o e e - {'a T e
0il Gas Water GOR cbir
Date a0 O S O |
Bbls MCF Bbls | SCF/Bb1 p4
01/79 .
02/79 !
03/79
04/79
05/79 »
06/79 } 2,244 1,031 1,120 459 33
07/79 2,112 871 804 412 <30
08/79 1,879 i\ 1,056 494 562 21
09/79 3,345 ° ! 771 1,859 230 36
10/79 5,912 | 2,493 1,261 421 18
11/79 6,891 2,262 1,257 328 15
12/79 €,228 2,172 348 348 5
01/80 6,250 1,767 1,380 282 18
02/80 2,724 1,840 1,014 675 27
03/80 6,242 1,971 1,399 316 18
04/80 . 5,541 2,035 1,370 367 20
05/80 5,279 I 2122 1,722 402 21
06/80 4,376 2,221 1,262 508 22
07/80 3,120 1,537 1,689 493 35
08/80 2,723 1,589 2,470 584 48
09/80 3,260 1,789 2,434 549 43
10/80 2,274 1,800 1,089 792 32
11/80 3,142 2,460 T 3,194 783 50
12/80 1,527 1,669 1,507 1,093 50
1 ]
Cum. ’
Prod. 75,069 33,456 27,673 446 27
-
01/81 2,433 3,032 2,319 1,246 51
02/81 2,292 2,645 1,210 528 . 35
03/81 1,354 2,183 1,212 895 47
04/81 993 1,635 1,428 1,647 59
05/81 694 1,547 1,248 2,230 64

Docket No. 7318

Exhibit

Date N, 29/ 148
(0 /

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC. |
-
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PRODUCTION HISTORY

Enserch Exploration - Lambirth Well No. 3
Peterson {Penn), South Field
Location: 05S/33£/30/G
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gas Condensate GOR

Date MCF Bbls SCF/Bb1
11/78 10,206 174 0 58,655 0
12/78 13,103 231 0 56,722 0
- 01/79 15,867 22?2 0. 71,472 0
02/79 . 17,045 298 0 57,198 0
03/79 16,348 350 0 46,708 0
04/79 16,788 383 0 43,832 0
05/79 16,789 380 0 44,181 0
06/79 12,423 241 0 51,323 0
07/79 13,971 374 0 37,355 0
08/79 11,486 320 0 35,893 0
09/79 14,404 671 0 21,466 0
10/79 13,564 542 0 25,025 0
11/79 11,907 407 0 29,255 0
12/79 18,732 546 0 30,644 0
01/80 15,385 505 0 30,465 0
02/80 12,772 653 0 19,558 0
03/80 13,455 255 0 52,764 0
04/80 15,929 302 0 76,078 0
05/80 9,965 131 0 97,692 0
06/80 7,620 78 0 148,716 0
07/80 15,169 102 0 55,769 0
08/80 15,590 280 0 50,314 0
09/80 11,522 229 0 - 444,029 0
10/80 12,878 29 0 0
11/80 8,799 0 0
12/80 9,114 0 0
01/81 11,720 0 0
02/81 8,942 0 0
03/81 9,672 0 0
04/81 7,768 0 0
05/81 6,856 0 0

Cumulative

Production 393,789 7.797 0 50,505 0

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC.
Rocket No. 7318
Exkibit
; Date
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COMPANY  PHILLIPS PETROLEUM
WELL PETERSON H 1

FIELD PETERSON

COUNTY ROOSEVELT

STATE NEW MEXICO

DATE 24=JUN=80

‘COMPUTED AT:= PERMIAN BASIN COMPUTING CENTER

323133232233 233833223323 312333332322 1222322233 ¢TSS 2]

THIS JOB IS LISTED FROM TOP TO BOTTOM
TRIS IS A 01 FOOT LISTING

LISTING IS DISCRIMIRATED FOR VSH>50%
LISfING IS DISCRIMINATED FOR PHIK1,9%

PERMEABILITY = (62500(PHIX**6))/(SW*x*2) [10%<5¥<50%)
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Docket No. 7318

Exhibit____ /O
Date VB 72 198
7

.
? I
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DEPTH i’?-ﬁl?‘i’_ I'0 ANTER pOROSIYY HA DR L AN
OIL-GCAS SAL, fotal, S¥C, OECISTTY LU ME
FEET CINDEX) % % 3 GA/sCC %
7304.,0 0.00 100 2.2 0.0 2.70 0
7305,0 0,00 100 3.6 0.0 2.70 0
7306.0 0.00 100 4.2 0.0 2.71 o
7307.0 0.00 100 5.0 0.0 2.72 0
7308.0 0.00 99 s.1 0,0 2.2, 0
1309.,0 0.00 100 4.5 0.0 2.74 0
7319.0 0.00 99 4,1 0.0 2.73 0
7311.0 0.00 100 2.9 0,0 2.72 0
316.0 0.00 89 1.9 0.0 2.70 L5
73170 0.00 56 2.5 0.0 2.69 5
1327,0 0,00 . 72 3,8 0,0 2,64 15
7328.0 0.0t 85 5.6 0,0 2.61 38
7330.0 0.03 97 6.9 0.0 2.62 39 Wolfcamp - Injection zone :
7331,0 - 6,75 35 15.4__ 0,0 2.69 2
7332.0  16.31 25 16,0 0.0 3.70 0
7333.0 4,42 34 14,2 0.0 2,75 0 Water saturation = 36.8%
7335.0 0,79 33 10,6 0.0 2.73 0 Average porosity = 13.4%
7336.0 2.26 34 12.8 0'0 2-73 0 Permedbi]ity :4.13 md
7337.0 6.23 34 15,0 0.0 2.73 0
7338,0 3.47 42 14,6 0,0 2.71 0
7339.0 2.18 44 13,8 0.0 2.72 0
7340,0 £.55 44 13,1 0.0 2.73 0
7341,0 0,39 44 10.3 0.0 2.72 0
7342,0 0.00 54 4.6 0.0 2.69 0
7343.0 0.00 80 2.3 0.0 2.69 0
1344.0 0,00 78 2.1 0,0 2.69 0
7345.0 0.00 71 2.4 0,0 2.68 0
7359.0 0:00 21 2.4 0.0 2.68 0
7360.0 0.00 a1 2.3 0.0 2.69 U
7363,0 0.00 100 3.4 0.0 2.66 34
7366.0 0.00 100 3.4 0.0 2.62 47
7367.0 0.02 63 6.7 0.0 2.70 20
7368.0 0.00 34 3.7 0.0 2.75 5
7370.0 0.00 46 2.7 0.0 2.77 2
7379.0 0.00 100 3.5 0.0 2.63 38
7380.0 0.00 100 3.6 0.0 2.64 4s
7381,0 0,01 58 6.0 0.0 2.67 26
7390,0 0.00 100 2.3 0.0 2,71 16 :
!
‘ |
1 |
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Fotm C-108
;Revised 3-1-68

NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATICN TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

OPERATOR . ADCRESS

Phillips Petroleum Company 4001 Penbrook St., Odessa, Texas 79762
LEASE NAME WELL NO. FlELD COQUNTY

Peterson "H" 1 Peterson (South) Roosevelt
LOCATION

VURIT LETTCR _____M_______; WELL S LOCAYED _—6_6~(_),__.____f[t'f FRIM THE SOUtll LiNT AKD 510 FEET FAQM THE
West LINE, SECTIONR TOWNSKIP 5'-S AANGE 33"‘E NMPM,
CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF STRING SKFE SETTING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED 8¢

SURFACE CASING

12-3/8" 350" 420 Surface Circ 95 sxs

INTERMEDLIATE

: 8-5/8" | 3496 1000 Surface | Circ 225 sxs

LONG STRING

5-1/2" 7982' 800 5210 Temp. Survey
TUBING NAME, MODEL AND OEPTH OF TUBING PACKER
2-7/8" 7367! Baker "R'" at 7308+' (Lok Set)
ENAME OF PROPQSED INJECTION FORMATION TOP OF FORMATIOR BOYTOM OF FORMATION
L 1
: Wolfcamp {Todd) . 7148' (-2764") 7644 (-3206")
(I3 IRJECTION THROUGH TUBING, CASING, OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLEY | PROPOSED INVERVYAL(S) OF INJECTION
Tubing Perforations 7332--7341"' Wolfcamp (Todd)
(S THIS A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR 1F ANSWER IS N9, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? MAS WELL EVER BEEN PERFORATED IN ANY
DISPOSALY ZONE OTHER YHAN THE PROPOSED INJFC'
TION ZONE?
No Fusselman Completion : Yes
LISY ALL SUCH PURAFORATED INYERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENY USED TO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACK
. 1
7616-7660' (180 sxs), 7792-7806' (1000 gals Injectrol G + 80 sxs), 7846-7866 (1000 gals
DEPTH OF ROTYTOM OF OCLEPEST OEPTH OF BOYTYOM OF NEXT HIGHER DEPTH OF TOP OF REXT LOWER Injectrol G
FRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA OIL O] GAS ZONE IN TH!S AREA OIL OR GAS ZONE [N TH‘? AREA
300 None 7704 (-3320") + 18 sxs)
ANTICIPATED DALLY 1 sINTMUM Txaxtaums QPER OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM 1S (NJECTION YO BE BY GRAVITY OR APPRAOX. PRESSURE (PSIQ
}:J‘ELCST:ON YOLUME ] PRESSURE?
) N 300 11000 Closed Pressure 1400
ANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- IWAYER YO BE DiISPOSED OF NATURAL WATER IN DISPO~ ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHEO?
ERALIZED TO SUCKH A DEGREE AS YO BAELU‘:‘;EIY FOR DOMESTIC, : ' SAL ZONE
STQCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GERER - ' Yes : YeS Yes

NAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER {OR LESSEE, tf STATE OR FEODERAL LAND)

Mr. G. E. Peterson, East Star Rt., Elida, New Mexico 88116

LISY NAMES ARKD ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (%) MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

Enserch Exploration, Tnc., P. O. Box 4815, Midland, Texas 79702

Amoco Production Co., Box 3092, Houston, Texas 77001

HAYE COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN [SURFACE OWNER TEACH OPERATOR WITHIN ORE+HALF MILE
SENT TO EACR QOF THE FOLLOWING? ] LOF TRHIS WELL
! Yes ! Yes .
ARE YHE FOLLOWING PVEMS ATYaCuto Y2 § NLAT G7F ARCA TELECTRICAL LOG o TOTAGRAMMATIC SKEYCH OF WELL
THIS APPLICATION (SEE RULE 701+B) | 1 1
! i i
; Yes ! Yes 3 Yes
) I hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,
/ZL,,— W, J. Mueller Sr. Engineering Specialist July 20, 1981

W z '/( ) {Signature) (Title) . (Date)

YOTE: Should waivers from the sutface owner and all operators within one-half mile of the proposed infectioa well not accompany this application, the New
Mexico Qil Conservation Commission will hold the arplication for u period of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If
at the end of the 15 -day waiting period no protest hos been received by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received,

] - : the oppli Y bo scr for Reaiing, if the appilicnni sUreguesis, STE RULE 701, EXA I'bl.f Z
“skm - Cege 73/
[




STATE OF NEW MEXICO QIL CONSEAVATION DIVISION FORM C-108
£NERCY AND MINERALS DEPARTHENT ROS1 OHFCE BOX 2096 Revised 7-1-81

STATE WAMO OFF CE BUMDVG
SANTA FE MEW MEXCO 47508

-

APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION 7O INJECT

L. Purpose: Dbecondnry Recovery Di‘ressure Maintenance [BDI."'N" vl Dﬁtoraqe
Application qualifies for administrative approval? D,eo nu Docket 24-81; Case731
Ir. Operator: Phillips Petroleum Company
Address: 4001 Penbrook, Odegsa, TX 79762
Contact party: J. O. Woodson . Phone: (S505) 393-5121
1. Well data: Complete the data required on the reverse side &f this form for each well
proposed for injection. Additional sheets may Le attached if necessary.
Iv. Is this an expansion of an existing project? Dyes mno
If ves, qive’the Division order number authorizing the project .

V. Attach a map that 1dent1f1es all wells and leases within two miles of any proposed
injection well with & one-half mile radius circle drawn around each proposed injection
well, This cirele identifies the weil's area of teview.

¢« VI, Attach a tabulation of.data on all wells of public record within the area of review which
penetrate the proposed injection zone. Such data shall include a descriptian of each
well's type, construction, date drilled, location, depth, record of completion,; and
a schematic of any plugged well illustrating all plugging detail.

vII. Attach data on the oroposed operation, including:

1. Proposed average and maximum daily rate and volume of fluids to be injected;

2. Hhether the system is open or closed;

3. Proposed averaqe and maximum injection pressure;

4. Sources and an appropriate analvsis of injection fluid and compatibility with
the receiving formation if other than reinjected produced water; and

S. If injection is for disposal purposes into a zone not productive of oil or gas
at or within one mile of the proposed well, attach a chemical arnalysis of
the disposal zone formation watar {(may be measured or inferred from exxstzng
literature, studies, nearby wells, etc.).

“VIIL, Attach appropriate geological data on the injection zone including appropriate lithologic
detail, geological name, thicknass, and depth. G6Give the geologic name, and depth to
bottom of 3ll underground sources of drinking water (aquifers containing waters with
total dissolved solids concentrations of 10,000 mqg/l or less) overlying the proposed
injection zone as well as any such source known to be immediately underlying the
injection interval.

IX. Describe the proposed stimulation program, if aay.

€ X. Attach appropriate logging and test data on the well. (If well logs have been filed
with the Division they need not be resubmitted.)

X1, Attach a chemical analysis of fresh water from two or more fresh water wells fif
available and producing) within one mile of any injection or disposal well showing
location of wells and dates samples were taken.

! XII. Applicants for disposal wells must make an affirmative statement that they have
: examined available geologic andrengineering data and find no evidence of open faulls
: or any other hydrologic connection between the disposal zone and any underground
source of drinking water.
XIII. Applicants must complete the "Proof of Notice" section on the reverse side of this form.
XIv. Certification

I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application is true and correct

to the best of my %nowledge and belief.
P ‘ Name: W. J. Mueller Title Senior Engineering Specialist
7
Signature: - ‘/jg?éQZZ//’——‘ Date: July 25, 1981

+ If the information tions VI, VIII, X, and XI above has been previously
submitted, it nced-hot be duplicated and resubmitted, Please show the date and circunmstance
of the earliesr submittal,

———

DISTRIBUTION: _Original and one copy to Santa fFe with one copy to the appropriate Division
district office. Exsibit

Cwse 7:?/3/




FOAM C-108 Side 2

TII. WELL DATA

A. The following well data must be subnmitted for each injection well cavered by this application.
The data must be bath in tabular and schematic focrm and shall include:

(1) Lease name; Well No.: location by Section, Township, and Rannge: and footaqge
focation within the section.

(2) €Each casing string used with its size, setting depth, sacks of cement used, hole
size, top of cement, and how such top was determined.

(3) A description of the tubinn to be used including its size, lining material, and
setting depth.

(4) The name, model, and setting depth of the packer used or a descrxptxon of any other
seal system or assembly used.

Division District offices have supplies of Hell Data Sheets which may be used or which
may be used as models for this purpose. Applicants for several identical wells may
submit a "typical data sheet” rather than submitting the data far each well.

8. The following must be sybmitted for each injection well covered by this application. 31l
items must be addressed for the initial well. Responses for additional wells need be shown
only when different. Information shown on schematics need not be repeated.

(1) The name of the injectian formation and, if applicable, the field or pool name.
(2) The injection interval and whether it is perforated or opeﬁehole.
(3) State if the well was drilled for injection or, if not, the original purpose of the well.

ta) Give the depths of any other perforated intervals and detail on the sacks of cerment or
bridge plugs used to seal off such perforations.

(5) Give the depth to and rame of the next higher and next lower oil or gas zone in the
area of the well, if any,

XIV. PROOF OF NOTICE

All applicants must furnish proof that 23 copy-of the application has heen furnished, by
certified or registered mail, to the owner of the surface of the land an which the well
,18 to be located and to each lessehcld operator within aone-half mile of the well lacatiaon.

Where an application is subject to administrative approval, a proof of publication must
be submitted. Such proof shall consist of a copy of the legal advertisement which was
published in the county in which the well is located. The contents of such advertisement
must include:

(1) The name, address, phone number, and cantact party for the applicant;

{2) the intended purpose of the injection well; with the axact location of single
wells or the section, township, and range location of multiple wells:

{3) the Formation name and depth with axpacted maximum injection rates and pressures; and

(4) a notation that interested parties must file objections or requests for hearing with
the 0il Censervation Division, P. 0. Box 2088, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 wichin 15
days.

NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN ON THE APPLICATION UNTIL PROPER PROOF 0OF NOTICE HAS 8EEN
SUBHITTED.

NOTICE: Surface owners or offset cocrators must File any objections or requests for hearing
of administrative aoplications within 15 days from the date this application was
mailed to thenm.




Application for Approval of Salt Water Disposal Vell
Phillips Petroleum--Peterson "H" No. 1

Peterson (South) Field
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Extibir ¥

Operator Distance to Casing String | Cement Cement | Total Current Producing Current Producing RKB
Well Name Location Peterson "H" No. 1 | Setting Depth | (Sacks) Tops ] Depth | Interval (Subsea depth) Formation Elevation
Amoco 4980' FSL 2500" 13-3/8" @ 344° 425 Surface| 7852’ D&A D&A 4428
Peterson "B" No. 1 660" FWL 8-5/8" @ 3472'; 900 Surface
Unit E 5-1/2" @ 7877'| 250 6222'
Sec. 29
T5S, R33E
Enserch 510' FSL 1400 13-3/8" @ 358'| 300 Surface| 7882 7826°-7829" Fusselman 4391°
Lambirth No. 7 660' FEL 9-5/8" @ 1991'| 750 Surface (-3435" to -3438")
Unit P 5-1/2" @ 7858'| 450 6630'
Sec. 30
T5S, R33E
Enserch 1880' FNL 2600’ 13-3/8" @ 356'| 250 Surface| 8000' 7902'-7930" Montoya 4399
Radar No. 2 560" FWL 9-5/8" @ 1981'| 914 Surface (-3503' to -3531") (proposed SWD well)
Unit E- 5-1/2" @ 8000'| = 350 6850
Sec. 32
T5S, R33E
Phillips 560" FNL 1800 13-3/8" @ 360" 420 Surface| 8000° 7814°-7828" " Fusselman 4391
Lambirth "A" No. 4 560' FFL 8-5/8" @ 3500'| 780 Surface (~3423" to -3437")
Unit A 5-1/2" @ 8600'| 960 4200°
Sec. 31
T5S, R33E
Phillips 660" FSL o' 13-3/8" @ 350' 420 Surface|8000' 7332'-7341" Wolfcamp 4384
Peterson "H" No. 1 510° FWL 8-5/8" @ 3496'| 1000 Surface (--2948" to -2957'") (proposed SWD well)
_ Unit M 5~1/2" @ 7994'| 800 5210'
Sec. 29

158, R33E




Application for Salt Water Disposal Well
Phillips Petroleum--Peterson "H'" No. 1
Peterson (South) Field
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Listing of wells within

2 two mile radius.

Distance to Current
Operator Peterson "H" Producing
Well Name Unit Section  Township Range No. 1 Formation

Amoco Plugged &
Lambicth {1 B 30 58 33E 4800 Abandoned
Amoco Plugged &

Peterson "B" No. 1 E 29 58 33E 2500 Abandoned
Amoco » .

Peterson "D" No. 1 B 19 58 33E 9530 Pennsylvanian
Amoco

Radcliff No. 1 M 17 58 33E 5380 Pennsylvanian
Amoco Plugged &
Radcliff No. 1 I 24 58 33E 9450! Abandoned
Amoco

Swearingen "A" No. 1 J 19 58 33E 6700 Pennsylvanian
Amoco Plugged &

Swearingen "B" No. 1 F 20 58 33E 7950 Abandoned
Amoco Plugged &

Swearingen "B" No. 2 D 20 58 33E 9250" Abandoned
Amoco

Swearingen "B" No. 3 L 20 58 33E 6580"' Pennsylvanian
Amoco

Swearingen "B" No. 4 E 20 58 33E 7690" Pennsylvanian
Energy Reserves Group

Bledsoe No. 2 A 11 6S 33E 5080"' Pennsylvanian
Enserch

Lambirth No. 1 K 31 58 33E 5690 Fusselman
Enserch

Lambirth No. 3 C 31 58 33E 7700 Pennsylvanian
Ensexch

Lambirth No. 4 0 31 58 33E 3850 Pennsylvanian
Enserch Plugged &
Lamvirth No. 5 N i o5 33E 77060 Abandoned
Euserch

Lambirth No. 6 D 31 58 33E 5520' Fusselman
Enserch

Lambirth No. 7 P 30 58 33E 1400 Fusselman
Enserch

Lambirth No. 8 L 30 58 33E 4480 Fusselman
Enserch

Lambirth No. 9 P 25 55 32E 6720 Fusselman
Enserch

Lambirth No. 10° D 21 S8 23F s700° Fucscelman

Ethibt ®
oo D318




Application for Salt Water Disposal Well
Peterson "H" No. 1, Roosevelt County, N.M.

Page No. 2
Distance to Current
Operator Peterson '"H" Producing
Well Name Unit Section Township Range No. 1 Formation
Enserch
Lambirth No. 11 M 1 6S 33E 8300 Not completed
Enserch Plugged &
Radar No. 1 L 32 58 33E 4100 Abandoned
Enserch
Radar No. 2 E 32 58 33 2600 Montoya
Phillips Plugged &
Goldston "A" No. 1 P 36 58 32E 8700" Abandoned
Phillips Plugged &
Goldston "A"™ No. 2 P 36 58 32E 8500 Abandoned
Phillips
Lambirth "A" No. 1 J 31 5§ 33E 4800' Fusselman
Phillips
Lambirth "A" No. 2 F 31 58 33E 4910 Fusselman
Phillips i
Lambirth "A" No. 3 N 31 58 33E 6530" Fusselman
Phillips _
Lambirth "A" No. 4 A 31 58 33E 1806' Fusselman
Phillips
Lambirth "A" No. 5 M 30 58 33E 5450 Pennsylvanian
: Philiips
E Lambirth “B" No. 1 P 2 65 33E 9300 Pennsylvanian
| Phillips X
Lambirth State No. 1 H 36 58 32E 7250" Fusselman
Phillips .
Peterson "H" No. 1 M 29 58 33E o' Wolfcamp
|
]
&
i
Eﬁ"&’{dg’kk SRS



Yates 2056'

Peterson "H" MNo. 1

660' FSL and 510' FWL
Section 29, T-5-5, R-33-FE
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

(+ 2328")

San Audres 3100

(+ 1284')

Glovrieta 4346

(+ 38")

Tubb 5762°'

(-1378")
Abo 6510

(-217267)

.__Wolfcamp 7148°

(-2764")

Pennsylvanian

7645"' (-32061")

Fusselman 7846

17-1/2" hole :
— 13-3/8"-48# @ 350' w/420 sx
cire. 95 sx.

11" hole
“«—— ¢ 8-5/8"-24f @ 3496 w/1000 sx
circ. 225 sx

2-7/8"-6.5#--J-55 @ 7360"
" Salta lined
TOC @ 5210' (Temp Survey)

_« Baker Lok-Set  packer @ 7300'

7332'-7341' (Todd)

44

(-3462")

< Halliburton E-Z Drill Squeeze
Packer at 7499',

7616'-7660"' (sq w/180 sx class fH")

7792'-7806' (sq w/1000 gal Injectral G + 80 sx
class "H" w/0,5% CFR-2)

7846'-7866' {sw w/100 gal Injectral G + 18 sx
class "H" w/0,5% CFR-2)

7~-7/8" hole
5-1/2"-14# K-55 to 15,5# K-55

- . @ 7994' w/800 sx

TOC @ 5210'




PETERSON 'H' NO. 1

Peterson (South) Field

Water Injection Calculations

Proposed Injection Zone:
Perforatiops:
Net Interval:

Average Porosity:

Wolfcamp (Todd)
7332'-7341"

9'

15.6%

Formation Volume l'ictor for Water: 1.01

Static Fluid Level:
Specific Gravity of Fluid:
BHT:

1. Estimated BHP of Todd Zon

(7332 + 7

2

2. Maximum allowable pressur

e:
341

e:
0.2

1800"
1.073; 0.465 psi/ft
136°F

- 1800) x 0.465 = 2575 psi

X 7332 = 1466 psi

3. Reservoir volume encroached by injected water:

Wi = 7758AhQ/By

A = WiByw/7758h§

A = 0,000927W;

A =7r2/43560

r = (43560A/7)7%

Acres (feet) encroached
Year at 300 BWPD constant ’ 13Z%Z/vear increase

) 10.2 ( 376") 10.2 ( 376%)
2 20.3 ( 531") 21.6 ( 547%)
3 30.5 ( 650") 34.6 ( 693')
4 40.6 ( 750'") 49.2 ( 826')
5 50.8 ( 839'") 65.8 ( 955")
6 60.9 ( 919") 84.5°(1082")
7 71.1 ( 993") 105.6 (1210")
3 81.2 (10617%) 129,5 (1340")
9 91.4 (1126") ©156.5 (1473")
10 101.5 (1186') 187.0 (1610")

0.22 miles 0.30 miles
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Bridge Plug

Halliburton's drillable idge
plug, the EZ Drill®, offefs im-
groved operating perfor

igher temperatures a d pres-
sures and faster removAl from a
well by either rotary oy cable tool
drilling methods.

It runs in faster,
smaller OD of the t 1, and drilling
out time is sr%n 1cantly faster
than comparable/ products. The
new EZ Drill bridge plug has main
structural party composed of con-
trolled cast irgn, to enhance uni-
form drillabi ty.

design features in-

L Hl mperature and pressure
sealigg element. This consists
of asrelatively soft rubber cen-
ter/ packer between harder
ber rings and expandable
etal shoes. The metal shoes
xpand with the rubber packer,
to help prevent extrusion of the
ackers over the wedges at
ﬁigh pressures and tempera-
tures.

® Smaller tool diameter. The
design of the packer element
permits the use of smaller tool
diameters so that only one tool

is required for Fwen casing
size, regardle its weight
(wall thickneds). This de51gn

also offers greater clearance
with casin and, therefore,
less dangef of premature set-
ting whi

gomﬁ in the hole.

® Top drillfng. When the top por-

tion of ghe EZ Drill bridge plu

is drifled into, the mandre

openifig is penetrated before

the Aipper slips are reached,
ing any pressure buildu
frgm below to bleed off suf-
ffeciently and be relieved
rough the mandrel into the

casing. This is an integral
feature of the tool's design and
does not require an adapter.
Floating mandrel. The mandrel
upon which all external parts
are mounted is free to move
with pressure. Forces due to
well pressures, either from
above or below the bridge plug,
are thus applied directly to the
slips and packer element, caus-
!ng it to set tighter as pressures
ncrease.
usher. The lower end of
Z Drill bridge plug is
made to help prevent cuttings
and\ other debris from fouling
the Yool slips, to prevent pre-
matuXe setting while going in
the hole.

(%\uick emoval. Eack part of

the EZ\Drill bridge plug is

designed\ for quick removal
from the\ well with either

rotary or cxble tools, i.e.:

A. Material\sed for each com-
ponent is\selected for the.
maximum \drillability per-
mitted by s strength re-

uirements.

B. Wedges, meth]l shoes and
packer elemeny are locked
together to hélp prevent
their spinning ile being

-~ drilled.

C. Slips are grooved\so that
they will be broke} up in
small pieces, which }can be
circulated away from the
bit. The holding ability of

EZ Drill bridge plugs are
signed primarily to oe set on el
trical wire line—or tubular good

the slips is not impaireg.
with necessary modifications. \

'.{uy
HALLIBURTON

SERVICES

EZ Drill®
Squeeze Packers

£z orin®
Squeeze Packer
with spring loadad
back-pressure valve

EZ Orill SV®
Squeeze Packer
with pressure balanced
sliding valve

Halliburton Services field
proven EZ Drill® Squeeze Packers
permit faster removal from the
well by either rotary or cable tool
methods without reduction in
operating performance at even
elevated temperatures and
pressures.

In addition, OD of the tool is less
and ID of the tool is greater than
comparable products now in use,
permitting faster running-in and
quicker displacement of fluids at
less pressure. Drilling out time is
significantly quicker than com-
parable products.

The EZ Drill squeeze packer con-
tains a s rm% loaded back
pressure valve. The main struc-
tural parts of this tool are made of
controlled cast iron.




EZ Drill® Packer
(Cont'd)

The EZ Drill SV squeeze packer
contains a pressure-balanced
sliding valve for control of fluid
movement in the well. As with the
other type, the main structural
parts of this tool are made of con-
trolled cast iron.

DESIGN FEATURES COMMON TO BOTH

TYPES INCLUDE:

e High temperature and pressure
sealing element. Consists of a
relatively soft rubber center
packer between harder rubber
rings and expandable metal
shoes. The metal shoes expand
with the rubber packer, help
prevent extrusion of the
gackers over the wedges at

igh pressures and tempera-
tures.

e Smaller tool diameter. The
design of the packer element
permits the use of smaller tool
diameters, thus less danger
of premature setting while
going in hole.

o [loating Mandrel. The mandrel
upon which all the external
parts are mounted is free to
move with pressure. Forces due
to well pressures, either from
above or below the packer, are
thus applied directly to the
slips and packer element, caus-
ing it to set tighter as pressures
are increased.

¢ Junk Pusher. The lower end of
EZ Drill® packers is made to
help prevent cuttings and other
- debris from fouling the teol
slips, causing premature set-
ting while going in the hole.
The “Junk Pusher” is ribbed to
provide good anchor in cement
to resist the tool’s rotation as it

is being drilled out.

® Designed for quick removal.
Bach paitof EZ%‘riii packers is
designed for quick removal
from the well with either
rotary or cable tools, i.e.:

A. The material used for each

component is selected for
maximum drillability per-
mitted by its strength re-
quirements.

B. The wedges, metal shoes and

" packer element are locked
together to prevent their
spinning while being drilled.

C. The slips are grooved so that
they wili be broken up in
small pieces, which can be
circulated away from the bit.
The holding abiliegir of the
slips is not impared.

Fluid movement through EZ‘

Drill SV® squeeze packers is con-
trolled with a pressure-balanced
“Sliding Valve” which replaces the
spring-loaded back-pressure valve.

Operated by reciprocation of the
tubing, the valve may be opened
or closed, as desired, before and
after squeeze cementing. Fluid
movement through the valve will
not affect its position. When the
valve is in the up position, the
packer is sealed against fluid or

as movement in either direction.

hen the valve is in the down
position, ftuid may be pumped
through the packer or pressure
may be relieved from belowit.

When- the valve is open an unre-- .-

stricted fluid passage is provided
through side ports in the tool.
With interlocking valve fingers
not exposed to cement slurry, the
sliding valve is not likely to be
cemented in place.

EZ Drill® and EZ Drill SV® squeeze packers may be seton
tubing (drill pipe), electrical wire line, or sand line. They may
‘be converted for use as bridge plugs (no fluid movement in
either direction through the tool) before running in the hole.

EZ DRILL® AND EZ DRILL SV® SQUEEZE PACKERS

AND EZ DRILL BRIDGE PLUGS
10
174 £2-5Y £2 prill Lightest
Squeeze Squeeze Bridge RECOMMENDED Csq./Tbg. RANGE St €sg./
Patker Packer Piug Max. 0D “g-ﬂ M
Catalog Calalog Calaiog Size 00 We{g:mauge of Tool | bedelin
No. No. No. {Inches) {Ls./R) [Inches} | (lnckes)
802.303 2% 6.50 2187 | 2441
£02.308 3% sbrs-io:zo Non. | 269 | 3.i183
. .
9.3{)573@%9.
3 L. Pipe Nom. 7.70
802.307 4 11.85-1400pips | 3125 | 3.548
11.6 Casin
1;.g0NEUEU "
.5 Non. Up
3% L. Pipe Nom. 25
802.309 | 802.339 | 803.639] 4% 95 —135 366 | 4.080
802.338 4% 135 —15.1 358 | 3920
802.311 | 802341 | an3sat) 5 15 —18 397 | 4500
802.313 | 802.343 | 803.643[ 5% 13 —23 437 | 5.044
802.319 | 202.349 | 803.649] 6% 17 —28 550 | 6.456
7 20 —38 550 | 6.456
802351 | 803.651] 7 17 —20 6.12 | 7.125
% 20 —39 612 | 7.125
802.353 8% 24 —49 700 | 8.097
802.354 9% 29.3 —535 775 | 9.063
802 357 10 32.75—65.7 900 |10.192
802.355 1% 42 —65 987 |11.084
802.358 13% 48 —~1 1168 (12715

T PN et ‘i
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14e-a HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY
HALLIBURTON SERVICES
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No.__W80-1120
To_ FPhillips Petrolewn Company Dote 10-13-80
Box 1178 This report Is the property of Haltiburton Company and nelther

It nor any part thereof nor 8 copy thereof is to be published
. . or disclosed without first securing the express written approval
Lovington, New Mexico of laboratory managsment; it may however, bs used in the
course of regular business opsrations by any person or concern
and employees thereof receiving such report {rom Halliburton

Company.
Submitted by. Date Rec.__10-13-80
Well No_FPeterson "H" #1 Depth 7332-41" Formation__ Todd
County Roosevelt Field__ S . Peterson Source____ >3" Casing
ReSiSﬂVify ___________________________ 00076 @ 7""°F-
Specific Grovity .................. 1.086
pH ------- u‘7
Calcium (Ca) .. 10,500 *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) ......_.... . Nil
Chlorides (Cl) ....... 75,000
00
Sulfates (SO,) oo .R
Bicarbonates (HCO,) ... Nil
Soluble lron (Fe) ............... 140
Remarks: : *Milligrams per liter
Respecttully submitted,
Analyst._ Brewer HALLIBURTON COMPANY
« ((/ a\/ %a/a/
, By =TT
NOTICEF
THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL .

NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER IT 8E TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.




13434 HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY ¢ ¢
HALLIBURTON SERVICES C i
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No W79-215%
To Phillirs Petroleum Comrany Date 2-28-79
Box 1178 This report Is the property of Malliburton Company and neither

It nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
or disclosed without tirst securing the express written approval
Lovington, New Mexico of lsborstory managemont W ey howover, DR Used i ihe
course of regular business aperations by any person or concern
and employees thereof recelving such report from Halliburton

Company.

Submitted by Date Rec._2-28-79

Well No _Lambirth "A" #1 Depth____7970' Formation____Fusselman

County Roosevelt Field_____Feterson Source Heater Treater

)

Resistivity . 0.103 8 74 F.

Specific Gravity 1.069 )

PH e 6.4 _

Calcium (Ca) ... 3,350 - *MPL

Magnesium (Mg) 3,000

Chlorides (Cl) 59,000

Sulfotes (SO, ) 1,600

Bicarbonates (HCO,) ... 855

Soluble Iron (Fe) ... 79

Remarks: *Milligroms per liter

Respectfully submitted,

Analyst: Brewer HALLIBURTON COMPANY |
b cc:
- - e L K S aw

CHEMIST
NGOTiCE
THIS REPORT IS UIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL -
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE. WHETHER IT 8E TO ACT OR OMiISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR ITS USE.




BN

eta HALLIBURTON DIVISION LABORATORY
HALLIBURTON SERVICES
MIDLAND DIVISION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS No._W80-320
To__Fhillips Fetroleum Company Date____3-27-80 -
Box 1178 This report Is the property of Halliburton Company and neither

It nor any part thereof nor a copy thereof is to be published
' or disclosed without first securing the express written approval

Lovington, New Mexico of laboratory managamant: It may howsver, 53 used 0 U
e . course of regular business aperations by any person or concern

and employees thereof recelving such report from Halliburton

Company.,
Submitted by Date Rec 3-27-80
Well No.__Lambirth A #5 Depth.__As Marked Formation..__renn
County. Lea . Field___S. Peterson Source Swab
7664-7748 2244-7748 _
RESISIVItY o 0.081 @ 70°F. 0.100 @ 70°F.
Specific Gravity «................ 1.076 1.061
pH 6.2 2.7
Calcium (Ca) e 8,900 8, 500 *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) -.............. 2,220 1,800
* Chlorides (Cl) worvovorreri... 65,000 50,000
Sulfates (SO,) ......... .. 800 850
Bicarbonates (HCO,) ........ 315 855
Soluble Iron (Fe) w.eo............ 60 80
Remarks: ' *Milligrams per liter
Respectfully submitted, /
Analyst,_Brewer HALLIBURTON cowxy)/
cC:
e g K S
NOTICE

THIS REPORT IS LIMITED TO THE DESCRIBED SAMPLE TESTED. ANY USER OF THIS REPORT AGREES THAT HALLIBURTON SHALL
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, WHETHER 1T BE TO ACT OR OMISSION, RESULTING FROM SUCH REPORT OR i1TS USE.




Peterson "H" No, 1
Sec. 29, T-5-S, R-33-E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Well History

May 1, 1981

Location: 660' FSL 510' FWL Sec 29, T-5-§, R-33-E, Rooseveit County, New
Mexico.

Bit size 11". Ran 8-5/8" 24# K~55 STC R-3 csg set & 3496'. Cmt w/ 800 sx Cl H
w/ 30% DD 11.7 PPS + 200 H w/ 2% CaCl 15.7 pg. Circ 225 sxs.

Bit size 7-7/8". Ran 5-1/2" 15.5# K~55, 8rd, (4006. 86') x 100 jts 5-1/2" 14"
K-55, 8rd, Set @ 7982'. Cmt w/ 350 sx H w/ 30% DD, 2% DCL. Tailed in w/ 450 sx
H w/ 2% XKCL. Plug to 7939' w/ 10 bbls 10% Acetic Acid + 185 BW. Temp survey by
John West Engr TOC 5210°'.

July 8, 1980

Perf'd 5-1/2" csg w/ 2 jet shots per foot at 7846-7852' and 7862-7866'. Ran
2-7/8" tbg and pkr, set tbg at 7801', pkr 7769'. Western trt'd dwn tbg through
5-1/2" ceag perfs 7846-7866" w/ 500 gals 15%Z Ne HCl. Max press 3850#, min
vacuun. Inj rate 1 BPM. Swbd 6 hrs, 2 BO, 57 BLW, 53 BSW. Ran Howco cmt
retainer, set at 7825' on 2-7/8" tbg. Howco sqzd perfs 7846-7866' w/ 1000 gals
Injectrol "G" followed by 20 sxs Class "H" cmt w/ 5/10% CFR-2. Flushed w/ 45
BW. Max Press 1800#, holding 975#. Pulled out of retainer, reversed 2 sxs cmt.
Spotted 10 bbls Acetic acid.

Dresser Atlas perf'd 5-1/2" csg w/ 2 JSPF, 7792-7806'. Ran 2-7/8" tbg and pkr,
set pkr at 7701', tbg 7760'. Western treated dwn tbg through 5-1/2" csg perfs
7792-7806"' w/ 750 gals 15% NeHCl. Max press 4400#, min zero, ISIP zero, injec-
tion rate .75 BPM. Swbd 10 hrs, trace oil, 155 BSW. CRC ran tracer survey in
5-1/2" csg. Pound fluid exit through perfs 7792-7806', channeling dwa to 7812'.
Set Howco cmt ret at 7769'. Howco filled c¢sg and tbqg w/ produced wtr,
established inj rate of 7 BPM at 250f# in 5-1/2" csg perfs 7792-7806'. Pmpd in
5000 gals Injectrol "G" at 1500f to 1800#, followed by 100 sxs Class "C" cmt w/
5/10% CRF-2. With 62 sxs in formation, press increased to 4000#, holding at
3800#. Pulled tbg out of ret, reversed 23 sxs. Circ'd tbg and csg clean. Ran
4-3/4" bit, 4--3-1/2" DC's on 2-7/8" tbg, tagged top cmt at 7757', drld cmt to
7769', started drlg on ret. Drld cmt ret at 7769', cmt to 7808'. Lowered bit
to 7820', drld cmt to 7825'. Western spotted 10 bbls 10% Acetic acid.

Dresser Atlas perf'd 5-1/2" csg w/ 4 jet shots per foot, 7793-7801'. Set 2-7/8"
tbg at 7787', Baker Model "R" pkr at 7728'. Western treated dwn 2-7/8" tbg
through 5-1/2" csg perfs 7793-7801' w/ 250 gals 15% NeHCl. Max Pressure 3400#, -
min zero, inj rate 1/2 BPM. Swbd 10 hrs, trace oifl, 87 BSW. Ran 2-7/8" tbg and
emt ret; set ret at 7780%'. Howco cmt'd duwn tbg through csg perfs 7793-7801" w/
1000 gals Injectrol "G" followed by 100 sxs CL "H" cmt w/ 1/2% CFR-2. Sqzd 80
sxs in formation, reversed 20 sxs. Max press 4000#, holding 3800#.




August 1, 1980

Dresser Atlas perf'd 5-1/2" csg w/ 2 JSPF, 7616-7627', 7630-7636', 7646~7650",
7656-7662' 7676-7680', 7706-7710', 7716-7722', 7746-7760', Ran tbg, pkr aund BP,
set BP at 7768', pkr at 7593'. Swbd 4 hrs, 41 BIW, no oll, swbd dry. Western
spotted 1000 gals 15% NeHCl over 5-1/2" csg perfs 7606-7760'. Set pkr at 7788°',
pressured to 4000#, pkr leaked. Reset pkr at 7586', pressured to 3500# and
leaked. Reversed acid to truck. Pulled tbg and pkr. Ran 2-7/8" tbg and new
pkr. Western treated through 5-1/2" csg perfs 7606' to 7660' w/ 2500 gals 15%
NeHCl flushed w/ 50 BW. Max press 4000#, min 3900#, inst SDP 3900#, inj rate 4
BM. Swbd 4 hrs, 45 BLW, no oil. Swbd 10 hrs, 4 BO, 40 BLW. Swbg. Swbd 10
hrs, 8 BO, 23 BIW, Swubd 10 hrs, 6 BO, 8 BIW. Western trt'd dwn 2-7/8" tbg
through 5-1/2" csg perfs 7616-7760' w/ 20,000 gals gelled 15% NeHCl as follows:
A--5000 gals acid. B--15 ball sealers. C-~5000 gals acid. D--10 ball sealers.
E--10,000 gals acid. Flshd w/ 20,000 gals 2% KCl wtr. Max press 6900f#, min
5000#, inst SDP 4150#. Inj rate 6.2 BPM. Swbd 6 hrs, trace oil, 8 BLW, swbd
dry. Swbg. Swbd 6 hrs, no oil, 5 BLW, swbd dry. Lowered tbg to 7668"'.
Reverse circ'd w/- 75 bbls 2% KCL wtr. Western spotted 1000 gals 152 NeHCl over
perfs 7616~7660'. Reset pkr at 7602', flshd acid w/ SO bbls 2% KCl wtr. Max
press 36004, min 3500#, inst SDP 3400#, inj rate 1.5 BPM. Ran 2-7/8" tbg and
ret, set ret at 7499'.” Running tbg and pkr. Howco sqzd perfs 7616-7660' w/ 200
sx Class "H" cmt. Pressed 180 sx 1in perfs, reversed 20 sx. Max press 4000#,
holding 4000%.

Welex perf'd 5-1/2" csg w/ 2 JSPF, 7332-7341'. Ran tbg and pkr, set pkr at
7308'. Swbd 8 hrs, no oil, 78 BW. Swbd 8 hrs, no oil, 85 BSW. Swbd 8 hrs, no
oil, 75 BSW. Swbd 6 hrs, 80 BW, no oll. Western trt'd dwn tbg. Csg perf
7332-7341', 5000 gals 28% acid, flshd w/ 47 BW. MP 4400#, MP 2700#, SD 2500%.
Rate 3 BPM. Ran injectivity test. Ran tracer survey. Hold well for disposal
purposes,




WATER INJECTION CALCULATIONS
WATER ENCROACHMENT

Phillips Petroleum Company - Peterson "H" Well No. 1
Peterson, South Field

Proposed injection zone:
Perforations:

Net interval:

Average porosity:

Average water saturation:
Irreducible fluid saturation:
Displaceable porosity:

Wolfcamp )
7332'-7341' (KB = 4384"')
(-2948', -2957')

Q! :

13.4%

36.8%
20%
10.7%

Reservoir volume encroached by injected water:
W, = (7758 A h ¢D)/8w

Reservoir area encroached by injected water:
A = (8w X Ni)/(7758 h ¢D)

Proposed injection volume:

Anticipated:
Minimum:
Maximum:

Area encroached

Year
Year
Year
Year
Year
Year
Year
Year
Year

ENSERCH EXPLCRATION, INC.
Dacket No. 7318

0. sa ) jae

—

Not available
400 bbls/day (12,160 bbls/month)
1000 bbls/day (30,400 bbls/month)

by injection

A

L T | S N T { T O E I

27.

54.

81.
109.
136.
163.
191.
2i8.
245,
273.

water {700 bbls/day):

3 acres {radius = 615'}
6 acres = 87G'
9 acres = 1065
2 acres = 1230
5 acres = 1376
8 acres = 1507
1 acres = 1628'
4 acres = 1740
7 acres = 1846
0 acres = 1946




WATER INJECTION CALCULATIONS
WATER ENCROACHMENT

Phillips Petroleum Company - Peterson "H" Well No, 1
Peterson, South Field

Proposed injection zone:
Perforations:

Net interval:
Average porosity:
Average water saturation:
Irreducible fluid saturation:
Displaceable porosity:

Wolfcamp

7332'-7341"
(-2948', -2957')
ql

13.4%
36.8%
20%

10.7%

(KB = 4384"')

Reservoir volume encroached by injected water:
Hi = (7758 A h ¢D)/Bw

Reservoir area encroached by injected water:

A

(Bw x W;}/(7758 h ¢D)

Proposed injection volume:
Not available

Anticipated:
Minimum:
Maximum:

Area encroached

ENSERCH EXPLORATION, INC,

Dscket No. 7218

Year
Year
Year
Year
Year
Year
Year
Year
Year

Exhibit

Date_ r‘.u,g.a 29/ 1981
N, /

400 bbis/day (12,160 bbls/month)
10600 bbls/day (30,400 bbis/month)

A

oo wononon

by injection

(2]
B3

DO PO bt b ok b

L= ONWO M

G100 = W OO = ~J
ONR=EOOINNWOWO W

273.

water (700 bbls/day):

acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres
acres

won oty v ononon

acres (radius = 615')

870"
1065
1230°
1376
1507°
1628'
1740'
1846
1946'
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Page 2 of 2
Examiner Rearing - Wednesday - July 29, 1981 Docket No. 24-81

CASE 7315: Application of Rhema 0il Processing for an oil treating plant permit, Lea County, Rew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks authority for the construction and operation of an
oil treating plant for the purpose of treating and reclaiming scdineat oil at a site in the NW/4
of Section 30, Township 18 South, Range I8 East.

CASE 222%: (Continued from June 17, 1931, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Bass Enterprises Production Conmpanv for directionzi drilling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the aboves=styled cuause, secks authority to directionally drill its James Ranch Unit
Well No. 13 froa an unorthodox surface location 660 feet from the South line and 1340 [eet from-the
East line of Section 36, Towmship 22 South, Range ) East, in such a manner as to bottom said well
in the Morrow f[ormation at a standard location at least 660 feet from the South line and 1980 feet
from the West line of Section 31, Township 22 South, Range 31 East, the $/2 of said Section 31 ro

be dedicated to the well. ‘

CASE 7303: (Continued from July 15, 1981, Examincr Mearing)

Application of Florida lydrocardons Company for surface commingling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the surlace comeingling of Morrew, Strawn,
Atoka, and Wolfcamp gas produced from five wells located in Unit F of Section 10, Units G and O of
Section 15, and Units A and 1 of Section 22, all in Township 23 South, Range 34 East, Antelope

Ridge Field, after separately metering the gas produced from each well and each zone, Lease liquids
would be separated out at the wellhead and the gas processed in a plant, allocating plant production
back to each well on the basis of meter readings. Applicant further seceks a procedure whereby
additional wells could be similarly commingled in said system.

CASE 7316: Application of Blackwood & Nichols Company, Ltd. for anmendment of Order No. R-6636, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seceks the amendment of Division Order No. R-6636
which authorized dirvectional drilling €or its Northeast Blanco Unit Well No. 32-A in Section 7,
Township 30 North, Range 7 West, to provide for an amended bottom hole location 2213 feet from the
South line ind 815 feet from the East line of said Sectior 7.

CASE 7317: Application of Four Corners Gas Producers Association for designation of a tight formation, San Juan
and Rio Arriba Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the designaticn of
the Dakota formation underlying Townships 30 and 31 North, Ranges 2 thru 7 West, containing 270,260
acres, more or less, as a tizht formation pursuant to Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act and
18 CFR Section 271.701-705.

.

4///CK§B 7318: Application of Phillips Petroleum Company for salt water disposal, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

T - Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water into the
Wolfcamp formation in the interval- from 7332 feet to 7341 feet in its Peterson "H" Well No. 1 in
Unit M of Section 29, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, South Peterson Field.
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LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL
HARL DD BYRD
BRUCE D. BLACK
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL
WiLLIAM F. CARR
BRADFORD C. BERGE
WILLIAM G. WARD!.E
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UIYE - ADALUPE

; -Yel:
NEN !EX!CO 87501
<h\-lt‘ go.a) a88-442!

oW comg‘%\mf\h {S05) 983-G0A43
July 10, 1981

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Director

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of )Lg/g
Energy and Minerals o AR

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

D

Re: Objection to Phillips Petroleum Company's
Application to Dispose of Produced Waters
in the Peterson "H" Well No. 1, Section 29,
Township 5 South, Range 33 East

BDear Mr. Ramey:

On April 22, 1981, Leonard Kersh, District Production Manager

for Enserch Exploratlon Inc., wrote the Commission expressing
the objection of Enserch to the above-referenced application.

It has come to my attention that Phillips has now filed its
application seeking approval to dispose of produced water in

the Peterson "H" No. 1 Well. I, therefore, enclose an additional
copy of Mr. Kersh's April 22, 1981 letter and request that you
include this in the file on this application.

Your attention to this request is appreciated.

ety truly yox&l\

WFC:1x

cc: Mr. Leonard Kersh
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Application for SWD Peterson "H" No. 1,
Unit M, Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico (3) C?ZL<LQ“ D3/
R | .

Fnergy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Msxico

Attention: Mr. Oscar A. Simpson
Water Resource Specialist

Gentlemen:
In response to subject letter of June 15, 1981, the following data is submitted.

1. A request has been submitted to schedule captioned application for
examiner's hearing on July 29, 1981.

2., Enclosed is a detailed description and schematic of the retainer set
at 7499°'. ‘

3. As indicated on the well bore schematic, Class C cement is in place in
the well bore between 7660' and 7499'. The perforated interval 7616'-
7660" was squeezed with 180 sacks Class H cement, with that quantity
not squeezed into perforations left in the 5-1/2" casing between

- 7660'-7499' (below retainer).

4. A copy of the temperature survey of the well bore is enclosed. It
confirms cement outside the casing as reflected on the well bore
completion schematic.

The well completion, casing and cementing records will be detailed/discussed in
the hearing on this application.

Very truly yours,
Mf/éﬂv

Harold McLemore '

Regulation and Proratioca Supervisor

? : THM:glr
: Enclosure

cc: Mr., Joe V. Peacock (2)

New Mexico Dept. of Energy and Minerals
0il Conservation Division

) ' Box 1980

' Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Enclosure
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HALLIBURTON

SERVICES

FZ Drill® EZ Drill®
3ridge Plug Squeeze Packers

e iy e e R Rt i e S i £ 57w N

1 . . . .
. is required for a given casing 1ol
1 L size, regardless of its weigh -‘-‘I
X ‘R (wall thickness). This desi -B3h
. also offers greater clearayce
I with casing ID and, therefOre,

less danger of prematurg set-
ting while going in the Aole.
¢ Top drilling. When the fop por-
tion of the EZ Drill bpldge plu
is drilled into, thy’ mandre
opening is penetrfted before
the upper slips Are reached,
allowing any prgSsure buildu
from below tg/bleed off suf-
ficiently a he relieved
through the/mandrel into the
casing. This is an integral
feature ofAhe tool’s design and
does notfequire an adapter.
e Floating mandrel. The mandrel
ich all external parts
ounted is free to move X
pressure. Forces due to €z Drilt®
woll pressures, either from Squeeze Packer
ve or below the bridge plug, | with spring loaded
re thus applied directly to the | back-pressure valve
slips and packer element, caus-
ing it to set tighter as pressures
increase.

EZ Drilt®
Bridge Plug -

EZ Drill SV®
Squeeze Packer

Halliburton's drillable bridge with pressure batanced

lug, the EZ Drill®, offers iml\- sliding vatve
Ip?ro%'ed operating performance a\ / ® Junk pusher. The lower end of s
higher temperatures and pres- the EZ Drill bridge plug is
sures and faster removal from & made to help prevent cuttings
well by either rotary or cable tgol and other debris from fouling . . .
drilling methods. : the tool slips, to prevent pre- Halliburton Services field
. mature setting while going in | proven EZ Drill® Squeeze Packers
It runs in faster, because ¢f the the hole. permit faster removal from the
smaller OD of the tool, and ¢filling uick removal. Each part of { well by either rotary or cable tool
out tme 1is sxgmﬁcantl' faster EZ Drill bridge plug is | methods without reduction in
than comparable prod dedigned for quick removal | operating performance at even

new EZ Drilt bridge plug

frody the well with either | elevated temperatures and
structural parts compg

rotar¥ or cable tools, i.e.: pressures.

trolled cast iron, to gnhance uni- A. Maderial used for each com- In addition, OD of the tool is less
form drillability. ponext is selected for the | and ID of the tool is greater than
' Important desigh features in- maxitgum drillability per- | comparable products now in use,
clude: mitted \py its strength re- permitting faster running-in and
e High temperfture and pressure quiremeRts. quicker displacement of fluids at
sealing elefient. This consists B. Wedges, Ypetal shoes and | less pressure. Drilling out time is
of a relatjely soft rubber cen- packer elelgent are locked | significantly quicker than com-
ter pacfer between harder together to\ help prevent | parable products.

rubberrings and expandabie tieir spinning while being The EZ Driii squeeze packer con-
hoes. The metal shoes drilled. tains a spring loaded back
) expafd with the rubber packer, C. Slips are groeved so that pressure valve. The main struc-
lp prevent extrusion of the they will be broken up in | tyra] parts of this toot are made of

ers over the wedges at small pieces, whicq can be | conirolled cast iron.
gh pressures and tempera- circulated away from the
ures. bit. The holding abN
Smaller tool diameter. The the slips is not impai
design of the packer element EZ Drill bridge plugs are
permits the use of smaller tool | sijuned primarily te be set on e
diameters so that only one tool J trical wire line—or tubular good

--------
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EZ Drill® Packer
(Cont'd)

The EZ Drill SV squeeze packer
contains a pressure-balanced
sliding valve for control of fluid
movement in the well, As.with the
other tvpe, ‘the main structural
parts.of this tool are made of con-
trolled cast iron.

DESIGN FEATURES COMMON TO BOTH

TYPES INCLUDE:

¢ High temperature and pressure
sealing element. Consists of a
relatively soft rubber center
packer between harder rubber
rings and expandable metal
shoes. The metal shoes expand
with the rubber packer, help
prevent extrusion of the
packers over the wedges at
high pressures and tempera-
tores.

¢ Smaller tool diameter. The
design of the packer element
permits the use of smaller tool
diameters, thus less danger

‘of premature setting while

going in hole,

® Floating Mandrel. The mandrel
upon which all the external
parts are mounted is free to
move with pressure. Forces due
to well pressures, cither from
above or below the packer, are
thus applied directly to the
slips and packer element, caus-
ing it to set tighter as pressures
are increased.

¢ Junk Pusher. The lower end of
EZ Drill® packers is made to
help prevent cuttings and other
debris from fouling the tool
slips, causing premature set-
ting while going in the hole.
The “Junk Pusher” is ribbed to
provide good anchor in cement
to resist the tool’s rotation as it
is being drilled out.
® Designed for quick removal.
Each part of EZ Drill packers is
designed for quick removai
from the well with either
rotary or cable tools, i.e.:
A. The material used for each

component is_selected for
maximum drillability per-
mitted by its strength re-
quirements.

B. The wedges, metal shoes and
packer element are locked
together to prevent their
spinning while being drilled.

C. The slips are grooved so that
they will be broken up in
small pieces, which can be
circulated away from the bit.
The holding ability of the
slips is not impared.

Fluid movement through EZ
Drill SV® squeeze packers is con-
trolled with a pressure-balanced
“Sliding Valve” which replaces the
spring-loaded back-pressure valve.

Operated by reciprocation of the
tubing, the valve may be opened
or closed, as desired, before and
after squeeze cementing. Fluid
movement through the valve will

" not affect its position. When the

valve is in the up position, the
packer is sealed against fluid or
gas movement in either direction,
When the valve is in the down
position, fluid may be pumped
through the packer or pressure
may be relieved from below it.
When the valve is open an unre-
stricted fluid passage is provided
through side ports in the tool.
With interlocking valve fingers
not. exposed to cement slurry, the
sliding valve is not likely to be
cemented in place.

~ EZ Drill® and EZ Drill sv® squeeze packers may be seton
tubing (drill pipe), electrical wire line, or sand line. They may
be converted for use as bridge plugs (no fluid movement in
either direction through the tool) before running in the hole.

EZ DRiLL® AND EZ DRILL SV® SQUEEZE PACKERS

AND EZ DRILL BRIDGE PLUGS
. 0
EZ EZ-SV EZ prilt Lightes:
Squeeze Squeeze Bridge RECOMMENDED Csq./Tkg. RANGE St.€sg.
Packer Packer Plug - Max.0D| Thg. Tc
Cataleg Calalog Catalog Size 0D Weight Range of Yool | bedeti:
No. Ne. No. {lnches) {Lbs.7FL.} [taches] | {Inches’
802.303 2h 6.50 2.187 | 2.441
802.305 3% 5.75—10.20 Nen. 269 | 3.188
Up. Tbg.
9.30 EUE Tog.
3L. Pipe Nom. 1.70
802.307 4 11.85-14.0D.Pipe 3125 | 3.548
11.6(:asingr
11.00 EUE Tbg.
9.5 Non. Up. Thy.
3%z L. Pipe Nom. 9.25
802.309 | 802339 | 803.639| 4% 95 —135 3.66 | 4.090
802.338 4% 135 —15.1 358 | 3.920
[N2311 | 802241 | 803841 § 115 - 18 387 § 4580
802.313 | 802.343 | 803.643! 5% 13 —~23 437 | 5.044
802.319 | 802.349 | 803.649{ 6% 17 —28 550 | 6456
7 20 38 550 | 6456
802.351 | 803.651| 7 17 —20 612 | 7.125
7% 20 —39 6.12 | 7.125
802.353 8% 24 —49 700 | 8.097
802.354 9% 29.3 —53.5 7.75 | 9.063
802.357 10% 32.75—65.7 8.00 10.192
802.355 1% 42 65 9.87 111.084
802.358 13% 48 72 1168 j12.715
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PHILLPS \
wu{ PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY!
ks

ODESSA, TEXAS 79762 ;

4001 PENBROOK RAN. USSP oy
Gl Ll \l i\) D \/ISION

NATURAL RESOURCES GROUP CANTA FE

Exploration and Production July 2, 1981 >

‘Application for SWD Peterson "H" MNo. 1,
Unit M, Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

-
State of New Mexico (3) (‘.CL.A. 2 ) /(?
Energy and Minerals Department ' .

0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Oscar A, Simpson
Water Resource Specilalist

Gentlemen:
In response to subject letter of June 15, 1981, thé following data 1s submitted.

1. A request has been submitted to schedule captioned application for
examiner's hearing on July 29, 1981.

2. Enclosed is a detailed description and schematic of the retainer set
at 7499°'.

3. As indicated on the well bore schematic, Class C cement is in place in
the well bore between 7660' and 7499'. The perforated interval 7616'- -
7660' was squeezed with 180 sacks Class H cement, with that quantity
not squeezed into perforations left in the 5-1/2" casing between
7660'-7499' (below retainer).

4. A copy of the temperature survey of the well bore is enclosed. It
confirms cement outside the casing as reflected on the well bore
completion schematic.

The well completion, casing and cementlng records will be detailed/discussed in
the hearing on this application.

i ‘ Very trul§ yours,
i -

5 L

; Harold McLemore
| Regulation and Proration Supervisor
] ? -
THM:glx
Enclosurg

cc: Mr. Joe V. Peacock (2)

New Mexico Dept. of Energy and Minerals

0il Conservation Division

Rox 1980 .
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Enclosure
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SERVICES

£Z Drill® EZ Drill® ?'
3ridge Plug Squeeze Packers

is required for a given casing

L 3¢ w B size, regardless of its weigh
1)) (wall thickness). This desi
. also offers greater clearapce

) | with casing ID and, therefbre,

K

-

less dan‘;er of prematury set-
: ting while goinﬁ in the Hole.

- ¢ Top drilling. When the £op por-
i tion of the EZ Drill byfdge plu
-

is drilled into, th¢ mandre
opening is penetrfted before
the upper slips Are reached,
allowing any prgssure buildu
from below to/bleed off suf-
ficiently a be relieved
through the/mandrel into the
casing. This is an integral
feature of Ahe tool's design and
does notAequire an adapter.
¢ Floating mandrel. The mandrel
ich all external parts
ounted is free to move
pressure. Forces due to
woll pressures, either from Squeeze Packer
ve or below the bridge plug, | with spring loaded
re thus applied directly to the | back-pressure valve
slips and packer element, caus-
ing it to set tighter as pressures
increase.

Bk

EZ Ori®
Bridge Plug -

€2 Dritt SV®
Squeeze Packer

Halliburton’s drillable with pressure balanced

plug, the EZ Drill®, offers i

sliding valve

Eroved operating performance ad durk pusher. The lower end of :

igher temperatures and pres- the EZ Drill bridge plug is
sures and faster removal from # made to help p_re\:ent cuttings
well by either rotary or cable tgbl and other debris from fouling . . .
drilling methods. . the tool slips, to prevent pre- Halliburton Services field

\ mature setting while going in | proven EZ Drill® Squeeze Packers
It runs in faster, because of the the hole. permit faster removal from the

smaller OD of the tool, and gfilling °
out time is significantly/ faster
than comparable produfts. The
new EZ Drill bridge plug'has main
structural parts compghed of con-
trolled cast iron, to gnhance uni-
form driilability.

important desi

uick removal. Each part of | well by either rotary or cable tool
EZ Drill bridge plug is | methods without reduction in
dedigned for quick removal oYerating performance at even
froty the well with either | elevated temperatures and
pressures.

A. Madgrial used for each com- In addition, OD of the tool is less
ponext is selected for the | and ID of the tool is greater than
um drillability per- | comparable producis now in use,

clude: mitted\py its sirength re- | permitting faster runninffz-in and
® High temperfture and pressure U . quicker displacement of fluids at
sealing eleyfient. This consists B. Wedges, Ypetal shoes and | less pressure. Drilling out time is
of a relatjfely soft rubber cen- packer elelent are locked | significantly quicker than com-

ter pacer between harder together to

help prevent
rubber Aings and expandable

arable products.
while being P b

The BEZ Drill squeeze packer con-

tains a spring loaaqd back
pressure valve. The main strue-~

d with the rubber packer, . Slips are grooved so that

Ip prevent extrusion of the they will be broken up in | {yral parts of this tool are made of
ers over the wedges at small pieces, which can be | (ontrolled cast iron
gh pressures and tempera- circulated away frgm the )
ures. bit. The holding abijty of
Smaller tool diameter. The the slips is not impaired.
design of the packer element EZ Drill bridge plugs are\de-
permits the use of smaller tool | sjyned primarily to ge set on elhe-

diameters so that only one tool trical wire line—or tubular good
‘1 -with necessary modifications.
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3472 .

EZ Drill® Packer

(Cont'd)

The EZ Drill SV squeeze packer component is_selected for | Operated by reciprocation of the
contains a pressure-balanced maximum drillability per- | tubing, the valve may be opened
sliding valve for contro! of fluid mitted by its strength re- | or closed, as desired, before and
movement in the well. As-with the quirements. after squeeze cementing. Fluid
other type, the main structural B. The wedges, metal shoes and | movement through the valve will
parts of this tool are made of con- packer element are locked | not affect its position. When the
trolled cast iron. together to prevent their | valve is in the up position, the
DESIGN FEATURES COMMON TO BOTH spinning while being drilled. packer is sealed against _ﬂmd_ or
TYPES INCLUDE: C. The slips are grooved so that as movement in e_lth_er direction,
® High temperature and pressure they will be broken up in hen the valve is in the down

sealing element. Consists of a small pieces, which can be | Position, fluid may be pumped
relatively soft rubber center circulated away from the bit. | through the packer or pressure
packer between harder rubber The holding ability of the | may be relieved from below it.
rings and expandeable metal slips is not 1mpare<¥. When the valve is open an unre-
shoes. The metal shoes expand Fluid movement through Ez | Stricted fluid passage is provided
with the rubber packer, help | ppil SV® squeeze packersglrs con. | hrough side ports in the tool.
prevent extrusion of the | yomed with a pressure-balanced With Interlocking valve fingers
ackers over the wedges at | uqig: , pre not exposed to cement slurry, the
: Sliding Valve” which replaces the lid ] t likely to b
igh pressures and tempera- | ooninofoaded back-pressure valve, | -oong, Va3.Ve 1S not hikely 10 be
tures. '

o cemented in place.
o Smaller tool diameter. The

design of the packer element EZ Drill® and EZ Drill SV® squeeze packers may be set on
gf;;\itértshetﬁegolfesgag:; :;0:: tubing (drill pipe), electrical wire line, or sand line. They may
of premature setting while be converted for use as bridge plugs {(no fluid movement in

going in hole. either direction through the tool) before running in the hole.
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. -Floating Mandrel. The mandrel
upon which all the external
parts are mounted is free to

EZ DRILL® AND EZ DRILL SV® SQUEEZE PACKERS

move with pressure. Forces due AND EZ DRILL BRIDGE PLUGS

to well pressures, cither from

above or below the packer, are & asy | ezodn : u,',':“_

thus applied directly to the Squeeze | Squeeze | Sridge RECOMMENDED €sy./Tbg. RANGE 1. Csa.

slips and packer element, caus- &ﬁu aarc:u Caplhlg P — “ﬁ o? Jh T
3 1 (i 12¢ & e ol 100 1] r

o ’itntc‘;:zgéég.hter as pressures T ) T fioches} s /). | flnches)| finches

N N .

e Junk Pusher. The lower end of 802.303 2,/' f‘fo Ty ,2.‘157 34‘31
EZ Drill® packers is _made to 802.305 3% 5.7 ?lU.‘UﬂUI. 2.65 3.i80
help prevent cuttings and other g 30'532'709
debris from fouling the tool 3L. Pipe Nom.
slips, causing premature set- 802.307 4 11.85-14.00.Pipe | 3125| 3548
ting while going in the hole. 11.6 Casin
The “Junk Pusher” is ribbed to 1 ;g(:q %;JEUD by
provide good anchor in cement 3% L. Pipe Nom. 925
to resist the tool’s rotation as it 502500 | 802339 | 803.639] 4% 95 —135 365 | 4.090
is being drilled out. . 802338 — Tan 135 —15.1 358 | 3.920

® Designed for quick removal. aman | amaar | esi] s 115 —18 307 1155
ﬁ;ac.h Pagt °ff 7 D!”;pac“ers is 802313 | 802.343 | 803.643] 5% 13 -2 37 | 5.04

esigned tor quick remova 802.319 | 802.349 | 803.643] 6% 17 —28 550 | 6.456

from the well with either 7 20 —38 580 | 6456

P rotary or cable tools, i.e.: 802351 | 803.651] 7 17 —20 6.12 | 7.125
A. The material used for each 7% 20 -39 6.12 | 7.125

802.353 8% 24 —49 7.00 8.097

802.354 9% 29.3 —535 775 9.063

802.357 16% 32.75—65.7 900 [10.192

802.355 1% 42 —65 987 |11.084

802.358 13% 48 —72 1158 [12.715
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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMILANY 133 ]

QOESSA, TEXAS 79762 \‘.. e+ e e ]‘JJ

4001 PENBROOK UtL Ul v bivgy [)IVIbI O
SANTA FE

NATURAL RESOURCES GROUP '

Explosation and Production July 2, 1981

Application for SWD Peterson "H" No. 1,
Unit M, Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

State of New Mexico (3) ‘ > >

Energy and Minerals Department CC'*A"K’ g j [g/
011 Conservation Division :

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Oscar A. Simpson
Water Resource Specialist

Gentlemen:
In response to subject letter of June 15, 1981, the following data is submitted.

1. A request has been submitted to schedule captioned application for
examiner's hearing on July 29, 1981.

2, Enclosed is a detailed description and schematic of the retainer set
at 7499°'.

3. As indicated on the well bore schematic, Class C cement is in place in
the well bore between 7660' and 7499', The perforated interval 7616'-~
7660' was squeezed with 180 sacks Class H cement, with that quantity
not squeezed into perforations left in the 5-1/2" casing between
7660'-7499' (below retainer).

4. A copy of the temperature survey of the well bore is enclosed. ‘It
confirms cement outside the casing as reflected on the well bore
completion schematic.

The well completion, casing and cementing records will be detailed/discussed in
the hearing on this application.

Very trul# yours,

M(W
Harold Mclemore
Regulation and Proration Supervisor

qﬁgTHM:glr
Enclosurg
cc: Mr. Joe V. Peacock (2)

New Mexico Dept. of Energy and Minerals
: 0il Conservation Division

) ' ' Box 1980

! ’ Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Enclosure
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EZ Drill®
Bridge Plug

EZ Drili®
Bridge Plug

Halliburton’s drillable bridg
plug, the EZ Drill®, offers i
ﬁroved operating performance ad

igher temperatures and pres-/

sures and faster removal from

well by either rotary or cable tg6l

drilling methods.

than comparable prodyfts. The

new EZ Drill bridge plug’has main
structural parts compgSed of con-

trolled cast iron, to #nhance uni-
form drillability.

& High temrer ture and pressure
sealing elejffient. This consists
of a relatifely soft rubber cen-
ter pac)er between harder

cr jrings and expandable
hoes. The metal shoes
expayfd with the rubber packer,

Ip prevent extrusion of the

ers over the wedges at

gh pressures and tempera-
ures.

Smaller tool diameter. The

design of the packer element

permits the use of smaller tool
diameters so that only one tool

4 weith . A6 '
-witnh nedaessary mo ifications

is required for a ?iven casing
size, regardless of its weigh
(wall thickness). This desi
also offers greater clearajce
with casing ID and, therefore,
less danger of prematur¢ set-
ting while going in the Jole.
o Top drilling. When the £op por-
tion of the EZ Drill byldge plu
is drilled into, th¢’ mandre
opening is penetrgted before
the upper slips
allowing any p
from below tg/bleed off sut-
ficiently a be relieved
through the/mandrel into the
casing. This is an integral
feature of Ahe tool’s design and
does notAequire an adapter.
¢ Floating mandrel. The mandrel
ich all external parts
ounted is free to move
wit{ pressure. Forces due to
wall pressures, either from
ve or below the bridge plug,
re thus applied directly to the
slips and packer element, caus-
ing it to set tighter as pressures
increase.
Junk pusher. The lower end of
the EZ Drill bridge plug is
made to help prevent cuttings
and other debris from fouling
the tool slips, to prevent pre-
mature setting while going in
the hole.
uick removal. Each part of

tde EZ Drill bridge plug is
dedigned for quick removal
fromm the well with either

rotar¥ or cable tools, i.e.

A. Maderial used for each com-
ponext is selected for the

ithum drillability per-

B. Wedges,
packer elelpent are iocked
together to\ help 'prevent

o . . .
e soinnin sirhi

their spinnink while bein o

drilled.
C. Slips are grooved so that
they will be broken up in
small pieces, whi
circulated away fiym the
bit. The holding abnjty of
the slips is not impai

EZ Drill bridge plugs are
signed primarily to be set on e!
trical wire line—or tubular good
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3471

w
HALLIBURTON

SERVICES

EZ Drill®
Squeeze Packers

ez orin®
Squeeze Packer
with spring loaded
back-pressure valve

EZ Drilt SVv®
Squeeze Packer
with pressure balanced
sliding valve

Halliburten Services field
proven EZ Drill® Squeeze Packers
permit faster removal from the
well by either rotary or cable tool
methods without reduction in
oi)erating performance at even
elevated temperatures and
pressures.

In addition, OD of the tool is less
and ID of the tool is greater than
comparable products now in use,
permitting faster running-in and
quicker displacement of fluids at
less pressure. Drilling out time is
significantly quicker than com-
parable products. '

The EZ Drili squeeze packer con-
tains a spring loaded back
pressure vailve. The main struc-
tural parts of this tool are made of
controlled cast iron.

SR ek o

B




3472, .

EZ Drill® Packer
(Cont'd)

The EZ Drill SV squeeze packer
contains a pressure-balanced
sliding valve for control of fluid
movement in the well. As-with the
other type, the main structural
parts of this tool are made of con-
trolled cast iron.

DESIGN FEATURES COMMON TO BOTH

TYPES INCLUDE:

] Hi%h temperature and pressure
sealing element. Consists of a
relatively soft rubber center
packer between harder rubber
rings and expandable metal
shoes. The metal shoes expand
with the rubber packer, help
prevent extrusion of the
Rackers over the wedges at

igh pressures and tempera-
tures.

¢ Smaller tool diameter. The
design of the packer element
permits the use of smaller tool
diameters, thus less danger
of premature setting while
going in hole.

® Floating Mandrel. The mandrel
upon which all the external
parts are mounted is free to
move with pressure. Forces due
to well pressures, either from
above or below the packer, are
thus applied directly to the
slips and packer element, caus-
ing it to set tighter as pressures
are increased.

¢ Junk Pusher. The lower end of
EZ Drili® packers is made to
help prevent cuttings and other
debris from fouling the tool
slips, causing premature set-
ting while going in the hole.
The “Junk Pusher” is ribbed to
provide good anchor in cement
to resist the tool’s rotation as it
is being drilled out.

® Desigred for quick removal.
Each part of EZ Drill packers is
designed for quick removal
from the well with either
rotary or cable tools, i.e.:

A. The material used for each

component is selected for
maximum drillability per-
mitted by its strength re-
quirements.

B. The wedges, metal shoes and
packer element are locked
together to prevent their
spinning while being drilled.

C. The slips are grooved so that
they will be broken up in
small pieces, which can be
circulated away from the bit.
The holding ability of the
slips is not impared.

Fluid movement through EZ
Drill SV® squeeze packers is con-
trolled with a pressure-balanced
“Sliding Valve” which replaces the
spring-loaded back-pressure valve.

Operated by reciprocation of the
tubing, the valve may be opened
or closed, as desired, before and
after squeeze cementing. Fluid

_ movement through the valve will

not affect its position. When the
valve is in the up position, the
packer is sealed against fluid or
gas movement in either direction,
When the valve is in the down
position, fluid may be pumped
through the packer or pressure
may be relieved from below it,
When the valve is open &n unre-
stricted fluid passage is provided
through side ports in the tool.
With interlocking valve fingers
not exposed to cement slurry, the
sliding valve is not likely to be
cemented in place. -

EZ Drill® and EZ Drill SV® squeeze packers may be seton
tubing (drill pipe), electrical wire line, or sand line. They may
be converted for use as bridge plugs (no fluid movement in
either direction through the tool) before running in the hole.

EZ DRILL® AND EZ DRILL SV® SQUEEZE PACKERS

AND EZ DRILL BRIDGE PLUGS
. iD
SQEZ squustvn Eszrgd‘ RECOMMENDED Csg./Tbq. RANGE sli"ms
ueeze /Thy. . Csg.
e B | T | i
tal talog (3 ge of Tao r
Neo Ne. No. {inches) |L§s.m.l {Inches] | (laches
802.303 2h 6.50 2.187 | 2.441
802,305 3n 5.75—10.20 Non. 268 | 3.188
Up. Tbg.
9 30 EUE Thq.
3L. Pipe Nom. 7.70
$02.307 4 11.85-14.0D.Pipe 3125 ) 3543
11.6 Casin
11.00 EUE
9.5 Non. Up. Tbg
3% L. Pipe Nom. 8.25
802.309 | 802.339 | 803.633%) 4% 95 —135 | 366 | 4.090
802.338 4% 13.5 —15.1 3.58 | 3920
802311 | 802347 | gpI R4l & e 18 57 | +.500
802.313 | 802.343 | 803.643|] 5% 13 —-23 437 | 5044
802.319 | 802.349 | 803.649] 6% 17 —28 5.50 | 6456
7 20 —38 5.50 | 6456
802.351 803.651] 7 17 =20 612 | 7.125
7% 20 —39 612 1 7125
802.353 8% 24 —49 700 | 8.047
802.354 9% 29.3 —535 7.75 | 9.083
802.357 10% 32.75—65.7 900 |10.192
802.355 11% 42 —65 9.87 |11.084
802.358 13% 48 —72 1168 [12715
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ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT |

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR / STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
LARRY KEHOE (5051 827.2434
SECRETARY June 15, 1981

Phillips Petroleum Company
4001 Penbrook :
Odessa, Texas 79762

Attention: T. Harold Mclemore

Re: Application for SWD
Peterson "“H" No. 1,
Unit M, Section 29, .
Township 5 South, Range
33 East, Roosevelt County,
New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In response to your application for SWD for Peterson "H"
Well No. 1, Unit M, Section 29, Township 5 South, Range 33
East, Roosevelt County, New Mexico, we have received an objec-
tion to your application from Ernserch Exploration. Therefore,
your application for a hearing date must be in by June 23 for
the July 15 hearing or July 7 for the July 29 hearing.

Also additional information and explanation is requested
for the SWD application:

1. Submit. a description of the retainer at -7499.
2. Describe what lies between -7499 and -7616, if

anything, and what does the dashed area between
-7499 and -7616 represent.

3. Send a copy of the temperature survey lng run
on the Peterson "H" No. 1 well.

Sincerely,

OSCAR A. SIMPSON
Water Resource Specialist

BAS/fd
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% PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

ODESSA, TEXAS 79762
4001 PENBROOK

NATURAL RESOCURCES GROUP
Exploration and Produclion June 2 N 1981

Application for SWD Peterson "H" No. 1,
Unit M, Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals
0il Conservation Division '

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87510

Attention: Mr. R. L. Stametz
Technical Support Chief

Gentlemen:

In response to captioned letter of April 20, 1981, and to supplement our
original application, the following data is submitted:

1. Lease and area plat reflecting (a) lessees, leases, and wells with pro-
ducing formations within a 1/2 mile radius of the Peterson "H" No. 1, and
(b) lessee identification within a two mile radius of the Peterson "H" No. 1.

2. 1Injected and disposed water will be that produced from the Fusselman and
Pennsylvanian reservoirs, South Peterson Pool area. Inasmuch as the
Wolfcamp is the disposal zone, original analyses of Wolfcamp, Fusselman,
and Pennsylvanian produced waters was to establish analytical comparison
and compatibility of these waters.

3. Tabular summary with completion data of all wells penetrating the proposed
injection zone and within a 1/2 mile radius of the Peterson "H" No. 1.

4. Tabular data and well bore schematic of plugged and abandoned wells (only
one) within a 1/2 mile radius of the Peterson "H" No. 1. The schematic
veflects abandonment plugs and date of final plugging.

5. Well bore schematic of Peterson "H" No. 1, with location and size of plug(s)
below the injection interval.

We trust these data will allow timely processing of this application. If
additional information is required, please advise.

Very truly yours, N

T.” Harold McLemor

Regulation & Proration Supervisor

THM: skm
Attachments




Application for SWD Peterson "H" No. 1
June 2, 1981
Page: 2

cc: New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals
01l Conservation Division

Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Mr. G. E. Peterson
East Star Route
Elida, New Mexico 88116

o S Gt

i Ensearch Exploration, Inc.
Box 4815
Midland, Texas 79702

Attachments




OPERATOR

WELLS WITHIN A RADIUS OF TWO MILES

OF PETERSON H NO. 1

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

WELL NAME AND NO.

LOCATION

PRODUCING FORMATION

AMOCO
AMOCO
AMOCO
AMOCO
AMOCO
AMOCO
AMOCO
AMOCO
AMOCO

Energy
Reserves
Group
Enserch
Enserch

Enserch

Enserch

Enserch

Enserch

Lambirth #1
Peterson '"D" {1
Radcliff #1
Radeliff #1-
Swearingen "A"
Swearingen "B"
Swearingen "B"
Swearingen "'B"
Swearingen 'B"

Bledsoe {#2

Lambirth #1
Lambirth #3
Lambirth #4
Lambirth {5
Lambirth #6

Lambirth #8

1

1

ff2

#3

#4

“Unit B; Section
T-5-S; R-33-E

Unit B; Section
T-5~8; R-33-E

Unit M; Section
T-5-S; R-33-E

Unit I; Section
T~5-8; R-32-E

Unit J; Section
T-5-8; R-33-E

Unit F; Section
T-5-S; R-33-E

Unit D; Section
T-5~S; R-33-E

Unit L; Section
T-5-S; R-33-E

Unit E; Section
T-5-S; R-33-E

Unit A; Section
T-6-S; R-33-E

Unit K; Section
T-5-S; R-33-E

Unit G; Section
T-5-S; R-33-E

Unit O; Section

m £ _Q. M_D23_ 7V
F Rt I BN S Lot

Unit N; Section
T-6~3; R-33-E

Unit D; Section
T-5-8; R-33-E

Unit L; Section

T-5--S; R-33-E

30

19

17

24

19

20

20

20

20

11

31

31

31

31

30

Plugged & Abandonedx
Pennsylvanian
Pennsylvaﬂian

Plugged & Abandoned
Pennsylvanian

Plugged & Abandonad
Plugged & Abandoned -
Pennsylvanian
Pennsylvanian

Pennsylvanian

Fusselman
Pennsylvanian
Penﬁ;ylvanian
Plugged & Abandoned
Fusselman

Fusselman




OPERATOR

PAGE 2

WELL NAME AND NO. LOCATION PRODUCING FORMATION
Enserch Lambirth #9 Unit P; Section 25 Fusselman
’ T-5-8; R-32-E
Enserch Lambirth #10 Unit D; Section 31 Fusselman
T-5~S; R-33-E
Engerch Lambirth #11 Unit M; Section 1 Not Completed
. T-6-8; R-33-E
Enserch Rader #1 Unit L; Section 32 Plugged & Abandoned
: T-5-S; R-33-E :
Phillips Goldston "A" #1 Unit P; Section 36 Plugged & Abandoned
T-5-8; R-32-E
Phillips Goldston "A" #2 Unit P; Section 36 Plugged & Abandoned -
T-5-S; R-32-E
Phillips Lambirth "A" #1 Unit J; Section 31 Fusselman
' T-5-S; R-33-E
Phillips Lambirth "A"™ #2 Unit F; Section 31 Fusselman
T-5-5; R-33-E
Phillips Lambirth "A" #3 Unit N; Section 31 Fusselman
T-5-5; R-33-E
Phillips Lambirth "A" #5 Unit M; Section 30 Pennsylvanian
T-5-8; R-33-E
Phillips Lambirth "B" #1 Unit P; Section 2 Pennsylvanian
T-6-S; R-33-E
Phillips Lambirth State #1 Unit H; Section 36 Fusselman

T-5-8; R-32-E
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PAGE 3

WELLS WITHIN A RADIUS OF 1/2 MILE

CASING STRINGS

13-3/8"
8-5/8"

5-1/2"

T-5-§; R-33-E
560' FNL and
560" FEL

SETTING DEPTHS

SACKS CEMENT USED

OF PETERSON "H" NO. 1
Roosevelt County, New Mexico
PRODUCING
OPERATOR WELL NAME ANB NO. LOCATION FORMATION TD PRODUCING INTERVAL
" Enserch Lambirth #7 Unit P; Sec. 30 Fusselman 7872'  7826-7829,5'
T-5-8; R-33-E
660' FEL and
510" FSL
CASING STRINGS SETTING DEPTHS SACKS CEMENT USED CEMENT TOPS
13-3/8" 358! 300 Surface
8-5/8" 1991° 750 Surface
5-1/2" 7858 450 4878!
PRODUCING L
OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NO. - LOCATION FORMATION TD PRODUCING INTERVE!i
Enserch Rader #i Unit E; Sec. 32 Montoya 7991 Proposed injection.
T-5-S; R-33-E proposed for interval 7902-7930°
1880' FNL and salt water .
560" FWL injection
CASING STRINGS SETTING DEPTHS SACKS CEMENT USED CEMENT TOPS
13-3/8" 356" 250 Circ
9-5,/8" 1981"' 914 Circ
S5-1/2" 8000' 350 6850
PRODUCING
OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NO. LOCATION FORMATION TD PRODUCING INTERVAL -
Phillips  Lambirth "A" #4 Unit A; Sec. 31 Fusselman  8000'  7814-7818' and

7821-7828"

CEMENT TOPS

360"
3500'

8000'

420!
780

960

Circ 95 sxs sur-
face
Circ 140 sxs sur
face
4200°




OPERATOR

PAGE 4

PLUGGED AND ABANDONED WELL WITHIN
ONE HALF MILE OF PETERSON "H" NO. 1

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

WELL NAME AND NO.

AMOCO

Peterson “B" {#1

"CASING STRINGS

13-3/8"
8-5/8"
5-1/2"

SIZE OF PLUG

CIBP capped w/35

sxs cmt.

Sptd 25 sxs
Sptd 25 sxs
Sptd 35 sxs

Sptd 35 sxs
Sptd 35 sxs
Sptd 10 sxs

cmt plug.

cmt plug. -

cmt plug.

cmt plug.
cmt plug.
plug

LOCATION

PRODUCING
FORMATION TD

PRODUCING INTERVAL

Unit E; Sec. 29

Plugged & 7852

7562~7692"' and

LOCATION OF PLUG

7705?

7141-7241"
6466-6566"
4300-4400"
3936-4036"
3425-3525"
1600-1700"
At surface

and

T-5-S8; R-33-E Abandoned - 7718-7768!

1980' FSL and
FWL

SETTING DEPTHS SACKS CEMENT USED CEMENT TOPS
344! 425 Surface
34721 900 Surface
7877 250 6222°

DATE OF ABANDONMENT

2-17-76




Date of Abandenment AMOCO - Peterson "B" {1
2-17-76 1980' FSL and 660' FWL
Unit E; Section 29
T-5-8; R-33-E
Roosevelt Co., New Mexico

(LT 4\7 17-1/2" hole '
E 13-3/8" - 481 364" w/425/sx.
/ 4‘—————_—_— circ. -

TITTIITTH

oz
3

Yates 2060° sptd 10 sxs plug @ surface

S\\\

San Andres 3198' g sptd 35 sxs. cmt plug
L @ 1600' - 1700
: é
LU L] g\ g————— 11" hole

8-5/8" - 24# to 32# @ 3472' w/900 sx.
surface

sptd 35 sxs cmt plug

@ 3425'-3525"

INNERTREL sptd 35 sx cmt plug, at 3936'-4036"
and 4300'--4400'

gl

Glorieta 4353"

Yeso 4430
Tubb 5760
- TOC @ 6222°
"Abo 6516' :
H/l[/lj///,‘ sptd 25 sx cmt. plug @ 6466
" to 6566
Wolfcamp 7191° sptd 25 sx emt. plug @ 7141°
Ciso 7516
I 1 77 I;’j//
CIBP at 7705'
-__"——'-_J% lnn “3,1 eedoC el . N
|~ A\CApPPCa W/ oo SK. cint.)
Canyon 7792 F:f
Fusselman 7832' EEE
%
) 7-7/8" hole
ﬁ ﬁrﬂ - 5-1/2" - 15.5# to 17#

@7877' w!250 sx.




Peterson "H" No. 1

660' FSL and 510' FWL -
Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

<

Yates 2056'
(+ 2328")

17-1/2" hole
.é§‘1—‘-“——*~‘“— 13-3/8"- 48# @ 350" w/420 sx

circ. 95 sx

San Andres 3100

Glorieta 4346
(F38h)

E 11" hole
Tubb 5762' <G———— 8-5/8"- 24f @ 3496 w/1000 sx

~(-1378") circ., 225 sx
Abo 6510" G 2-7/8"~ 6.5# -J-55 @ 7367"
(-2126")
Hueco 7210°
- 1
(-2826") v

TOC @ 5210°

Baker Model "R" packer @ 7308

7332'-7341"' (Todd)

r/, Retainer at 7499'
// f

sgzgfy%‘_’gggi?) J17]7] 7R . 1616'-7660" (sq /180 sx class "H")

7792'-7806"' (sq w/1000 gal Injectral G + 80 sx
class "H" w/0.5% CFR-2) ...

Fusselman 7846
(~3462")

7846'-7866" (sgq w/1000 g

-~
L0 SRS VAV S M4

’
class "H" w/0.

[
<3
[
<o
(2]

7-7/8" hole : R
5-1/2"-14# K-55 to 15.5# K-55

@ 7994' w/800 sx i
TOC @ 5210’




PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

ODESSA, TEXAS 79762
4001 PEMBROOK

NATURAL RESOURCES GROUP
Exploration and Production June 2 ’ 1981

Application for SWD Paterson "H" No. 1,
Unit M, Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088 '

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87510

Attention: Mr. R. L. Stametz
Technical Support Chief

Gentlemen:

In response to captioned letter of April 20, 1981, and to supplement our
original application, the following datz is submitted:

1. Lease and area plat reflecting (a) lessees, lezses, and wells with pro-
ducing formations within a 1/2 mile radius of the Peterson "H" No. 1, and
(b) lessee identification within a two mile radius of the Peterson "H" No. 1.
2. Injected and disposed water will be that produced from the Fusselman and
Pennsylvanian reservoirs, South Peterson Pool area. Inasmuch as the
Wolfcamp is the disposal zone, original analyses of Wolfcamp, Fusselman,
and Pennsylvanian produced waters was to establish analytical comparison
and compatibility of these waters.

3. Tabular summary with completion data of all wells penetrating the proposed
injection zone and within a 1/2 mile radius of the Peterson "H" No. 1.

4, Tabular data and well bore schematic of plugged and abandoned wells (only
one) within a 1/2 mile radius of the Peterson "H" No. 1. The schematic
reflects abandonment plugs and date of final plugging.

-~

! 5. Well bore schematic of Peterson "H" No. 1, with location and size of plug(s)
: below the injection interval.

We trust these data will allow timely processing of this application. If
additional information is required, please advise.

Very trulv vours
-~ o ~ o -

5

T.”Harold McLemor

Regulation & Proration Supervisor
THM: skm

Attachments




Application for SWD Peterson "H" No. 1
June 2, 1981
Page: 2

cc: New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals
01l Conservation Division
Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Mr. G. E. Peterson
East Star Route
Elida, New Mexico 88116

Ensearch Exploration, Inc.
Box 4815
Midland, Texas 79702

Attachments
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WELLS WITHIN A RADIUS OF TWO MILES
OF PETERSON H NO. 1

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NO. LOCATION PRODUCING FORMATION

AMOCO ~ Lambirth #1 Unit B; Section 30 Plugged & Abandoned
T-5-8; R-33-E

AMOCO Peterson 'D" #1 Unit B; Section 19 Pennsylvanian
T-5-8; R-33-E

AMOCO Radcliff #1 Unit M; Section 17 Pennsylvanian
T-5-S; R-33-E

AMOCO Radcliff #1 Unit I; Section 24 Plugged & Abandoned
T-5-S; R-32-E

AMOCO Swearingen "A" #1 Unit J; Section 19 Pennsylvanian
T-5-S; R-33-E

AMOCO Swearingen "B' #1 Unit F; Section 20 Plugged & Abandoned
T-5-S; R-33-E

AMOCO Swearingen "B" #2 Unit D; Section 20 Plugged & Abandoned
T-5-S; R-33-E

AMOCO Swearingen "B" #3 Unit L; Section 20 Pennsylvanian
T-5-S; R-33-E

AMOCO Swearingen "B" #4 Unit E; Section 20 Pennsylvanian
T-5-8; R-33-E

Energy Bledsoe #2 Unit A; Section 11 Pennsylvanian

Reserves T~-6-S; R-~33-E

Group .

Enserch Lambirth #1 Unit K; Section 31 Fusselman
T-5-S; R-33-E

Enserch Lambirth #3 Unit G; Section 31 Pennsylvanian
T-5-S; R-33-E |

Enserch Lambirth #4 Unit 0; Section 31 Pennsylvanian
T-5-S: R-33-E -

Enserch Lambirth #5 Unit N; Section 1 Plugged & Abandoned
T-6-S; R-33-E

Enserch Lambirth #6 Unit D; Section 31 Fusselman
T-5~S; R-33-E

Enserch Lambirth #8 Unit L; Section 30 Fusselman

T-5-S; R-33-E




PAGE 2

OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NO, LOCATION PﬂODUCING FORMATION

Enserch Lambirth #9 Unit P; Section 25 Fussclman
1-5-S; R-32-E

Enserch Lambirth #10 Unit D; Section 31 Fusselman
T-5-§; R-33-E

Enserch Lambirth #11 Unit M; Section 1 Not Completed
T-6-S; R-33-E ,

Enserch Rader #1 Unit L; Section 32 Plugged & Abandoned
T-5-S; R-33-E

Phillips Goldston "A" #1 Unit P; Section 36 Plugged & Abandoned
T-5-S; R-32-E

Phillips Goldston "A" #2 Unit P; Section 36 Plugged & Abandoned
T-5-S; R-32-E

Phillips Lambirth "A" #1 Unit J; Section 31 Fusselman
T-5-S; R-33-E

Phillips Lambirth "A" #2 Unit F; Section 31 Fusselman
T-5-S; R-33-E

Phillips Lambirth "A" #3 Unit N; Section 31 Fusselman
T-5~S; R-33-E

Philliﬁs Lambirth "A" %5 Unit M; Section 30 Pennsylvanian
T-5-8; R-33-E

Phillips ~ Lambirth "B" #1 Unit P; Section 2 Pennsvlivanian
T-6-S; R-33-E

Phillips Lambirth State #1 Unit H; Section 36 Fusselman

T-5-8; R-32-E




PAGE 3

WELLS WITHIN A RADIUS OF 1/2 MILE

OF PETERSON "H" NO. 1
Roosevelt County, New Mexico
PRODUCING
OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NO. LOCATION FORMATION D PRODUCING INTERVAL
Enserch Lambirth #7 Unit P; Sec. 30 Fusselman 7872! 7826-7829.5"
T-5-8; R-33-E
660' FEL and
510' FSL
CASING STRINGS SETTING DEPTHS SACKS CEMENT USED CEMENT TOPS
13-3/8" 358! 300 Surface
8-5/8" 1991" 750 Surface
5-1/2" 7858" 450 4878"
PRODUCING .
OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NO. LOCATION FORMATION TD PRODUCING INTERVAL.
Enserch Rader #2 Unit E; Sec. 32 Montoya 7991 Proposed injectian
: T-5-S; R-33-E proposed for interval 7902-7930°
1880' FNL and salt water
560" FWL injection
CASING STRINGS SETTING DEPTHS SACKS CEMENT USED CEMENT TOPS
13-3/8" 356" 250 Circ
9-5/8" 1981! 914 Circ
5-1/2" 8000! 350 6850"
PRODUCING
OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NO. LOCATION FORMATION TD PRODUCING INTERVAL
Phillips  Lambirth "A" #4 Unit A; Sec. 31 Fusselmen  8000' 7814-7818' and -
T-5-S; R-33-E 7821-7828"
560' FNL and
560' FEL
CASING STRINGS SETTING DEPTHS SACKS CEMENT USED CEMENT TOPS
13-3/8"% 360" 420! Circ 95 sxs sur-
face
8-5/8" 3500' 780 Circ 140 sxs sur
face
5-1/2" 8000' 960 4200
/




PLUGGED AND ABANDONED WELIL WITHIN
ONE HALF MILE OF PETERSON "II'" NO. 1

Roosevelt County, New Mexico

TIVR AT A wa?
IARUUUG LNV

OPERATOR WELL NAME AND NO. LOCATION FORMATION TD PRODUCING INTERVAL
AMOCO Peterson "B" {#1 Unit E; Sec. 29 Plugged & 7852! 7562-7692"' and
T-5-8; R-33-E Abandoned 7718-7768"'

CASING STRINGS

1980' FSL and
660' FWL

SETTING DEPTHS

SACKS CEMENT USED

CEMENT TOPS

13-3/8" 344" 425
8-5/8" 3472" 900
5-1/2" 7877! 250

SIZE OF PLUG

LOCATION OF PLUG

Surface
Surface
6222!

DATE OF ABANDONMENT

CIBP capped w/35 2-17-76

sxs cmt. 7705"

Sptd 25 sxs cmt plug. 7141-7241"
Sptd 25 sxs cmt plug. 6466-6566"
Spta 35 sxs cmt plug. 4300-4400" and
i 3936-4036"
Sptd 35 sxs cmt plug. 3425-3525"
Sptd 35 sxs cmt plug. 1600-1700"

Sptd 10 sxs plug At surface




Date of Abandonment AMOCO - Peterson "B" {1
2-17-76 1980' FSL and 660' FWL
_Unit E; Section 29
T-5-S; R-33-E
Roosevelt Co., New Mexico

\LA T 17-1/2" hole

% T13-3/8" - 481 344" w/425/sx.
44— cirec.

JTTIT]

Yates 2060" sptd 10 sxs plug @ surface

San Andres 3198"

sptd 35 sxs. cmt plug
@ 1600' - 1700'

] /Y/l//[]/ - g—————— 11" hole

8-5/8" - 24# to 32# @ 3472' w/900 sx.

y surface
. III,/I/I/ sptd 35 sxs cmt plug
@ 3425'-3525"
Glorieta 4353' |7 7777774 sptd 35 sx cmt plug, at 3936'-4036"
and 4300'-4400"
Yeso 4430' )
Tubb 5760"
TOC €+6222"
"Abo 6516' : )
[T 1$5 sptd 25 sx cmt. plug @ 6466’
: . : to 6566
Wolf 7191' sptd 25 sx cmt. plug @ 7141'
2 Cafng Ill/////// N tz7241' P
Ciso 7516"
’777~r77rr7-/i:

CIBP at 7705'
¥ (capped w/35 sx. cmt.)
Canyon 7792’

Fusselman 7832'

. 7-7/8" hole
Aég 4 5-1/2" ~ 15.5# to 17#
@7877' w/250 sx.




et A P———— 1 £ N PN S A T2 Y

Yates 2056

Peterson "lI" No., 1

660' FSL and 510' FWL -
Section 28, T-5-S, R-33-E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

(+ 2328")

San Andres 3100

(+IZ847)

Glorieta 4346"

(F3I8Y)

=

17-1/2" hole
13-3/8"- 48# @ 350" w/420 sx
cire. 95 sx

11" hole
8-5/8"- 24f @ 3496' w/1000 sx

4

1)
¥B?§7§?§2 circ. 225 sx
Abo 6510" «— 2-7/8"% 6.5¢# ~J-55 @ 7367 e
— l )
(-2126") TOC @ 5210'
Hueco 7210°
" (-2826") %
I, : Baker Model "R" packer @ 7308'
L>J Z r 7332"-72341' (Todd)
; EE;’ Retainer at 7499'
Pennsylvanian ////: ' ' Hye
76457 (=3261) ]///[7/ 7616'-7660' (sq w/180 sx class "H'")
i o |
[T 7777 japmcssdan 7792'~7806" (sq w/1000 gal Injectral G + 80 sx
;;_ class "H" w/0.5% CFR-2) ...
Fusselman 7846 :jﬁ
v
(-3462") Jemaaen  7846"'-7866' (sq w/1000 gal Injectral G & 18 sx

class "H" w/0.5% CFR-2)

7-7/8" hole
5~1/2"-14# K-55 to 15.5# K-55

@ 7994' w/800 sx
TOC @ 5210'




o

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

BRUCEmKlNG POST OFFICE BOX 2770
ot 113 WASHINGTON AVENUE
. SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
April 20, 1981 (5051 627.2471

Ceide 735/.%

Phillips Petroleum Company
4001 Penbrook
Odessa, Texas 79762

Re: Application for SWD - Peterson "H"
No. 1, Unit M, Section 29, Township
5 South, Range 33 East, Roosevelt
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The Division has received the subject application.

’ Before we may process the application the following items must
be completed, addressed or corrected:

1. The plat submitted does not contain all the information
required in accordance with Rule 701-B (1). The plat needs
to show the location of all other wells within a radius of
two miles from the proposed injection well and the forma-
tion from which the wells are producing or have produced.
The plat should also include the lessees, if any, within
the two-mile radius.

2. From the information supplied on water analysis it is
not clear as to the intended source of fluid or fluids to be
injected. Please clarify the intent of the three water
analysis submitted as related to Rule 11?-B(ﬁ).
3. The data submitted does not include a tabular summary

" and schematics as required by (0CS) Memo 3-77. A copy of
this memorandum is enclosed for your convenience.

4. The (SWD) well schematic should show the location and
size of the plug below the injection interval.

[ S P
oinceretry,

R. L. STAMETS i
Techuical Support Chief ‘

RLS/og




BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

Phillips Petroleum Company
4001 Penbrook
Odessa, Texas 79762

RLS/og

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

POST OFFICE BOX 2270
113 WASHINGTON AVENUE
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

April 20, 1981 1505) 827.2421

Re: Application for SWD - Peterson "H"
No. 1, Unit M, Section 29, Township
5 South, Range 33 East, Roosevelt
County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The Division has received the subject application.

Before we may process the application the following items must

be completed, addressed or corrected:

1. The plat submitted does not contain all the information
required in accordance with Rule 701-B (1). The plat needs
to show the location of 'all other wells within a radius of
two miles from the proposed injection well and the forma-
tion from which the wells are producing or have produced.
The plat should also include the lessees, if any, within
the two-mile radius. '

2. From the information supplied on water analysis it is
not clear as to the intended source of fluid or fluids to be
injected. Please clarify the intent of the three water
analysis submitted as related to Rule 710-B(4).

3. The data submitted does not include a tabular summary
and schematics as required by (0CS) Memo 3-77. A copy of
this memorandum is enclosed for your convenience.

4. The (SWD) well schematic should show the location and
size of the plug below the injection interval.

Sincerel v,

R. L. STAMETS
Technical Support Chief




April 22, 1981

EF@EEWZE
JUN 10 1981

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION |
New Mexico 0i]) Conservation Division

‘ SANTA FE

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attention: My, Joe D. Ramey
Division Director

Re: \Dbjggtionﬂﬁo Form C-108
' Phillips Petroleum Co,
Peterson "yn» No. 1 wel}
Section 29, T-5-S, R-33.f
Gentlemen:

Enserch Exploration;

Inc. opposes the sub
submitted by Ph

ject application
illips Petroleum Co., April 9, 1981. We
respectfully request that

administrative approval not be
granted for thijs applicati

Yours very truly,

N
Léonard Kersh
District Production Manager

LK/fd




April 22, 1981

)

JUN-10 1981 ”I
\ AY)
OIL CONSERVYATION DIVISIOM
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division SANTA FE
P. 0. Bex 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750]

|

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director

Phillips Petraleum Ca.
Petersaon "H© No. 1 well
Section 29, T-5-S, R-33.f

Re: Objecticn to Form C-108 .

Gentlemen:

.Egserchwgﬁgiggggégﬂg Inc. opposes the sub ject application
submitted by Phiilips Petroleum Co., April 9, 198]. e

respectfully request that administrative approval not be
granted for this application..

Yours very truly,

N
A o )LéLsz%éiz;bé\a

Leéonard Kersh
District Production Manager

LK/ fd

17}




O1L. CONSERVATION DIVISION
DISTRICT |

L.
i
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION o DATE June 8, 1981 L
P. 0. BOX 2088 ‘ ' : : ;
SANTA FE, NEW LEXiCO 87501 . _ RE: Proposed MC_-
) ) _ ' Proposed DHC .
~Proposed NSL
| AN C . R -+ Proposed NSP -
; : oo . Proposed SND - X
; . : . - Proposed WFX
P Proposed PMX
Gentlemen:
" 1 have examined the apptication for. the: _
Phillips Pet. Co. Peterson H No. 1-M ~ ° 29-5-33
Operator " Lease and ¥ell No.- Unit, S-T - R
and my recommendations are as follows: | _
 0.K.----d.58. : G\
; ; Tt 3 AN : : - N
P _ PRI 3/‘\}‘\\\‘\\\ e
. RS AR
2 ) ~ oY
\‘\‘\ J/4’0 :
T
| - S
Yours very truly,

e = -

v
/me

R ia




OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
DISTRICT 1

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION . DATE June 8, 1981

P. 0. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW LiEXICO 87501 ' RE: Proposed MC -
. : 4 ‘ Proposed DNC

~Proposed NSL
Proposed NSP__

Proposed SWD - X

Proposed WFX

Proposed PMX
Gentlemen:

" I have examined the application for- the:

Phillips Pet. Co. Peterson H No. 1-M =~ 29.5-23
Operator "~ Lease and Vell No.- Unit, S - T - R

and my reconmendations are as follows:

0.K.----J.5.




™ ECEILVED
PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY H eh ST
ODESSA, TEXAS i .
4001 PENBROOK .“ A APR 13 1981 [
NATURAL RESOURCES GROUP OIL CONSERV AT o =
Exploration and Production April 9, 1981 Nb;g;mlc;rg DIVISION

Conversion to Salt Water Disposal--
Peterson "H" No. 1, Unit M,

Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals (3)
011 Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director

Gentlemen:

We respectfully request administrative approval to convert subject
well to salt water disposal service as detailed on the attached
Form C-108. The following data is submitted in support of this
request.

1. Unit Plat reflecting the proposed salt water
disposal well and salt water disposal well
area. (Peterson "H," No. 1, Unit M,

Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E.)

2. Compensated Neutron - Formation Density
and Dual Lateralog Micro-SFL logs of the disposal
well, '

3. Diagramatic sketch of the proposed well, tubing
and packer identifying the Wolfcamp (Hueco-Todd)
perforated interval,

4. The name of the disposal formation is Wolfcamp
(Hueco-Todd) with disposal to be into the
interval 7332'-7341'. Maximum anticipated
injection pressure will be no more than 1400 PSIO
to the top of the perforaitions with a maximum

daily volume of 1000 bbls.




Conversion to Salt Water Disposal--
Peterson "H" No. 1, Unit M,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

April 9, 1981

Page 2

By copy hereof, respective offset operator and surface owner
are notified of this application. Thelr walvers of objection
are requested.

Your consideration and early advice will be appreciated.
Yours very truly,

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

T. Harold McLemore
Regulation and Proration Supervisor

THM:SKN:ehg
Attachments

cc: New Mexico Dept. of Energy and Minerals
0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico, 88240

Mr. G. E. Peterson
East Star Rt.
¥1lida, New Mexico, S8116

Ensearch Exploration, Inc.
P. 0. Box 4815
Midland, Texas, 79702

Attachments (w/o logs)

A 3




Form C-108
| Revised 3-1-68

NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER 8Y INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

OFERATOR o T T T "I AooRess

Phillips Petroleum 4001 Penbrook Odessa, Texas 79762

CEASE NAML TTYWECU NS T T FIELOD COUNTY

Peterson “'H" Peterson, South Roosevelt

LOCATYION

UNIY LETTYER _.__,-,.4,‘l1..“..,,,..: WELL IS LOCA7¢D._.__6&__,__,FEEY FROM THE _____S_Q!l_th,__“ LINT ;.no___il_o_ 5 FEEYT FROM THE

West LINE, SECTION 29 TowNsHIP  §.G rance  33E
- CASING AND TUBING DATA

NAME OF STRING SI1ZE SETYING DEPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENT TOP DETERMINED BY
SURFACE CASING

13-3/8 350 420 Surface Circ 95 sx
8-5/8 3496 1000 Surface Circ 225 sx

INYERMEDIATE

e e e A e e

LONG STRAING

5-1/2 7982 800 5210' Log

PO

YUBING NAME, MODEL AND DEPTH OF TUBING PAC‘a‘ok S’et)
2-7/8 7367 Baker "R" @ 7308' *
NAME OF FROPOSED INJECTIOR FORMATION TOP OF FORMATION BOTYTOM OF FORMATION
Wolfcamp(Hueco-Todd) ¢ 7210 (-2826) 7644 (-3206)

1S INJECTYION THROUGH TUBING, CASING,OR ANNULUS? PERFORATIONS OR OPEN HOLE} [ PROPOSED INTER!AL(S) OF INJECTION
: Tubing : Perforations 7332-7341 Wolfcamp (Hueco-Todd)
3 | TNIS A NEW WCLL DRILLED FOR IF ANSWER 1S RO, FOR WHAY PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY ORILLED? HAS WELL E£VEIR SEEN PLRFORATED IN ANY
g OISPOSA 5?0)1: lboi,:l:: THAN THE PROPOSED INJEC-
: No Fusselman Completion : yves

LIST ALL SUCH PERFORATED INTEAVALS AND SACKS OF CEMENY USED TG SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZ2E EACH

7616-7660 (180 sx) 7792-7806 (1000 gal Injectrol G + 80 sx) 7846-7866 (1000 gal Injectrol|G

DEPTH OF BOTTOM QF DEEPESTY DEPYH OF BOTTOM OF NEXT HIGHER OEPYH OF TOP QF KEXT LOWER 4+ 18 Sx)
FRESKH WAYER ZOKE IN THIS AREA OIL OR GAS 20KE IN THIS AREA OIL OR GAS TONE (N THIS AREA

300 Nonz 7704 (-3320)
ANTICIPATED DAILY T MINIMUM T maxirwm OPEN OR CLOSED TYPE SYSTEM is I‘UECTION YO BE BY GRAYITY QR APPROX. PRESSURE (PSI10
I(NJECY;ON vOoLuUmE | ! PRESSURE?
88Ls

I 400 1000 Closed Pressure 1400

ANSWER YES DR NO WHETHER THE FOQLLOWING WATERS ARE MIN- UWATER TO BE DISPOSEC OF ' NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- | ARE WATER ANALYSES ATTACHED?
ERALIZED TO SUCH A DEGREE AS TO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTYIC, ! ' SAL ZONE

STOCK, IRRIGATION, OR OTHER GENERAL USE — 1

|
voo woo
ves . ves yes
fNAME AND ADDRESS OF SURFACE OWNER (OR LESSEE, IF STATE OR FEOERAL LAND)

Mr. G. E. Peterson, East Star Rt., Elida, New Mexico 88116

LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (}) MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

: Ensearch Exploration, Inc., P.O. Box 4815 , Midland, Texas 79702

B Y e ]

£

&

Fa

¢

b -

q

3 -

i

3

@

£

x

9

kY

“ |HAYE COPIES OF TniS APPLICATION BEEN T SURFACE OWNER . 'EACK QPERATCR WITHIN ONE+HALF MJLE

i |SENT TO £ACH OF THE FOLLOWINGT ] } OF THIS WELL

: ' es ! €s

H 1 y ) y 1 -
1 ARF THE FOILIOWING ITFsia ayyrouern T v PLAT ST ARTA *ELECYRICAL LOG : DIAGRAMMATIC SKETCN OF WELL
;| THES APPLICATION (SEE RULE 701 B) ] | ]

£ 4 1 t

: : yes . yes ' yes

hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief,

W.J. Mueller Sr. Engineering Specialist April 9, 1981
(Sknature) (Title) (Dnte)

NOTE: Should um from the surface owner and all operators witkin one-half mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this upplication, the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Cemmission will hold the application {or a perind of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If
at the end of the 15 -day waiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a protest is received,

t ¢he application will be set for hearing, if the applicaont o reguesic. 506 RULE 701,

i Cg

k.mwm
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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
4001 Penbrook Street °
Odessa, Texas 79762
LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS
Lab No: W80-1120

~ Date: 10-13-80

Well No.: Peterson "H" #1 Depth: 7332-41" Formation: Wolfcamp (Hueco-Todd)
County: Roosevelt Field: S. Peterson Source: 75-1/2“ Casing
Resistivity 0.076 @ 74°F

Specific Gravity 1.086

pR 4.7

Calcium (Ca) 10,500 *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) Nil

Chlorides (Cl) 75,000

Sulfates (SOA) 1,400

Bicarbonates (HCO3) Nil

Soluble Iron (Fe) 3140

*Milligrams per liter

I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and correct to

the best of nowledge and ability.

K d
Name: ~ ,gfézgg\,f/” W. J. Mueller
Title: SenZ:;>Engineeriggﬂ§pgcialist
Date: April 15, 1981




PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
4001 Penbrook Street
Odessa, Texas 79762

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS

Lab No: W80-320

Date: 3-27-80

Well No.: La&birth A #5 Depth: As Marked Formation: Penn
County: Lea Field: S. Peterson Source: Swab

7664-7748 7744-7748
Resistivity 0.081 @ 70°F 0.100 @ 70°F
Specific Gravity 1.076 | 1.061
pH 6.2 5.7
Calcium (Ca) 8,000 8,500 *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) 2,220 1,800
Chlorides (Cl) 65,000 50,000
Sulfates (304) 900 850
Bicarbonates (HCO3) 315 855
Soluble Iron (Fe) 60 80

*Milligrams per liter

I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and correct to

the best of my 6Lw1edge and ability.

DOt 2F

‘Z§l’ A

Title: Seniox MEngineering Specialist

Date: April 15, 1981




PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
4001 Penbrook Street
Odessa, Texas 79762

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS

Lab No: W79-215

Date: 2~28-79
Well No.: Lambirth VA" #1 Depth: 7970' Formation: Fusselman
County: Roosevelt + Fleld: Peterson Source: Heater Treater
Resistivity | 0.103 @ 74°F. )
Specific Gravity 1.069
pH 6.4
Calcium (Ca) 3,350 *MPL
Magnesium (Mg) 3,000
Chlorides (C1) 59,000
Sulfates (804) 1,600
bicarbonates (HC03) 855
Soluble Iron (Fe) 70"

*Milligrams ber liter
I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and ‘correct to

the best of -;;%wledge and ability.

-2

Date: April 15, 1981




2
™ @
800 _Sxs TOC @ 5210

, * o _lf_llILLIPS PETROLEWM COMPANY--Permian Basin Region
}é:s 8 .f‘_3_§_‘1.1. Area Hobbs
cLe —— District‘ Lovington Date March _ 20, 19¢
Lease & Well No, Petersan "I No. 1
Legal Description 460t rql 510' FuL. Scc 29 T5S R33E,
13-3/8"0D @ 350" Roosevelt County, New Mexico
48' # to__ f Field __peterson, South Pool Area
420 Sxs. .
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PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY o S TETNS oy
ODESSA. TEXAS 79762 ﬁ‘i R, L ‘[
4001 PENBROOK

NATURAL RESOUAICES GROUP {
Explotation and Production April 9, 1981 v SR
i OIL CONS:RVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE
Conversion to Salt Water Disposal--
Peterson "H" No. 1, Unit M,
Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E,
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

APR 16 1991 [ |

New Mexico Department of Energy and Minerals (3)
0il Conservation Pivision

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Division Director

Gentlemen:

We respectfully request administrative approval to convert subject
well to salt water disposal service as detailed on the attached

Form C-108. The following data is submitted in support of this
request. '

1. Unit Plat reflecting the proposed salt water
disposal well and salt water disposal well
area. (Peterson "H," No. 1, Unit M,
‘Section 29, T-5-S, R-33-E.)

2. Compensated Neutron - Formation Density
and Dual Lateralog Micro-SFL logs of the disposal
well. '

3. Diagramatic sketch of the proposed well, tubing
and packer identifying the Wolfcamp (Hueco-Todd)
perforated interval.

4. The pame of the disposal formation is Wolfcamp
(Hueco-Todd) with disposal to be into the
interval 7332'-7341'. Maximum anticlpated
injection pressure will be no more than 1400 PSIO
to the top of the perforations with a maximum
daily volume of 1000 bbls,




Conversion to Salt Water Disposal--
Peterson "H'" No. 1, Unit M,
Rooscvelt County, New Mexico

April 9, 1981

Page 2

By copy hereof, respective offset operator and surface owner
are notified of this application. Thelr waivers of objection
are requested. k

Your consideration and early advice will be appreciated.
Yours very truly,

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

T. Harold McLemore
Regulation and Proration Supervisor

THM: SKN:ehg
Attachments

cc: New Mexico Dept. of Energy and Minerals
0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico, 88240

Mr. G. E. Peterson
East Star Rt.
Elida, New Mexico, 88116

Ensearch Exploration, Inc.
P. 0. Box 4815
Midland, Texas, 79702

Attachments (w/o 1ogs)




o
o Form C-108
JRevised 3-1-68

NEW MEXICO Oll. CONSE 'VATION COMMISSION
APPLICATION TO DISPOSE OF SALT WATER BY INJECTION INTO A POROUS FORMATION

GFEAATOR

KSLRESS
_Phillips Petroleum 4001 Penbrook Odessa, Texas 79762
(W X1 307 Y] S T W WY S 2 T S - county
Peterson "H" 1 Peterson, South Roosevelt
LOCATION - - T ) -
UNIT LEYTER __________h’,____,: WELL IS LOCA‘(D,_,_‘6,.6_Q~___,__,_4"[[' FROM THE ___ S___,_ l:l___A_Lm[ AND 510 FELY FROM THE
L Hest LINE, SECTION 29 townsmie 5§ © mawee__ 33F AP,
CASING AND TUBING DATA
NAME OF STRING ] SIZE SETYING DERPTH SACKS CEMENT TOP OF CEMENY YOP DETERMINED BY
SURFACE CASIKG
i 13-3/8 350 420 Surface Cire 95 sx
INYERMED]IAYL
8-5/8 3496 1600 Surface Circ 225 sx
CONG SYAING i -
5-1/2 7982 : soe 5210 Log
TUBING _ NAME, MODEL ARD OEPYTH OF TUBING P‘Cltﬂ
_ Lok Set)
2—7/8 71367 Baker "R" @ 7308' i
HAME OF FAOPOSED INJECTION I‘ORM_AYN)N TOP QF FORMATION B80YTON OF FORMATION
Wolfcamp (Hueco~Todd) P 7210 (-2825) 7644 (-3206)
19 INJECTION YHROUGR TUBING, CASING,.OR ANNULUS? PERFORAYIONS OR OPEN HOLEF PROPOSED INTERVAL{S) OF INJECTYION
Tubing Perforations 7332-7341 Wolféamgﬁ(ﬂueco—Todd)
IS THIS A NEW WELL DRILLED FOR 1F ANSWER IS RO, FOR WHAT PURPOSE WAS WELL ORIGINALLY DRILLED? HAS WELL EVER BEEK PERFORATED IN ARY
DISPOSALY 1?0“: loo‘:ct.,n THAN THE PROROSED INJEC-
No Fusselman Completion T yes
LISY ALL SUCH FERFORAYED INTERVALS AND SACKS OF CEMERY USED YO SEAL OFF OR SQUEEZE EACH
7616-7660 (180 sx)  7792-7806 (1000 gal Injectrol G + 80 sx) 7846-7866 (1000 gal InjectroliG
OEPTH OF BOTTOM OF DEEPEST DEPTH OF 8OTTOM OF NEXY KIGHER OEPTH OF YOP QF NEXY LOWER + 18 SX)
FRESH WATER ZONE IN THIS AREA OIL OR GAS ZO0UE 1IN THIS AREA -1 010 OR GAS ZONE [N THIS AREA
300 - None 7704 (-3320)
ANTICIPATED OAILY T MINIMUNM T MAXTMOM OPEN OR CLOSED YYPE SYSTEM 1S INJECYION TO BE BAY GRAYLITY OR APPROX. PRESSURE (PS10
::éil.sfso)l VOLUM 1 ) PRESSURE?
' 400 v 1000 Closed Pressure ‘ 1400
PANSWER YES OR NO WHETHER THE FOLLOWING WATERS ARE MIRN- ¥ WATER TO BE DI!SPOSED OF NATURAL WATER IN DISPO- ARE WAYER ANALYSES AYTACHED]
| ERALIZED YO SUCH A DEGREE AS YO BE UNFIT FOR DOMESTIC, [ N ! SAL Z2OME
fSTOCK, IRRIGATION, OR O‘THEﬂ GENERAL USE — : ye3 : yes yes
RAME ARD ADODRESS OF SURFACE OWNER [(OR LESSEE, IF STATE QR FEDERAL LAND) N
Mr. G. E. Peterson, East Star Rt., Elida, New Mexico 88116
LIST NAMES AND ADDRESSES OF ALL OPERATORS WITHIN ONE-HALF (%' MILE OF THIS INJECTION WELL

Ensearch Exploration, Inc., P.0. Box 4815, Midland, Texas 79702

{HAVE COPIES OF THIS APPLICATION BEEN | SURFACE OWNER TEACH OPERATOR WITHIN ONE-HALF MILE
YSENT YO EACH OF THE FOLLOWING? ' 10F THIS WELL

t es . ' es w

1 y , y 3

ARE TAL FOLLOWING ITEUS ATTACHED T0 T FLAY OF ARCA TELECTRICAL LoG ToIAGRAMMATIC SKETCH OF WELL
[ THYS APPLICATION (SEE AULE 701-B) ) 1 '
i -~ . t
es es ! es

i J | b L Yy | Yy

hereby certify that the information above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

/Df W.J. Mueller Sr. Engineering Specialist _April 9, 1981
{Sinature) , (Date) e

NOTE: Showld waivers from the swrface onace and oll operators within oneshalf mile of the proposed injection well not accompany this application, the New
Mevien (il Couservation Commission will hold the applivation for @ pertod of 15 days from the date of receipt by the Commission's Santa Fe office. If
at the end of the 15 -day waiting period no protest has been received by the Santa Fe office, the application will be processed. If a prolest is received,
the application will be sct for hearing, if the applicant sc requests. SCE RULE 701,




PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
4001 Penbreok Street
Odessa, Texas 79762

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS

Lab No: W89-1120

Date: 10-13-80
Well No.: Peterson "H" #1 Depth: 7332-41" _qumation: Wolfcamp (Hueco-Todd)
County: goosevelt Field: S. Peterson Source: 5-1/2" Casing
Resistivity 0.076 @ 74°F
Specific Gravity 1.086
pH 4.7
" Calcium (Ca) 10,500 AMPL
.Magnesium Mg) - | ONil ‘
Chlorides (Cl) 75,000
Sulfates (S0,) 1,400
'Bicarbonates‘(HbO3) Nil
Soluble Iron (Fe)‘ 140 ~

*filligrams per liter

I hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and correct teo

‘the best of f// wledge and ab111ty
Name: /Zflzgff;7l;2f W. J. Mueller

) Title. Sen or . Engineering Specialist !

Date: April 15, 1981




PHILLTIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
4001 Penbrook Street
Odessa, Texas 79762
LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS
Lab No: W80-320

Date: 3-27-80

Well No.:  Lambirth A #5 ‘Depth:  As Marked Fdrmation: Penn

County: Lea Field: S. Peterson Source: Swab
7664-7748 7744-7748

Resistivity 0.081 @ 70°F 0.100 @ 70°F
Specific Gravity ‘ 1.076 o .1.061

- | pH | 6.2 ' 5.7
Calcium (Ca) : 8,000 _ 8,500 *MPL
'ﬂagnesium (Mg) 2,220 1,800 | |
Chlorides (Cl) 65,000 50,000
Sulfates (SOA) : 900 850
Bicarbonates (HC03) - 315 ’ 855
Soluble TIron (Fe) 60 ‘ ) 80

*Milligrams per liter

I hereby certify that the information contained herein 1is- true and correct to
. the best of my Kﬁbwledge_and ability.
~ N
e 7 /7
Name: ‘//)? b /ZA;;;ﬁflff(:;__,fa- W. J. Mueller

Title: Senior(;ngineeringL§pecialist

Date: April 15, 1981




PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
4001 Penbrook Street
Odessa, Texas 79762

LABORATORY WATER ANALYSIS

Lab No: W79-215

Date: 2-28-79

Well Nol: Lambirth “Ah i Depth: 7970' FQrmation: Fusselman

Céunty: Roosevelt Fileld: Peterson Source: ﬁeater Treater
) Resistivity 0.103 @ 749F.

Specific Gravity 1.069

pH 6.4

Calcium (Ca) . 3,350 . *MPL

Magnesium (Mg) ' 3,000

Chlorides (Cl) 59,000

Sulfates (SOA) _ 1,600

bicarbonates (HC03) 855

‘Soluble Iron (Fe) 70" b

*Milligrams per liter

I héreby oertify that the information contained herein is true and correct to

" the best ofzmy knowledge and ability.

" Name: .- : %§~5f23%£:7rg(§// _-W. J. Mueller

Title: Senior gineering Specialist
" Date: April 15, 1981 -
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CULR CY UHAE HPARING
T OTF COnmrn=vay 1ON
FOR L UV GSE OF

Cr8E RO,

APPLICATION OF PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
FOR SALT WATER DISPOSAL, ROOSEVELT COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

BY THE DIVISTON:

This csuse camz on for hearing at 9 a.m. on July 29 ;
1
i

19 B8l |, st Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L. Stamets

NOW, on this day of

(2) That the amplicant, Phillips Petroleum Company

7318

Qrder No., R- (Q'7(p

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

4

e s e s s i e -

Directoxr, having consicdered the testimony,

' N . - . .
recorendaticns of the Examiner, and being fully advised in

.‘hw....-....\-_ it ama—m

19 81 , the bivision

—— . i

the recoxrd, and the

r'n
jox
[t

civen es reguired by

cause and the subjzct

~—— e )

is the owner ana operator of the Feterson

e

Fange 53 tast , xroMm,  South Peterson Field

ocatad in Urnit M of Section 29 , wownsh

H' Wwell No. 1 '

B e e 1‘
__ Roosevelt  coupty, MNew Moyico. |
(3) “hat the agplicant Treposes 1o utilirzre said well o
dlezese of proaducaed salt vator inte tre Holf§amp i
fciration, with infection inmio *h nfﬁbﬁqé;ra§%: a/ o
Imtervel Ivowm zporovirmaiely Z}}Z Feet o 71341 Frot,




(4) That the offset operator to the‘lést, Enserch

Exploration, Inc., objected to utilization of the proposed
disposal interval and well.

(5) That said objection was predicated upon the potential
for hydrocarbon production from such interval in its Lamb;fth
Well No. 7 located in Unit P of Section 30 and its Lambtith
Well No. 3 located in Unit G of Section 31, bolh in Township 5
South, Range 33 East, and its Lémbitth Well No. 11 located in
Unit M of Section 1, Township 6 South, Range 33 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico.

(6) That while the protestant presented evidence to
demontate that the proposed disposal zone was productive of
gas approximately five to six miles to the South, there were

e
no drill stem tests oouPRer@eghn, nor any definptive evidence

presented from which a reasonable determination could be made
that anv of said wells could produce hydrocarbons from the

proposed disposal zone.

(1)

water in s Peterson
(7) ¢89 That white the proposed disposal zone in said
Peterson "H" Well No. 1 exhibits greater apparent permeability,

porosity, and thickness than other wells in the area, including

those listed in Finding No. (5) above, it is structurally 1 oweT m

m&ussa'd welfs, ond s Prod, Weoe 08 aVkr &u:?/
nce of the

(8) That while there is no evi
fﬁ&;;&éﬁ

same, hydrocarbons could concievably be found up dip from said
Peterson "H" Well No. 1 in the proposed disposal interval.

(9) {387 That reasonable projections of disposal volumes and
calculations of the radius of encroachment of the injected

fluid in the zone indicate that the injected fluid will not move -
off applicant's lease for three years nor intercept protestanfé
closest well for approximately seven years.

()0} (1) That these time periods will permit the protestant to
more fully evaluate the disposal interval under its properties

in said field and develop evidence as to the productive potential




of the proposed disposal zone.

(ﬂ) €¥Z) That the protestant should be permitted to return and
renew its objection to the use of the proposed disposal well at
i Swt=T (Lvdps,\(
any time within the next seven yearé)when and if)c%ear~cut~*

evidence of such hydrocarbon production potential is available.




Nt o

filled with an gauge oy a»rvroved

leak detoctic a2vice shenld bha atitichod to Y annnlus in order

; fo doteragne ‘3\,-:;.'1_‘3’) (RS RRRATE L'-ﬁ.r?‘:.l:(_}, i":?f)‘i?)&_l_, Oy EJ'-.‘(’_‘_"‘.(fl‘.
t (J?) £ That ithe injection well or syston shouwld be couinned
]
oo owith a vep-off valve or acceptable substitute which will
Do
lTimit the wellhcad pressure on the injection well to no more
t¥an //{66 o psi.
: (ﬂﬂ ¢6r That ithe Dirccior of the Division should be authorized
¢ to administratively approve an increase in the injection
_ pressure upon a proper showing by the operator that such hicher |
progssure will rat rosult in micration of the 3
i
i
from the WOIFcamp formation. :
S, E
(15) +) Th- i the operator should notify the supervisor of the

~Lea  gistrict office of the Division of the date and
time of the installation of disposal eguipment so that the
% same may be inspected.
; (jb\ (87 That the operator should take all steps necessary to
i; ensure that the injected water enters only the propesed injection
fg interval and is rnot permitied to ¢scape to cother formations or

Uq)t?) That, avproval of the subject applicatio

51 onto the suriace. bfﬂ i
; Zo: ﬁ% i
1
t

pwww&a, v FRRp G RBas penm{/n:) /-wp&m» fﬁ v‘ Vﬁqvé oé,ecvfa-.\ 1
15 / f’ tne arilling of unnecessary wells cno oLh°1 ise prevent waste ;
i /;y.u}w j
end protect correlative richts. !

i

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED: ;

i

: !

(1) That the applicant, Phillips Petroleum Company i

|

is hereby zuthorized to utilize its Peterson "H" Well No. 1 i

reterson 'H__¥We.ll wWo., Lt X

. . . . I

‘ loceted in Unit M of Section 29 , Township 5 South b

i ToTromm T T T i

i !

range 33‘E?$t e T South Peterspn Field . ,

s Ty et L RSP J

]

i

RooseVelt County, Naw Maxice, te clspose of nroduced salt ;

;

water inio the Wolfcamp forration, injection to
Lo aocorniishsec ihrvouch // —inch ouabing wnstaertod inoa ;
. . . A ) - 1y N P ER ;
CEoher Set ghomnvorosiomant oy 7300 ret, with inection inic |
- o~ - R - i
T f%r%ﬁﬁVcCl intervel Tror oerprvoxiratoly 7332 :




AP nve iR, S EGh U tabdro #hall be nlasticelined;
shall be Fi1'cd with an inort

-~
U8

o~ Y Yoo o aa ~ -3 +*
- PR ¥

1 - - - N - p—_— -~
A < ettt Gy [ Ll arrriaia

IS
or the annulus shall be ccuvivged with an approved lcak detection

device in order to dcicrmise lozhzge in ihe casing, tubing, or

packer,

i (2) Trhat the injection well or syvsiem shall be ecuirved
with a pep-off valve or acceouizble substitute which will |
: . i
limit the wellhead pressure on the inidection well to no more i

J
o

than _w_(€{5ﬂé”_w; psi.

(3} That the Direrctor of

oy
N
®
oY
3

the Division way avihori

”

o
vl

increase in injection pressure upon a proper showing by t

i pr}

overator of said well that such hicher pressure will not result. .
in mjgration of the injected fluid from the _ Wolfeamp
; formation.

% (4) That the operator shall rotify the surervisor of the

‘ Hobbs district office of the Division of the date and

time of the installation of cdispcsal eguiprent so that the same

(5) That the coperator shall immediately notify the supser-

visor of the Division's Hgpbhs _ districlt office of the

: fallure of the tubing, césing, or packer, in said well or the

? leakace of water from or around said well and shall take such

A

3 steps as may be timely and nccessary to correct such failure
or leakage.

Y (6} That *he applicaent shall submit monthly reports of !

g i
its disncsal operziicns in accordance with FPulces 706 znd 1120 !
of the Divisicn REules arg Lions %




(7) That the Division may reopen this case at any time

within the next seven years upon application and demonstration
by the protestant that“theref&fe~%ee%&ﬂﬁ&iﬁﬁmﬁ substantial
evidence that there is hydroéarbon production potential in its
ii wells from the Wolfcamp disposal zone which may be §ffected by

. the continued disposal of water into said Peterson "H" Well No. 1.

i (8) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the i
i ~ C. . ;
‘“" entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary. |
N i
i N i
i ~ DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove
8 - :
. designated. !
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